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Toa J— DATE: November 5, 1953
ns BE zewioff o
susjEcT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADANS, was ——INTERNAL SECURITY - B fo

LY _—/ (ew York letter, 9-15-53, captioned —_b Err vrees {ite 105-22669)states thet, er
ndividucisbereeoninsted:bo Alerundie beiond brnwith negative results: ar
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' Cosa, bok (1002300.9) LLC: 12 gE (106-63993)

ARTUR AETELTCVACR ALS, BAS, hed SGI - Ea .
. ITURATISGT LIVE 17, 1953s F¥.«n¥ FILJ [FTIECT KO ° |

) INTOTIATRON TT A+LIAG DICLOTSS 8.5 LEOS XH ADTTRICH TO TI.@
: CONTA © TN IOUE FILL. YoU SHOULD TLTLIVIES NICHEUAS

SE ITON "0 PET WIN. IF HW, HAY IKPOTILSLON GONCHIVLLE
LH: STEC Pe J

I . | © KODE toRom - 2 SL : .
® 1004331280 ~g5L~ - .

! : has stated That
Th 1ndiv THoTwas Tn contact With Smerheos af Fort 07D
Morriouth fn 1943, was subsequéntly identified by: her.
‘through a photograph and a newspaper article as a Russian Cd
spy named Adams. The files of Newark office, G-2,and tHe

{ ., . Bureau reflect fio subversive information ‘coficerning Smerneos. |
soo aie . . }
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cer ck D0 AP
HNTMRA : ‘FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION ie—
NK 100-30089 . IcioUNITED STATES DESARTUENT OF JUSTICE Mon

nC a
SA Hen

ET aa
BI, JERK 3/17/53 4:45 p.m. ALk-nety—

Tynan i : Mr 3 hehsait the folloning Teletype méssage to: Maw

) 2 Ram
IRECTOR, FBI (100 220) Holloman.

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS - R. REBULET 11/5/53, FILES OF G-2 wo

/ CIVILIAN PERSONNEL BRANCH, FORT MONMOUTH, N. J., REFLECT NO RECORD OF MICHAEL

ny THEY INDICATE ONE wrousmrmos BMPLOVED AS PROPERTY AND SUPBLY

CLERK, SERVICE BRANCH, FORT MORNOUTH, FROM 7/1/41 70 12/4/43, G-2 FILES;

INDICATE AN INFORMANT, IDENTITY UNKNCHN, ADVISED IN 1943 THAT GOVERNMENT

PROPERTY WAS OBSERVED IN SMERNECS' HOME. HE WAS SUSPENDED FROM GOVERNMENT |

EMPLOYMENT, DATE UNKNCHN,PENDING INVESTIGATION BY PROVOST MARSHAL'S OFFICE, 57

DISPOSITION OF CHARGES NOT LISTED, HE TRANSFERRED TO NAVAL AMMUNITION DERCZ: |

EARLE, N. J., ON 12/4/43, FILES OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS DIVISION, NAD, EARLE,
|

N. J., INDICATE NICHOLAS SMERNEGS EMPLOYED AS ORDNANCE MAN FROM 12/15/43 10 |

4/3/49. HE VAS DISCHARGED ON LATTER DATE FOR ABSENCE WITHOUT AUTHORITY & |

FATLURE T0 GARRY OUT ORDERS, G-2 FILES AT FORT MONMOUTH REFLECT NO INFCRMATION

TNDIGATIVE OF SUBVERSION BY NICHOLAS SMERNEOS & DO HOT INDICATE HE PARTICIPATED |

TN ACTIVITIES OF SUBVERSIVE GROUES AT FORT MONMOUTH. NEWARK INDICES NEGMTIVE |

RE MICHAEL SHERNECS BUF REFLECT NICHOLAS SMERNEQS IDENTICAL TO SUBJECT OF |

TGP INVESTIGATION IN 1944, WHO ADMITTED POSSESSION OF GOVERMMENT PROPERTY |

gs REMOVED FRO FORT VOWMOUTH, IN VIE! OF INFORMATION FURNISHED BY G-2, FOR!

= yomioums, oN 10/30/53 TICATING] ln,
eg = Ferree
2gs 5% TUFORAANT AD HER STATBENTS THAT SHE VSBEING SOLLOHED BY <2
3 Res& SPIES AND "THOUGHT EVERYONE YAS A CO " (THER ACTION RE TENS
gd IF HESDESSA Te,AT EB FhoT,
§'S STATHNGTS APPEARS UARRANTED.  THISpQICLUSION A1S0 ASED Gr ai YOK ALS 263
° - - s 2

co/ (2) New York (100-6298; gy meted G9iE SINTERED J, o tow 10.GENE
Special Agant in Gnareb . = TR Sement |

wom BGmir, BEE= canmata
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Cop <A
| to ‘UNITED STATES DEPARTUENT OF JUSTICE

Transait, the following Toletype message to:

-2- b7D

. 70 BUREAU CAPTIONED "SEYONTEL, ESPIONAGE — RY, DATED, 11/1/53, SETTING FORTH
ADDITIONAL TiORMMTION FURNISHEDBY [momo

IDENTIFICATION OF HENRY GRUNGIALD AS & FORMER FORT MOMOUTH RMFLOTEE.
REG.

HOSTETTER

ED. . J

.

i, ed . |
Chprovea:__________ Smt___.MW Per

Spocial Agent In Charge
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Ete, Yowcrk (200-39969) Hevomder §, 1053

Ar ZIircotar, FAI (102-931200)

ARTUR ALSTASE 07107 FLALS, ase,
IaT-CUAL JETTY - RB

nz Few York airtel 11-1-52 canitoned, fremcnsel,Taatonce = £yM with coplea to Hewerk, iki tots tin

. LLboresmney; i
Tho sfofeal b

s CprTom wwa GIFT] [acctioh chief Brarc. Reciriel statesin pers os follczst
re]alaiaed that sie kod identified a LuvzienA spy nezed ZTE, wha cca $0 Fors Lonmoaty ta usd to obtain cartstin things. Thé 031d ste kd Lnable to recall the |naze of this {rdividuel wood gt Bhat time cid Knows nothing O70goacerning tie natericl ha obtained cb Ford Lomzaith. ia2aid she kod later jdextified hin iirouzh o protograph end!a nezancher crbicle thick kGd stated that a Ran naredddzs cds 0 husalon en. Tho eatd tot tata vividoal,/ fe

«exile 6 Fort renzaath, talked odily to Lichoel “mernedds£10 ute Opertions cubchicf of the Serpleé Lrench Stanly \.Teottons Ne aid hot HC olpo koe TNILED CROLfiRe vy
Aa pods kaow, you were inatr.cted by rure.u cirtel wedcted 19=1¢mr) ta ciniiot & fn11 [10d Geowrdty of Coyne orRent Tploycos invostijation cooerning IAIlip CheIrine 9]

Bafiles reflcet no previous inforsatich concerning Hickeel |
Tazracoa, '

The Ades referred to eettee onrefers to tie copitencd subject. HOTT 30 Inutrioted to x,
Shuey imyectigation to gentiny pietaetSsraces 2 +0 a
eberaing there is any basta ror cnJ regarding 2cic. 7 2% . / S|

BES eo = 2 = sow york (103-6553) [o2-321x30 i |
dar NOT RECORDED \5 |
ae JWLajb 128 NOV £9 1955 , |
HITZ NOTEON PAGE TWO : ' a
gin co es-atss (Senontel) Sp 8Ie “ ; HOV 5 1953 aan sean ' -56 NOV'121953 £
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* Altho be’ unreliable

and is probably her
allegation regarding Adams should be checkedy
Adans was an espionage agent for Soviet Military Intelli-

gence at NIC from 1938 to 1946. He became the subject

of considerable newspaper publicity on 12-3-45 and dis-
appeared from NYC.on 1-23-46. He was in the USSR in -
1947:

- b7D «
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Office Memorandum. + vNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
at p Lon.
© iW 4 rantgan i 3 - DATE: November 24, 1953

FROM: J, F. zewsofl & w=

SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAKS, was. rm
INTERVAL SECURITY - R . ry

- Attached are Phatostats pertaining to the =
subject, which were extracted from TFOlet 10-27-53, ==
entitled "Ismail Akhmedov, aka., Internd Security - RB," —
Bufile 100-351199-187, which reports the results of an ——
interview with Akhmedov by Agents of the WFQ on 10-24-53 —
and 10-25-53.

: RECOMMENDATION:

None. For record purposes. por

| RED-15 | po 33/700 _g53
m 206-331536— Nov Es 1988 :

ly , Attachment 12 5 |
CEE ei HE

BOPECS 10 op
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.~ The Attorney General Cs Decent te
Sh COurifangp ASA | y

Direstor, Fpr” CBee Bg Ru Sew
. : So Foret, on FRIAS p = i)

ARTHUR ALEXAVDROVICHHAYS, vith alidses SHIOY pl Zo,
« TRT7RIALSEGURITY - & 20m,

RoE» 10° ’ : : | . I ©worn5 3/050 854 pes
& The following is set forth, in accordance with Sp Sy
7" your request to be furnished with information regarding ~Jhy:

the Arthur Adams cade. , 2
. The captionéd subjéct has been wider inpesti-

KR gation by this Bureausince:July, 1944, on the basis of
oP] rellegotions to the effect that Adahs Las a Soviet espionage
: = Jd I agent. he conplete results. of our investisation have
0b been furnished previously to the orizinal Division of

FP the peportment. P = \VY GIRES; &se The investigation of Adams yeflected ti vi
Ql y| during 1944 ond 1945 he was in contact.with three
Rs, atomic scientists in the United States for the: purpose

~ URS of obtaining inforration regardingatowic energy t :
research, At tik tire the United States Amy © £1 a

: uE\! outhoritics desired bat the atom. bomb project be ©. 5 @
|. HK given absolutely moTublicity and also that Adams mot. o. (- T

EE De pernitted to leave the United States with the.in= a
E £8 Joraation he had probably beenghleto odtal ardifig © Do

| pmb \opomie bomb research, Teg ChE By SEY 5 3g
#55 SL oe 2% 3 si

| BEE fe, faserat inatoyent uaa retumied by a = gf
BES /FEHeral rand yury in the Southern District of New York <° ¥ %

gm ayoh 13, 1945, charging Adaus with furnishing false *
| Giata in his registration under tho. Selective ,

5 featnTng and Service Act of 1940 and the Alien Regis
o bin,det of 1940., Thisindictnentpus vdtpineg for i
iy ie s0lépurpose of enabling our agemtsiteiarrest Adens
378) o,in the event hé should attempt to SeaveCins On ited States.

Bol Addtispdsthe subject of premature idqepnead;fevepaper .
FpIesy tn Decenber, 1045. fhe enroll hlmiol y
Anbridai! puplished a story concerning Adams! allege \
aopranagi nabtuisies on December Sued S-rigreayter,

twa  Adandyoae ‘Constantly sought by newspaper reporters and
{el it decline ertremely.difficult tg keep hin under

| He observation. Jie disappeared ‘ofi-January 23, 1946, and .
S4=— we have developed credible information to the effect i

\ MRT thot he subsequently returned to: Russi. 2

\ Ee z= 1 ree rast d ws fio!HE DESIR 7 HACEIDE | LtEEE ae oneae Dein FF aLr)
\ - EB EGenay, ~ {yo. oowdler  RERER CONFubghTIas.. J
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. As the ¥esult of he publicity afforded Adonsfinye, foo
tie possibility of his imminent departure fron the Initod GLH

. States was called to the attention of the Attorney General: air
: by memoranda on December 6, 1945, and Decémber 10, ‘1945,

for the purpose of determining whether further prosecutive |
action should bé taken against Adams. In the latter =

menorandup, the Attorney. General was advised that we in= . Jv]
. - “tended to arrest Adams. on the basis Gf the outstanding in=' iy

|" «* dictment in the event he should attenpt to leave the United 4,
States, unless ve were advised to the contrary by the _, +N 1

ot -Departaent. of Jystice. On Decenber 11, 1945, Bureau
: Supervisor Tish @hitson conferred with. Assistant. Attorney
. General T. L. Caudle regarding this mutter. At that time d
©. Xr. Caudle advised there was insifficient evidence available |.

2 to’proseciite Adons under either thé Espionage or Foreign |
Agents Registration Act. lir. Caudle Stated that in the event

:. _.. Addins attenpied to leavé the country he should be arrested
| on thé outstanding warrant. By memorandum dated December 20, -

3 © 1945, Wr. Caudle advised that there was insufficient aduissible |
. evidence to justify prosecution of Adams for espionagé. om

Fo Decenber 29, 1945; Assistant Director D. X. Ladd discussed this
|. +. matter with uf, Candle, lr. Caudle stated that the United
) States Attorney for the Southern District of New York. de= :
. .. sired to"diéniss the outstanding indictnent against Adams; -

oe, | because of insufficient’ evidence. ir. Caudle stated he
had declined to Guthorize dismissal of the indiltment be

. cause Adans should be arrested.if he Gttempted to leave the
United States. lr. Iadd.advised Nr. Caudle that we intended
fo use the outdfanding indictment only if Adons should

. . attennt to liuve the United States.By memorandum dated |
- x [lve advised the Attofney Generdl that the -
? . epproprimtel |"- en dans, regarding the False GfJTaGUTT Executed DY Fim

___  _ _lindgnuoh as there was insufficient
1 - probative coidence Grailablel nL |

onlay 1, 1946, Buréau Supervisors Lish ipitsoi
- «and RB. @:. Fletcher conferred with Assistant Attorney General

o * James X. NoInerney of the Criminal Division to deternine :
i. what action should be taken against Adams in the event Adams
i should be located. lir. McInerney, stated that Adams should

- ‘be arrested on the basis of the outstanding indictment and
- +7 that prosecution would proceed on the basis of a Selective -

»! “Service violation if no further evidence of espionage oF
. other stronger federal violations should be developed. il

: : . Le COLONES -
LL : ‘“ vomze SEAL we

Th . . . ‘SeCRAD

: .~ SECURITY INFORMATION= C : ©]
3 . . .

\ “ . . oo
t " . |
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. “Clarence Fiancis Hiskey is one of the atomfc .
‘Scientists with vhom Adang hddbeen in contact in the :

2 United’ States. The complete results of our investigagion  -
Ce of Higkey have been previously furnished to. the Crininal

«+ Division of the Department. + x . - )

| 109-331%80 . eR .
. : . 1 Ve

so vrs te a . aoe

‘Tig premature nemsnaper nublicity, concerning Adams, ret of
« sulted fron:unauthorized disclosures made by ex-¥pT _

I arent Larry 7. Kerley to Yoward Rushnoves a reporter of Y 4
the. "¥en York Journal American, . . -

Lo Lm Ts tL ’ . ' 7

- Tew, FE or
a ld . C. :Ti . yo . .i= se . 2 Ca oo
= . Lee SRT
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LBice MemoRmdum + UNITED sls GOVERNMENT

© tp Browmen DATE November 12, 1953 ||
: |

ROM: Ho G. McCarthy

sumper: .

Father Cronin called today vith the suggestion //A~ | -
‘that when the White case is disposed of that you ask for

the FBI's full report on theARTE Dats, case. Adams

18 one of the Soviet Agents who vas trying to gather

/ I information on the atomic bomb, who evaded the FBI and

is Teported to have left the country, .,
reife 2 Joon? 7%

1 do not now Fat Cronin tut talked sith him

on the telephone in connection with a speech you nade some :

. months ago. ? :

Cee
RNA } |

Oi 300-367 gE) =33/21
: ~ CORDED 10 5 UEC 11308% ;

INDERED- 10 Ce

A Csr
oh RE) 57 ui

KEEP, IN PB. I, FILES ~

12s34 a
CoreLFBb Zi
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To =: ¥. A. BRANIGAN DATE: November 30, 1953

FROM 3 .JJ.E. WALLACE

SUBJECT: ISMAIL AKEMEDOY, with aliases .
INTERNAL SECURITY - BR

Yr .
The attached Photostats of WFO memorandum to the.

i+! Bureau, dated October 27, 1953, captioned "Ismail Akhmedov,
2 aka Ismail Ege; Internal Security -BR" should be placed in

the following Bureau files:

61-5381
61-7728

© 65=57857
: 65-57859

65-57876
65-56363
6560588
65-60953
65-60954
65-61685
65-62198 .

/ 74.1353
{ . 2100-11146 ~~

100-163386 N
3 100-267685 )

k 100-201948 AN
i 100-331380 9

| Bio 10032388 4 f

Attachment .

100-351199 !
JEW:fk v

|e? 22/250 — °
NotRECERFE 3
126 DEC 9 1953 g |

|
—_— o> |
== = 2

» :BODEC10 iws3 £

. . ~N i Ee ilo J
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—— ne “ey ¢ od
ffice Memorandum « oniTep STATES GOVERNMENT !

; DIRECTOR, FBI (100-351199) nim: ootobar 27, 1953

u SAC, WFO (65-b5L2) ° ’
Lo 2

pcr: ussSoygpor
aka Teme) “¥go
INTERNAL SECURITY = R

, :
Remyairtel dated October 25, 1953.

During the interviews of the subject on October 2k and 25,
1953, efforts were mide to clarify the discrepancies in the infor- = |
mation as contained in the files of the Washington Field Office to
the infomation attributed to the subject by ROBERT NORRIS, Counsel
for the Jenner Committee.

The following information was obtained from the subject during
| the course of these interviewer
| ‘DEFECTION

The suboct on October 2, 1953, advised he had been questioned |
byMr,MORRISastothestepsundertaken byhimwhenhe defectedfrom
,the Soviets in 1942, ANIMEDOV furnished the following information regard-
ing this defections ’

Ac
He stated at tl itbreak of hostilities between Germany and

Russia in June, 19L1, he was“nterned in Germany by the Germans where  (
he wasLyi 3o as Assistant President of TASS, under the assumed name—of OBOROIMIKOLAJEFP. Shortly thereafter he became part of 4 group
being repatriatedto Russia via Turkey, and upon his’arrival in Turkeybe vas informed by the legal resident of Red Army Intelligence in that (|
comtry that ho was to remain in Turkey ag & Press Attache attached to
the Soviet Babassy; however, his primary function vas to conduct intelli-h A
gence activities directed against Germany from that country. In the early
part of 15L2 he was advised by Red Army Headquarters in Russia that his
wife had died, and shortly thereafter he was notified that he was to
rotum to Russia. AL this tine ho decided to break vith the Russians;
however, ‘according to the subject, this was not a decision vhich he
had arrived at because of his recall, but vas the culmination of a
decision he had made many years ago to break with Russia at the first
possible opportunity. Accordingly, through an American Correspondent



i - - ~

| S*
(/h whom ho was friendly; namely, a FRANK O'BRIEN, who was married to8 Turkish girl named SERTEL (this individual believed identical with .the husband of SEVIN O'ERIRN, Bufile 100-352930), an appointment wes. arranged with the American Consul General, OVERLEN4idnat,kno theol readreason for thls Lnterviev ss the subject n 1% vas fone JoaDFR WAIT TheresWITH thei Condette,does not now recall, he advised him that although he. theES isa Ta a ©Renber of Red in asI'intel)dgenceectivrtiss © No action vas taken“by the Comm TVET ibesqens1 tot SE he Tonvasor wofflelally in an effort to fecilitate AKHMEDOV's defection to theUo 8. Miéreatter, in 19k2 he approached the Turkish Goverment and defected£0theTurks, Headdedthat he wassurethe individual he talkedto vastneAerican Consul General inasmuch a0 in his position as. Press Attache of theSoviet Exbasey in Turkey bo had occasion to know this individual offtetslly.

/ ~ In 2s V advised he directed a lottsr to Ambassador/ Vison n vi Tictivities/ ! a8 an Intelligonce officer for the Red Army, and requested the Ambassador's/ Sssiatanceinobtaining avisa forhimto comototheUnited Statessy. ii he could furnish personally vitel information portalntng to SovietEspionage activities in the United States to appropriate intelligenceagenciea, isbassadorWILSON replied to this letter snd advised theSubject that visa matters came within the jurisdiction of the imericas‘\ Coneul and, therefors, he should proceed to the American Consulate sm1 Istanbul, Turkey, to apply for this vie,  Asco: wn |rican Cofiulats, k0dto nerican officials Tn3 v Tot Talkedfo ayoung ViceConsul,and thenanindividual named CURTIS, whose f1irut-memw-or-poeition the subject dossDot now rocall; was introduced to him, and this latter individual there-ifter took him upetairs in the Consulate where AKDEDOY briefly relatesBie background and the reason he desired a visa. CURTIS advissd mim tovalt in Totanbul and they would notify hin if his visa application war, |accepted, Tho subject stated he walted for spproximately two woors sdhen was notified by the U. S. Consulate that his application wee tureddow. Thereafter, he made no further efforts to contact American suthortties.

-2-
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wo 65-92 |

ABERDEENPROVINOGROVKDS :
. AKFMEDOVadvised thatwhileservingasChief, Section IV, he :

#recallsonthreespecificoccasions durin period from Januaryto Hy

Seve docussate were iathefor ofRlusprints, photostats, nd photo |:
oh; tanks, guns, Sneleciienicdevices &B BPpITed To United i

Statesvwax cuss On eachoccasion thie InYGrieticn was Yese1ved }
by thore wore spproxinately one hundred separate docusents 3
pertainingtotanks andguns, furtheradvisedthatthis infomation I
arrived in Section IV vig fFlamatio pouch, and upon receipt of these E
documents General , Head of Red Amy Intelligence, was i
very elated. The ject. stated the usual procedure followed upon [:
receipt of infomation from the U. 5. or any other country was to send 4
this information to a section of Red Army Intelligence where it was i
evaluated and thendisseminated tothe appropriatesectienof Red Army
Intelligence where it would be of most value; however, when the infor-
mation fron Aberdeen was received in Generel GOLIKOV's Office he took. ol
these documents directly to the Chief General Staff of the Red Amy. [:
He recalled General OOLIKOV stating this information was of prime [.
inportance as it dealt with ih ican mode) tank and g ]
The subject added that in A9kl Ruspis bed beon Lryipe toobtainif
blueprinte-forthi latest Rodel, Usmantania RikNAA-GASACCARACHLAS :
thie attemptaad,therefore, sed demy Intelligenceuaeamectabli....interested 4n-thsFeEelptoF ie Blue: for the Aaerican late modal i
tanke a ISoaIr esl 3

Ho stated that Russia had previously obtained the models for
theGermanTigertank andthat acomparisonwas madebytheChiefs of
Staff with thio tank end the American tank,

AKHMEDOV advised he distinctly recalls the blueprints, photo- k
stats,andphotographsreferred toabovewerefromtheAberdeenProving |

« |forounds as this information was contained inshepeckagen siththese
documents slong vith thenaseofthesourcewho 1I wn i

With reference to this source at Aberdeen, the subject stated
thay, ltaough ho has seenthisgourse'sdovsierwhileservingasGhats.
Section IV, he cannot at this time rec ¥ this sourcen
operating dECra, Sime va,ove ae. Fora that
although he has 88ST RIU-ForeTATE TOONTTTeETevY NeVOUIT TEI

“3s
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14 oven LF the sourées identity vas kiows to American Tatelligence
| Agenciesandthisnemefurnishedtohim,Healsoadvisedthat

although he has seen a photograph of this eaurce, he would not be

} able to identify him through photographse

| From his recollection of the information contained in this

‘source's dossier, AKRMEDOV also recalls that it was a plishedi eeeAey rroe
| wil) be TaeREifiedlater), ARSHALA {VIRTANIAN,Z0RUI'Daredeconeor

ppt ERIE To IJK wabTPerving underthe subject In 1
« Section IV, also advised him 8. jo he

ea ators ie plot seein Batbe Sook Sot St IT
b VARTANTAN utilized this source while he was in the country, but he

dtottnetly recalls VARTANIANhavingioouladenofthieseurdes
He statedthatheknowsthis sourcewasnotADAMS (whowill

‘be identified later) or MICHAEL (who will be identified later) although

both these individusls were operating in the United States in 19k1

+ |[ under the direction of ZAIN.
i ‘The sourceat. had hisownsub-sourcesand

similar to the one operatingbyINN e In he
| Subject. recalls Z0RTH was instracted fo Gontast this source ad obe
| ‘tain the sources network, but ceseful in this regards

Subject states that as one of of Red Amy Intelli-

gence in that thelr sources would not furnish to lad Aay Intelligence
| the identity of theirownipdividualnatwork, presumablybecsuse of
{fear that theywouldbesepieceds

The Aberdeen source, according to the subject, wasnot sent to
‘the United States by Ruseis; but was recruited in this o ro The

subject. did not.know vho © or re it
occurred, Ho doss roa Source Vis lneriom itive, but does
not recall ifhewas a native ornal [wedcitizen, Hedoesnot

recall ifthesource had aRussiennameorwhatnationality this source

was, or if he hadever beento Russia, Hehas mo ideaofthe source's

+ approximate age in 191 or physical description. Ho does recall this
‘source was employedatAberdeenduringthis period,but doesnot recall

in what Jopsstiy, Fonthatype.at-dntomeriam,furnishedthe subject

stated 1t was Fieopinionthesource must havebesasmilaxedin 8teshntodl

cue
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A
+ in 1941 came f3 Grounds. He has previ resorted

SectiofTY-IT-IINT,Batthe source tion vas not shown.

on Frog a pee A the bit wih, seal ters arsine 1f Se mienign, ret i
‘name| jalong with his known aliases (Bufile 61-7228),ry——
on October 26, 1953, for an appearance before the Jenner Committee. b7
The subject stated this name or the aliases were completely unknown.BE

ek sentence euch asm
has ps advised, od adnitted, that
furnished information from en Proving Grounds

RT
‘behalf of the Soviets in 1941 through sources other than|

str
POESE 8 of, BITTY

(Bufile 100-287685), who WHITTAKER CHAMBERS advised was his Soviet
principal in the U. S. during the late 1930's, The subject stated thatEE rr: nv srBenSo Shek Bd vere ThmTTTE
under an assumed name.

a
it 2tah ooh or i feds 2 TTD

CRAMBERS' espionage activities on behalf of Russia in the United States.
He added he has read WHITTAKER CHAMBERS' book and was favorably impressed.
with the information contained therein. He added that mone of the in-
formation, or the individuals mentioned, in WHITTAKER CHAMEERS' book wasies

| -6-
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INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION FROM U. S. 1940-1911
The subject advised that during the period he served in

Section IV, in addition to the information which ho states cans from
Aberdeen Proving Grounds, Section IV received a voluminous amount of

; other informatian of a techiTcel HatureTn TheYorsofPRIRVEI
naterIal,photostatedRateFal,bTGepFINTS, and PROYOZFEPMY: Ho
aevised thls Informstlon would be classTITeT according To Soviet
standards of security; however, he does not know if this material

' ould have been classified in the United States during this period.
11 of these documents arrived at Section IV vie diplomatic pouch,
eresvero Beerste SRLoHRoe: Ho added that he could 55 spec 5% tho sources

3 of this mmroTaETYeR, SF Where.

PORT MONMOUTH

he subject advised that he did not recell Section IV receiving
infornation emanating fron Fort Monmouth, New Jersey, or from the Evans
Signal Laboratory at Fort Nonmouths

ATOMIC ENERGY
he subject stated that, he cannot recall Section IV ever

receiving informs: ining toJtonloFaris, end saddTHAT in
eta19L0 el= ponte nareswaa log ofexcoptinthey; nothing had boon dems towards the development

A TRergy. He stated that the S.7.0. (Council for Labor and Defense)
of the Soviet Union yearly issued a directive to the Heads of the
various sections setting forth their intelligence targets for the
forthcoming year, He added that he recalls in 19L1 this directive
received fron 5.7.0. contained. no reference lo Atoaic Baergy matters.

In addition the subject stetad that while he was in attendance
at the Soviet War College he gave a dissertation on the theory of Atomic
Energy as it would be applied to the developments of wespons to be used
in future vars between countries, and it vas his opinion thet as a result
of this dissertation by hin before the Marshals of the Fed Army ultimately
obtatned for hin the position as Chief, Section IV. Therefore, due to
his early interest in Atomic Energy he advised he would have taken note

1 of any inforniticn regarding this matter which would have passed through
Section IV, and would now recall this information.

ore
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by the Russians in 1940 to 1941s The subject advised he hi
of this operation as it came under the jurisdiction of Section kb of
Red Army Intelligence of which he was chief in 1941, The subject added
that. this operation was already in effect when ho joined Section 4 in |
the latter part of 1940 and the young army officers who had been
Selected had already started thelr training for their eventual departure
to the United States.

h We stated that a plan had boon proposed in 1940 to General
GOLTKOV whereby seven young aray officers would be selected and trained
in intelligence matters and upon completion of this training, be sent
to the United States as students under the Student Exchange Program.
They were to enter various United States colleges whore they would
Study for a number of years and then ostensibly break with Russia and
reaain in the United States, obtaining American citizenship if possible.
Years later, ten or fiftoen, each of these individuals would became
heads of 1iiegal espionage operations in this country.

This plan vas approved. by General GOLIKOV and he in turn
sought and received the approval of MALENKOV. The seven were to be
dispatched to the United States under the sanction of the Minister
of Education. The subject stated he had no knowledge that th

| operationvas ever pu. inte affect. sod that at he Taehe daparted |
{ Russia 7G of1941ThesovenIndividualspeTectsd fn
RussTa- =Jeske

He stated he knew for a fact that amesoranduahad been
1 prepared byhi, one of his assistants in Section 4, and
{tspatched £0 the harican Eabassy. This memorandum, which the Subject
{ saw, was written on stationery containing the letterhead of the

, Ministry of Education and signed by the Minister of Education. It
| / contained the seven aseused names of the individuals involved in this

operation, He added ho knows 1t was not a meaorandun containing the
Danes of & large group of students including the seven, but & mezorandum
which contained only the names of the. seven.

At the tine the subject saw this memorendum it vas accospanied
| by a "Top Secret” mesorandua fron General GOLIKOV explaining these

individuals were being sent to the United States on instructions of

-8-
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MALENKOV. The subject stated this memorandum was sent to the United
States Bubasay, but he has no knowledge that the seven ever received

opens’ Lo" tha. United Staves as they hi astreceivedthe Visas
,y pride to his departurefron HupsiaTorGermary and hedid ual return

To Russia suSSEquent TA-YIKA daperture:

ss
The subject. stated his association with Tass was brief and

Mio knowledge of the operation of this agency is based on this
association and his knowledge of the operations of Russian Intelligence

regarding individuals who leave Russia for foreign countries.

He advised that all of Tass personnel are cleared prior to
their departure for assignment outside Soviet Russia. In 1940 to 1941
‘this clearance was obtained through the following procedure:

(1) The name of an individusl selected to be sent abroad Nas
forwarded to the Communist. Party organization for their approval.
It was not. necessary that an individual being sent. abroad either as &
Journalist, scientist or technician be qualified in his field. This
individual could be proposed by either Red Aray Intelligence or the

| MVD and the Director of the organization which these intelligence
i agencies decided would be their agents' cover had no alternative other tha

to accept. them.
(2) Upon approval of the Communist Party organization, the name

of the individual leaving Soviet Russia vould then Be sent to the
Counter Intelligence Section of the NAVD and an extensive investigation
would be conducted on his background. This applied to everyone
leaving Russia.

(3) If clearance is obtained, the individual departing Russia

personally appears before the Foreign Section of the Central Comittee
i GF the Communist Party, where he undergoes an exasination regarding

the strength of his indoctrination to Communist Party principles and
bis adherence to these principles, Ab this tims his Communist Party
documents are taken awdy from his, This Comittee has an equal
representation fron the fed Amy Intelligence and the NKVD.

! (4) After an appearance before this Comsittes, the Fepresentatives
: of the Red Army Intelligence and the NKVD discuss the individual as to

| -9-
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Which branch of the intelligence field would benefit most through the .
operation of this individual in a foreign country. Tne [imal selection
is based upon qualifications and background and at this point the
individual leaving Russia is designated either for service in the
Red Army Intelligance or the NKVD.

(5) Shortly after this, the individual is called before the
chief of the Section to which he has been designated, by either Red
Army Intelligonce or NAVD representatives, at. which Line he a
informed of his obligation to engage in intelligence activities.
If the individual going abroad is actuslly quilitisd for the position
which ho will fulfill in a foreign country, this is usually the first
Knowledge he has that he will have to engage in intelligence activities
for Rusaia while abroad. Thereafter his primry responsibility is
to the intelligence organization to which he is assigned and his
secondary function will be to msintein an appearance as a legitimite
representative of the agency hich he represents in a foreign. country.

The subject stated that in the case of Tass, wherein
correspondent, for a forelgn country was proposed by either the fied
Army Intelligence or the NKVD and had no journalistic ability, he
would, ‘after the above-listed procedure, be presented to the Tass
Director and thereafter taught the baais concepts of journallan and
furnished a journalistic background, He added that although in many’
instances this nas detrinental to Tass and other agencies in their
efforts to perforn their ostensible job, there waa nothing the directors
at these agencies could do to prevent intelligence agents from utilizing i
then for cover in foreign countries.

. The subject estinated that in his opinion %0 per cent of
| Tass! repress broad ware desiepaked hx the Bed AcarTale ligence

| ‘or The NAVD and_speciTicslly electedfa Ermray :
| capmervterrr Somirtss To hichThey versssi gaad—oi-tiic99
| por cat-heerarwe-TIt-TT-E Bor cent of all
\ Tass correspondents actually were Red Army Intelligence or NKVD

representatives using Tass cover and from examination of their back-
grounds 4% could be shown that they were not correspondents either
by training or profession. The remaining 10 per cent sent abroad could

| bo recruited by the logal representative of either fed Army Intelligence
or the NKUD 4n the country to which they were assigned.

“10-
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With respect to non-Soviet. personnel attacked to Tass and
other official Russian agencies, these individuals could be drawn

into intelligence activity if possible or feasible and contacts with

other correspondents by Tass representatives are utilized for
intelligence purposes.

Before departure from the Soviet Union, each representative
going abroad is given a specific intelligence objective which is of

primary importance and his other functions are subordinated to this
assignment,

The ‘subject added that. a bona fide correspondent seldom
travelled under an assused nase and it was only when a representative
of either Red Aray Intelligence of the NKVD using Tass ‘or other Soviet
agencies as cover that sssuaed names were used, With respect to Red
Arey Intolligence, he stated that thelr representatives almost alvays
travelled under assused names on the assumption that somstine in the
bust. the individual's nage had appeared in sone Russian newspaper, either
25 being the recipient of a medal in connection with some battle where
he was Wounded or in some other manner, and that intelligence agencies
In Gther countries read these Russian rievspapers and kept lists of panes
appearing therein, It was the belief of Red Army Intelligence, therefore,

Their representative would be exposed imediately upon arrival in a
Foreign country.

AKIMEDOV. stated his oun Tass experience lasted fron May to
June, 1941, and was brought about in the following manferr—

-———a3TagEwas received by Section from a source who vas an
executive in the Skoda Plant in Czechoslovakia which advised that Germany
Conteaplated declaring var on Russia in the latter part of June, 191,
ind was massing their troups Along the Gerasn Border. General GOLIKOV
{nstructed the subject to proceed to Germany to verify this report and
told hin to utilize Tass cover in this mission.

Therefors, in May, 1941, the subject left Russia for Germany,
travelling under the assumed name of GEORGE NIKOLAEFF. Prior to his
departure, he had to perfect his om journalistic background, but the
hecessary papers such as passport, travel permit, tickets, eic., vere
taken care of by Red Aray Intelligence.

Upon. arrival in Germany he assused the position as Assistant
President of Tass, but only served in this capacity for about two weeks

-n-
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When war was declared by Germany and he was interned. He was repatriated
shortly thereafter and was to proceed to Russia via Turkey; however,

JER rivet in Turkey Bo us Somtruorad to reais Sn ta wounkey 4a
ess Attache attached to the Soviet Embassy.

» Hie advised the above was his only personal contact with Tass.
/ ORG

The subject advised that representatives of Autorg travellingabroad were cleared in the sams procedure as set forth under the section
entitled "TASS" and were given the same type assignment. Ho further
advised he had no specific information regarding espionage activities
for Amtorg in the United States during the period 190 to 1941; however,
he does know that. this organization was utilized for intelligence
activities as it was a good source of information for Section bs Ho
further advised that Autorg was also utilized by Section 3 and Section 6
ofa Army Intelligonce in intelligence activities in this country.

INTOURLST, INCORPORATED
The subject advised the same procedure would be followed in

clearance of representatives of this agency travelling abroad and the
representatives would be utilized in the same mamner as is set forth
under the section entitled "TASS." He added that he had no personal
knowledge of specific intelligence activities engaged in by this agency,but does know that it was utilized by both Red Army Intelligence and
the NKVD for Mtelligence activities during 1940 to 191.

FARADAY i
{ — _
4 The subject has previouslyfurffiied Trformesion regarding
nknoun Subject = FARADAY and during the interview vas questioned
regarding his alleged statement that FARADAY was identical with SAMUEL
WEGNAN. Ho advised that he. considered FARADAY and WEGMAN to be
possibly identical and this identification was mado at the time he
road "The Shameful Years, 30 Years Of Soviet Espionage in the United

| States" published by HCUA in December, 1951.
! Ho advised that under the section dévoted to ARTHUR
| ALEXANDAOVICH ADAMS, on page 33, there was containeda brief

J
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iri oFsan, Lt as on this tnforation persainin to.Sarrot gun, uveon te itormeson pease
however, he could make no positive statement that WEGMAN and FARADAY. 1Serer de }

With reference to FARADAY, the subject made the following
statements which, he advised, he knows were factual regarding FARADAY's
‘background and were obtained by him from a review of FARADAY's file:

FARADAY was born somewhere in the Ukraine in the 1880's and
entered the United States sometime during the years 1905 to 1907 andCeI Ia,
4n 1940 to 1941 PARADAY was the owner of a large electrical appliance
store in New York City, The name FARADAY was a code name used by thisehoBY TOT RiSpiers opie in Sibell saben” 1 BT sarSE
true name was ARSHANSKY. (This individual will be further identified
in this memorandum.) The subject added that he has no infomation thatrete] PAELnbeiBlFlospemri Soph li

fo sp. Ene sd seri FRAY 37
legal residents of Red Army Intelligence in the United States andSO ATa me 2
funds. were transmitted to the United States in diplomatic pouches byesPl om 41 ifn A
in small denominations, 10's, 20's, 50's, and the amounts transmitted :
‘to FARADAY ranged from five to ten thousand dollars at a time. Theey Low
mittal to the United Statés and it was prepared in the above manner.

\ Furthernore, it was his knowledge this transaittal of funds vas always
effected in the same procedure. ’

SAMUEL WEGMAN

Tie ot Vi opting Trace Bog nog 3tend SELES Tet Smee, 30 Ygee Jove Sige
JBBEN operated business. in eLlywoed, Caltfarmi, and NewtoriCity uid Lm
‘that“sometime in 1941 or 1942 ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS gave $1,875.00a |

se
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ADAMS, $75.00 por wesic anil forward this sun by check to AUAS at the
Peter Cooper Hotel in New York City. It also reflected that VEGHAN :
ia presently deceased,

Duririg the Anvestigation conducted on ARTHUR ALEAANDAOVICH
, information was developed reflecting that oneSAMUELJULLAN

osJos born October 20,189)or 1388, in Philadelphia, Peri Tvants,
‘and operated&CORSETS and supporter firm Rees talitoraia,
during 1960 ~ 1941, Prior to that time, in 1918, WEGAK had operated
the Zenda Vesta Publishing Company until 1932, at which tise he founded
the Gargoyle Press and reasined active in this business, which wis &

“ mail onder business, until 1937. In 1939 he founded the Samuel J.
Wognan Company in New York City, which retailed men's abdoniral
supporters by mail.

The known Lnforaation on SIMUEL WEGHAN is completely in
nce with the information the subject stated he knows to be a
concerning Unknown Subect. — FARADA's backgrounds

; Anas

r The ‘subject has previously furnished informtion to the
oct. that ‘in 1940 to 1941 Unknown Subject ~ ADAMS was operating as

an i11egal sapionage agent in the United States. He advised that
7 fron his reading of the aforesentioned "The Shazeful Years, 30 Yoars

OF Sovist Eaplomage in the United States he 1s comineed {nat the
ADANS he previously reported is identical with ARTIUR ALECANDHOVICH
oss.

.
During the interviews he stated he knows: positively that

/ ADRS was the real name of this individual and not an assuned or
Gode name. Furthermore, that from a revie of his dossier he has
ascertained that ADAKS first case to the United States legally around
1927 as a Soviet, official with Amtorg and thereafter made several
official trips to this country from Russia working for Russian Army
Intelligence.

Also, while in Russia, ADAS served as director of an auto
plant in oscow in the early 1930ts and married an American wozan who
Lived with hin in Moscow. This woman gave English lessons. to Soviet
intelligence officers and in 1941 he took English Lessons twice a week
for & period of three months fron this woman.

- Ue
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In 1937 ADAMS entered the United States illegally from Canada |
after obtaining Canadian citizenship fraudulently and thereafter did 9

an excellent Jab for Red Army Imtelligence in this comtry. Asa
Tesult of ADNS! work, he was commended by Russia.

In 1941 the subject vas irstructed by General GOLIKOV to :
contact ORIN, the legal representative. of RedAray Intelligence in
the United States, and instruct hia to have ADAMS returned to Russia. J
The subject. stated. that ADANS! return vas brought, about. by the various |
purges in the Red Army Intelligence fiald during the late 1930's and |

early 1940's and the new officials suspected anyone connected with the ¥

Soraus director of Red Army Intelligence; therefore, they wanted thea :
Lo be roturmod to Russia and replaced by men of their own choosing.
ZORIN reported back to the subject he contacted ADAMS on three occasions a

or eae occasion KDAYS aiplomatically, but firmly, refused to return.
The subject stated that the above information which he had 3

obtained froa ADANS' file in Ruasis so closely paralleled the inf; on
regarding the background and activities of ARTHUR ALEXANDE &

207360. Torth Ln the aforeaentioned HOU puSTTERTIONThat Fis lo reasoribly’ ,
sure they were one and the same individual; however, he has no positive

infomation reflecting they are identical and hasno inforastion ss to
the present horsatouts of ADVIS. He further advised that his only
SontEet vith ADAMS was through ZORLN and, therefore, having never seen i
Fim, would not. bo able to effect an identification through Photographs. i

Photographs ofEe wir]sRTHUR. ALECUROVICH i
AMS, which were taken in , 1927, 1929, 1933 and y st . "

5 The subject and he advised that the 1937 photograph of DOROTHEA KEEN |
ADAMS greatly reseables the Mrs. ADAXS he received English instructions ~~ "
Tron in Moscow in 191.

In connection ¥ith ADRS! recall in 1941 by Red Ary Intelligence,
it was proposed to General GOLIKOV that he be liquidated in the United i

States inasmuch as he refused to return to Russia. This proposal was g
Torarded to Section 5 of Red Amy Intelligence, which section vas in f
charge of Liquidation, und they declined to undertake liquidation of

| DAMS in the United States at that time inasmuch as their organization i
here was weak during 190 to 1941. The reason that this proposal as 1
ante vas that General GOLTKOY was afraid in 190 or 1941 that ADAS would f

| Go to the FBI and furnish that agency all the inforsation ho had regarding i
] Soviet cepionage activities in the United States. f

Suse |

: |
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7 micHam,
The subject stated in reference to the information16Turntshed regarding unknown subject MICHAEL that this

individual was also utilized as a source of information by
Section IV during 1940 to 1941 and was under the direction of
ZORIN. The subject advised that ZORIN had difficulty con-
eeuloglifnnst and also contacting him and that it Was his
bollof thet Ths contact with MICHAEL was made by utilizing |
the services of an Amtorg engineer in the United States,whose’
fdent1ity he does mot recall, as a cutout. MICHAEL landed on
the West Coast of North America secretly from a_ship around
1930. The subjectStatedhe does not now recall whether this
initial entry was made into Mexico, Cenada, or the United
States; however, he does recall from reading MICHAEL's dossier

~“%hat he was operating in the United Stotes during the 1930's
and had traveled to bothliaxieo and Canada, MIGHAEL vas
difficult to control inasmuch as he did a lot of traveling
and was not anxious to work. Tho sublect characterized hin
as being a "bum" and that he was poorly fixed financially,
that he was single, and was considered by Red Army Intelligence
to be completely demoralized. He recalls in 1941 he instructed
ZORIN to contact MICHAEL and advise him his return to Russia :
was desired by Red Army Intelligence. This contact was
made by ZORIN; however, MICHAEL refused to return and advised

© ZORIN that in the event he was not left alone by representatives
of Red Army Intelligence in the United States, he would furnish
the information he had regarding Russian espionage activities
in the United States to the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
He further advised that the name MICHAEL was. a code name for
this individual and that he does not recall his true name or
the assumed name he used while in this country; furthermore
that ZORIN's predecessor, VARTANIAN, also utilized MICHAEL
while in this country. He also advised that at this time
he does not recall what type information MICHAEL furnished.

[am
The subject stated that!ZORIN was the true name of

4n individual whom he knows to have been operating in the U. S.
/ \ eee
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wider the assumed nems of NIKOLAI:KOROVIN, Chief Engineer,
Amtorg, and ‘that he was the legal residentof Red Army

: Intelligence in the United States during 1940 and 1941.
It wes through ZORIN that contact was maintained by Section
1V/uith PARADAY, MICHAEL, and ADAMS, The subject further
advised that he never personally met ZORIN and, therefore,
Would bo unable to identify him as NIKOLAI KOROVIN from a
‘Photograph. However, inasmuch as. ZORIN was the contact of

(Section IV 1A the United States at this time, he knows for
{"-.__ a fact that ZORIN and NIKOLAT KOROVIN are ons and the same
/ “individual.

ARSHANSEY
The subject advised he first became aware of
the true name of this individuel, in Rige, Latvia,

In 19.1. He advised that Colonel BOLSHAKOV, Chief of Section
VI, nad headed a commission to Latvia in the latter part of

~ 1940 in an effort to locate individuals who could be sent
“to this country by Red Army Intelligence for ssplonage pur-

poses. One of the requisites was that these individuals
have Felatives in the United States and Jows were considered
especially good sources as they had funds end the majority
of then had relations in this country. After EOLSHAKOV
Toft Litvia and returned to Russia, the subject was directed
%o proceed to Latvia to check on the work of BOLSHAKOV and
nis commission. It was while in Latvia that ho first met
/ARSHANSKY, who at that time Was then preparing a cover
jstory about his background and relatives. -Ingofar as
{the subject personally knows, ARSHANSKY never TsTt Fussia
for the UATFed States. Emuire Raw—ND WWOWTSTEs Chat RFSHTNSKY
hed ‘approRTHSI Tha AnkrtcanEnbUERYTn TOECow ZT

‘ RL KA
Np obtatE 4Visafortravel toPals
3 THO JEWISH GIRLS RECRUITED IN LATVIA BY SOVIETS

With reference to the information he has proviously
urnished reflecting that two Jewish girlo wer Fecrulted
[in Latvia for aspionsge activitics on behalf of the Soviets

/|[na that they wera eventually destined for Censds through the
sistance of PARADAY, the subject during the interview statedkone5 gone girls sncrissEE en auestionsa

i:Doe
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as to how he knew this to be a fact, the subject advised that

would attempt, after reaching Canada, to marry a member of .
the Canadian Parliament. Recently while reading the testimony

i uncovered in Canada, he noted that PRD ROSE, a member of the
\Canadian Parliament, was involved in Soviet esplonsge and he
‘assumed that this was the member of Farllament that the Scvict

pa COMMUNICATIONS

N of Red Army Intelligence had at his disposition in the coun-
try to which he was assigned a two-way radio for the purpose
of contacting Red Army Headquarters in Russia, lle advised that

cases under diplomatic immunity by couriers. VARTANIAN
advised him that while he was in the United States as legal
resident of Red A Intelligence, ne had such a two-way

Russia; however, he could not recall any specific message from
ZORIN which he could ascribe to radio communication. He ad-

in Russia. Subject stated that based on his experience, these
radios would be located in the Soviet -ensulates,

ment would-slweye-bekeptinaroomwithsteel doers—fedio
communications between the legal lent of Red Army In-

te. §5Ta were not usedfrequently becausaofLheir
conspiratorial-nebure—andWHOHUsed messages were limited to
200 ‘wordss—Phis—PIECEULIONWas taken 86 the location of the
“radio could not be ascertained through monitoring devices in
the countries where they were used. With respect to radio
communications between the United States and Russia, the
subject stated they were unsatisfactory in that the legal
residents foun wipricuIEyfnSHEATHING SUTEMbLs.faguancies
and arranging time schedules. Tmore, due tothe proat

: . -18 -
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aistance between Russia and the United States; it ‘was found. * ~ AF

a cessages became garblad and,’ therefors, were not cons’
Sidered too reliable. The subject stated that in:October 5

oir, General GOLIKOV issued a circular order to sll logal
Ol ene FadirayFnbotbbaRREE tIELIUCUInG them To con= :

Toni tWoowey radios which were to be hidden TOI smergemy |
Sarbosesr— reyes FAIIGE WOYSTu-bvirtdorr BY dlgglng holes
DD etas, forests, ot SOTEYE,Gndburylng Hessradios so i
hoy could be obtained atsume future .date by Soviet agents. ER
Hier the two-way radios wero buried, maps and photographs ¥

ouch hiding piace were to be forwarded to Moscow. He I
vised thet fifteen two-va: ere dlppata this i
anner tha Fifteenwo eyean vrapes; o .

the 1
y

NKVD OPERATIONS IN THE UNITED STATES i

The subject advised that he had no personal knowledge i

of NKVD_eapionage activities in
25a 1941, “The only Information he had regarding this was
Shtained in @ discussion with VARTANIAN in which the subject 1
Jos told that the United States resident of the "neighbors" i
had been arrested in the United Stat Bureau 1
of Investi at in Red Army Intelligence
etre EVD was referred to as the "neighbors." Red l

Army EeLe threerase amassased by thls arre: mich as the
NKUD agent had been making serious trouble for the Red Army
Thtelllgence agents in the United States by submission of
derogatory reports regarding their sctivities. The subject

| further savised that during the discussion with VARTANIAN {
ho furnished him the name of the arrested NKVD agent which

| PS has previously only been able to recall as being Armenian .-
b 4rd snding in "ign? Vile roading vihe Shameful Years,

Thirty Yoars of Soviet Espionage in the United States," his
| Tomory was refreshed and this.individusl VARTANIAN talked to
1 him about was actuallyG THIAN. ——

| |

i i

| |
: -19 -
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KATYH FOREST
The subject advised that he hes no information

i regarding the happenings in the Katyn Forest massacre other
1 than he has obtained through reading newspapers and books
J regarding this incident.

WALTERKERTVITSKY : +
J The subject advised—ir—tmaHGbersonal knowledge

regarding WALTER KRIVITSKY but assumes from what he has -
road that KRIVITSKY's liquidation was ordered by Moscow.

1 The subject advised during this interview that3 generally speaking the intelligence activities of the legal
Tosidentsand the illegal residents of Section IV Were cone |
sidered to be Very poor during the time he functioned as Chief
of this section. During this time the United States was not

| the prime target for penet
Red Army nee TAT TaareStv :

| informirttonrTONE18 Country. The prime target of Intel-
1igence durimg-tHEC-PSFIOT-WES Germany. Generally speaking

ji Russian intelligence was at & low ebb in the late 1930's y
i and carly 1940's due to the purges of Red Amy officers that Jtook place.in Russia. The high ranking officers who assumed
j “positions of importance in Red Army Intelligence after

these purges mistrusted the agents who had been affiliated
i with their predecessors and in many instances ordered them
i returned to Russia 80 they could replace them with agents
K of their own choosing,
4 The subject advised on October 26, 1953, that

pi subsequent to his return from New York he will contact thei Washington Field Office and make himself available for re-
i interview.

i -20 -
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- Giffice MemorSadum + UNITED sad GOVERNMENT

To: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-331280)(RM) = DATE: 12-10-53

FROM #SAC, CINCINNATI (100-7469) po) |id |

2, #!suEcr: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH. ADAMS
5 INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Mr. WILLIAM K. SWIGERT, Veterans Administration Center,
Company. 18, Room 383, 4100 Vest Third Street, Dayton, Ohiq, & ff ?
advised that.after reading the attached article sniliaod, Hover =

J 25 soviet Sp)\Unita-Seen Active in theLa which appehred in
5 Dayton Jo Herald on October 29, 1953, that he is of the, dxf.

opinion © ARTI AMS referred to in instant article is AUSSIE.
\RTHUR 4 Ee aD)

M5|
\ Mr. SUIGERT stated that he first met ARTHUR A. MADAMS (Zieitues
[1a 1933 at PatteRgon, New Jersey, at which time he, SWIGERT, was |. vright
employed in the Foreign License Branch, Wright Aeronsutical fihen Sic.

+ Corporation. He advised that he remained in this capacity from -SER LE,

1932 to 1936. He explained that his job was to make the necessary) Pr
Gohtacts with manufacturers of parts which were not made by Wright o> ¢
Aeronautical Corporation, and as a result of these contacts the - |e
products would be: made available to foreign purchasers. In A p30
connection, with this work he became closely associated with 2
ARTHUR A. McADAMS and stated that they were together on the
average of three or four times .each year. He stated that McADAMS
was a liaison representative for U.S.S.R. and that he made his *
headquarters at Amtorg, Corporation in New York, New York. He
advised that MoADAMS had been employed by the Ford Motor Gompany
in Detroit, Michigan, as a tool designer. He further stated that
in connection with his job, he had introduced McADAMS to the A
following companies: Bohn Aluminium and Brass Casting Company, [&7g|
E. Grand Boulevard, Detroit, Michigan; Packard Motor Company, [At
Detroit, Michigan; and the Excello Container Corporation, Detroit,
Michigen., He has not seen or heard from McADAMS. since 1936.

[kid Mr. SWIGERT further advised that MCADAMS hed told him
1%h one of heir confidential talks that he was using the name of
Al but that his trie name is ARTHUR A. MCADAMS. He
stated that McADAMS was born of a Scotch father and a Swedish mother

HFTMAK COPY DESTROYED Le
mes Me 1960

Enc. 1: § . .
. . SE48 "os 55

CC: 2-New York (100-63983) (RM) 14602 331296 .
Reided 13 £2 23! 0

{ A INDEXED- 13 - gg DEC 141453
oN I - 50i ¥gd Bel12 =
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4 |Letter tg Director : |
12-10-53 aw }CI 200-7469 : &

but that he had been raised and educated in Russia. MCADAMS' 2father vas employed by VICKERS of England, and this company had go 3
moved MCADAMNS! father from Sweden to St. Petersburg, which is ¥

i now known as Leningrad. He could not furnish the names of hp 0
MADAMS! parents nor could he furnish their former addresses. é ¥

{ Mr. SWIGERT stated that McADAMS hadssrriad «genton gio ¢in 1931 or 1932 but that he never met McADAMS' wife. He advise: Ww
that McADAMS lived in New York, but he could not furnish the
address of his residence. |

A gi Mr. SHIGERT further advised that McADAMS made numerous n
Py Pips to Russia during the years of 1933-1936 and that it appearedzo
© V0-that he, MCADAIS, got his orders directly from Moscow. He is of 20!#8 tha_onifion that McADAUS was the boas of the following persons: “Psaen Chief Bagineer of Aviation; JOHNURRGHATLOV, Af,Ident of Aviation;CCBORCEAKINOT Metallurgist and Chemist; =

of GORGESTIROEICD, Vida President; ANDRUSIOMSL, Motajiusgistead 7~~ Chemist; and NICOLAS BYBAZILER Metellurgist. He stated that “yr “aI -of tho above were eliployed ab ANIORG, New York, New York,
and that this organization was the bargaining egency for the
U.S.S.R.

A photograph of ADAMS was exhibited to Mr. SWIGERT,who identified ADAMS as the person he knew as MoADAMS.———
Mr. SWIGERT stated that his only reason for bringing

this to the FBI's attention is that changing the name from
ARTHUR A. ADAMS to ARTHUR A. MCADAMS might aid in locating him.

Mr. SWIGERT furnished the following description of the
subject:

Name: ARTHUR A, MOADAMSAge: 5-50 In'1932
Height: S181
Weight: 160-175
Eyes: Unknown
Scars: None
Education: Graduate from University of

Toronto, Canada

-2-
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Letter to Director
12-10-53 .
CI 100-7469

Peculiaritiess Dressed very neat, nice approach, |
spoke good English with slight

accent

, This is being furnished for the information of the Bureau, - kb
and UACB no further investigation is being conducted by this
office. RUC!
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He graduated from this institute in 1929 and was commissioned
a First Lieutenant in the Red Army. _He was subsequently semt
to Tbilisi to serve in the radio battalion of the Red Army,
and after three or four months there he was appointed to the
Intelligence Section of the Headquarters of ‘the Caucasian .
Red army where he served until 1932 in operations intelligence ]
on the frontier against Turkey and. Iran. In 1932 he entered
the Hilitory Electrotechnical College from which he graduated
in 1936, - From 1936 to 1938 he attended Moscow Scientific
Research Institute for Communications of the Red Army. In
1938 he attended the War College -of the General Staff of the -
Red _Arny, graduating in 1940, While a student at the War
Goldege he porticipated in She compaign againet Finlend in

: He testified that in 1940 he wds appointed to the  .
Uilitary Intelligence Department of the General Staff of the
Red. Army as Chief of the Fourth. or Technical Intelligence
Section. He served in this position until May, 1941, whén he
ues sent to Germany with a cover as correspondent for Tass
News Agency using the mame Georgi Petrovich Nikolayeff. He
stated thet this assignment came about upon the receipt in
Ifoaccw of a cablegram from intelligence sources. in Germany on

-© April 17, 1941, to the effect that o Soviet agents ShEvoTs’
had furnished information. indicating that Germany planned to |
declare war against Russit, - He identified Shkvor as Vice
Presidentof the Skoda Munitions Plant in Czechoslovekia..
This cablegrdm was called bo Stalin's attention. Stalin :
interpreted it as English provocation and ordered that an 1

: intelligence agent be sent bo Germany %o punish the ariginator
of the message, Akhinedov was dispatched to Germany $o -

. deternine whether the information was true or not, Shorly
i after his arrival in gérmany the Germans declared war against

© Russia on'June 22, 1941, and Akhmedov was interned, but apfer
approzimately three veeks was repatriated to Russia via Turkey. ,
Upon his arrival in Turkey in July or August, 1941, he-said he
was ordered to remain as a Red Army intelligence officer with 1
the cover of Press Attache at the Turkish Embussy. He remained,

1 -in this position until June 3, 1942, ut which time Ge broke
4 “with the Soviet Government, He stated that While in Turkey ]

ib in the Fall of 1941 he received notification that his wife
t had died In Russia. . .

9 REASONS LEADING 70 HIS DEFECTION:

4 ‘Akhmedov vead inta the record a statement as o-the
ideological reasons for his defection. This was to the effect

| : %
1 . Lo.
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that.on. June 3, 1942; he requested asylum from the Turkish
authorities. This was based on a disillusionment which hadbeen growing upon him over a period of many years. He stated
he realized the evils of the Soviet military hierarchy and.
‘the horrors of the purges, forced labor camps, and collective
farms. In his philosophy he had renounced Soviet. godlessness.

be for belizf in God. mile in Turkey hé statad he hod disagreed
with his superiors and had failed. 6 comply with orders to -
carry out espionage against the Turksand 9hos in Nay, 1942,
he had been recalled to Russia to give. an account of his
behavior and rather than returnhe sought asylum ip Turkey.

. He testified that he had known hundreds of officers in the
Soviet army and Scores of members of the Russian Communist
Party. He was granted asylum ini Turkey ng remained there
until 1950, In 1950 be: obtained Turkish citizenship and at |

. thet tise adopted the name Ismail Bge, which way the name of - .. |
on the district in Turkey in which he resided.-He left Turkey ‘© + |

in 1950 ond proceeded to Italy and Germany as an employée of
. the International Envoy Company, a Subsidiary of General k

Electric Corporation, He remained in Germany until 1953; 1
TE and from there proceeded to the Us. S., entering the U.S.

| Februery 23, 1853. :

. °° STEPS" TARENTTO COMMUNICATE WITH AMERICANINTELLIGENGE OFFICIALS: |

| . He testified that ij February or larch, 1942, he
paid his respects to American Consular officials at Istanbul,

. Turkey, whon he told of his intended breck with the Soviet 1
Union and his willingness to enter the U. .S. Army. He stated |
his propusil wes turned down. Fe said that in 1945 he wrote
.a letter to. the Ambassador in. Turkey stating he had Information |

bo. Goncerning the U.,S. He receiped a reply. instructing him to.
go tothe.Consulate at Fsanbul. He was interviewed agdin at

| ZIgtanbul in 1945, Gt which time he furnished information. He
testified phat in 1948 he had been interviewed at length by

3 , the FBI and had been contacted by the FBI several times since
id « fhat date. :

- RED. ARMY _TNTELLIGENCE OPERATIONS AGAINST THE U. §: FROM1941-1942:
| He was” questioned Goncerning espionage rings operating
i. against the U, 5. ond he used a chart which he statedwas pre-

pared by hin in May, 1941, +0 illustrate the: over-all control of 1
i ‘the NEKVD and Red Army intelligence by the Central Committee of
A ‘the Communist Party. He stated that espionage networks consisted
| of legal and illegal representatives, Fe defined a legdl repre- J

—- ]
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sentative as being a 'Soviét citizen working in some Soviet f
foreign office or Soviet establishment such Gs Tass, Amtord,
foreign sections of the Soviet State Bank and so on. He
defined an illegal resident as being a foreigner, American ’citizen, British citizen, Turkish citizen, traveling on their

. own passports who do. not need a.cover of a Government position
, in order.to operate. . i :

o- - Akhiiedov testified that in éither February or March,
. 1941, that there came to his attention a list of materials . |
forwarded from the U. S. through Amtorg via diplomatic channels., Included. in the material were hundreds of pages of technical

. data, photographs, blueprints, photostats of the latest .
. American tanks, artillery guns and electronic. devices which =

had been developed and tested at the Aberdeen Proving Ground |
‘ in Marylend. He stated this material had been procured by L |
: illegal agents of the Technical Section of the Red Army .: intelligence who had transferred it to the .legal agents :
‘ operating under cover of Amtorg of New-York:

. Akhmedov was. asked to estimgte the number of espionage
networks operating in the U, S. and.he fized his estimate at.
a minimum ‘of 25, which included the then NKVD-and oll sections |

. of Bed Army. intelligences - oe

: He was quéstionéd as to his hmouledge of the Institute 1
. of Pacific Relationss-and he replied hit the question of the .

- -,- Institute of Pacific Reldtions came to his attention during:© he lgte Autumn of 1941. - At that time Red Army intelligence .
- was working out plans for further activities and a suggestion i

was made that the IPR should be ingluded in the plans being: -
drawn by the Technical Section of: Red Army intelligencé. The ~

‘. "- use of the IPR was suggested by his associdte, Vartanyan, bub .
- subsequently he stated he learned fron Golikov that. the IPE, -

© © ‘wes @lready being utilized by ‘another: section (the. Third). of ©Soviet military intelligences + ? p

i USE OF COVERS BY SOVIET INTELLIGENCE: ,
LC . - Akhnedov was. questioned as tvthe use ofcover «: ‘organizations in foreign Countries. He cited. as on.ezamplé
5 ‘the nine Rogov of Toss. He gs questioned as to whether he {i meant Vladimir Kogou and he stated he did. He testiried.thit
I ++ -Rogov was employed by the Third Section of Réd Army intelligence

in Moscow in January and February, 1941, and on occasions had
3 unexplained absences from he Department. At this point: -
\ | Fubert Hornig, Subgomereice Goutbars sniroduecd tris tne record
|. ithe textof letters bearing om Viadinmir Rogov. One wgs dated  ‘.-

s JP, . .
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ph QQJenuary. 17, 194%, fron Bddard,C. Carter to Alger Hisg in. .
3 Hashingtons D. C., Gnd suggested that Alger Hiss would be :

. interested in meeting Vladinir-Rogoffs a_Tdss correspondent 2
en route. fron Moscow to London. Other obrrespondence

. indicated that Carter also communicatéd with Rose Yardumian,
Secretary of the Washington Office of the Institute of JI

Pacific Relations, urging that Rogov be introduced. to Hornbeck,
-. Ioughin currie and Hiss. When asked if this referred to

| ., the Rogov known to him, Akhmedov replied that he did not know. .

Ce Akhmedov testified that Tass had often been used
Co. as'a cover by Soviet intelligence officers, He identified
Rg one. Tarasov, whose real name was Uden, as having been with .

‘the NKVD in Germany as the Tass President. In addition, a
Sergi Kudryavtseb wes a Tass officer in Berlin. He named :

: Tass correspondent Yehosef Verchoupsev, Berlin; but stated
he did mot. know exactly whether he was working [for the, NEVD

v bt that he was not working for“Red, Army -intelligence.. He
. _ “named Levrov, Tass organization in Berlin, as a representative

< .of NKVD; Vishnyakov, [President of Tass in Ankara, Turkeys as -
+ WkvDs wi%hailov, Tass correspondent in Istanbul, as a Red vo

Army’ intelligence agent; Morozov, Tass correspondent in
| TIntanbul, as. Red Army. intelligence agent; and Lekayeua,
\ “Tugs correspondent in: Istanbul as. working for Red Noval

intelligence, In reply to G-gpecific question cs to whether
_+.: Constantin Oumensky had been an intelligence officer he stated ..

Cl he did not know, ~ id T

:. He also stated that Amtorg in the U. S. had been ' ’
used as an intelligence channel. He named Vartanyan, Chief  -

»  Bngineet of Amtorg in New Fork, as having used Amborg for
“cover for:Red Army intelligence activities, Vartenyan was

» 'repladed. by Korovin, Chief Engineer of Amtorg,.cs a legal
vo résident for the Technical Section of Red Army intelligences. - .- |

co Algo, he mémed Baranou, ¢ Naval intelligence officers who
utilized Tags as a. cover and worked with Vartanyan. .

A - Ll Akhnedov testified that in 1941 and 1942 the First, .

¢ - Second and Third Secretaries of the Soviet Bmbassy- in Ankara,
eo - Burkey, bere engiged in espionage gotivities. The First >
t Secretary being cesigned.to. the NWKVD,. the Second: and Third -

Secretaries, to Red Army intelligence. He named Akimbus . 1
. Soviet Consul General in Istanbul, cs ¢ Red Army intelligence

J oe ue aks aSSishant vo the Savies Miiiiary Attaches Fokol
1 © Iyachterou. Akkmedov noméd Kudravisev, @ Tess correspondent
- ' in Turkey, who was transferred to Moscow in 1941, and later -
oo - sent to Cinadey:as having heen-active vn the illegal network |

. Seg CE 1 | N
| . : “5a, . . . J
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- of the Soviet Military Attache in Turkey. He stated that this

same. Rudravisev wes later appointed to the Soviet Delegation
at the United Notions, He stated that Kudravtsev had been an
agent in the Technical Section of Red Army intelligence andhad worked for him (Akhnédov) at one. time. © :

INTELLIGENCE OPERATIONSAGAINST.THE.U. 8.5 -, *' +
SE Akhmedov’ was. questioned as +6 whetherhe’had noun

gn’ agent naned Adans.. He stuted Adams bas an. illegal resident
(in the U. 8.) of the Technical Section of Red Army intelligence;

. ‘that -Gecording to Adan” filé he-had been Born in some Soandi- i3 ‘avian Sountry, Sweden. or Norway; had been a Bolshevik working
Jor the Comintern; had beén a frigid of Lenin and was Gppointed

: .* ‘in ‘the eaply 1920"s Gs Director of the First Souiét automobile |
plant in loscob, . He was an engineer, In the late 1920s 1

. “dans was- sent to the U. S. as a Soviet agent.working for -
CL imtorg-to puréhasé automobile parts and méctine tonls ror

automobile plants. A% that time Akhmedov stated he would have
béen in the category «of o legal agent of the Military intelligence

- because he was a Soviet citizen. Akhmedoy said that. in the late
: 1930's, Adams, according to his files wds sent illegally ko the 4

y. 5:5 according fo Maria Polykovd, by wey of: (onade with a false .
passport, _AKhheddv gaid when he was Chief’ of “the Fourth Y

+." (Technical) Section of #hé Russian Wilitary Intelligence, Adams
: was operating in the U. Si as @ contdctof Korovin, Amtorg

. engineer; Akhmedov’ stated that General Golikov; Chief-of the
. Intelligence Department, recalled Adams from the U, Si and:

: Adams. refused to return. Akhmedav stated that at the time
le, left Red. Army intelligence un MosGow en route to Germany

. ©- in.1941, Adams was still working for Red Army, intelligence. ~ . .
2 Akhnedoy said he did. not “knob Adams! first names Akhmedov. .
; © tated he had rniever met. Adams. since Addns was in the U.S.

and he was in Woscow but thot Re did meet Adajs! wife, Who gave p
him English lessons at Moscow.

. . Robert Morris, Counsel for ‘the Subcommittee; offered
\ "ih testimony certain biographical data concelnipg Arthur

‘ Alezandiouich Adams, whom Morris stated had been under surveyllénce
A [of -security authorities at that. time and he pointed out d strong

similarity between Aithur Alezandrovich.Adans dnd the Adams Lo
* described by-Akhmédov. (la . CH

Akhriédov,was dsked Dhether he knéw Gh individudl raped
. . Mikhailoy,. He stated he-didand that Ais real mame was Mel. 4

. ..[ ‘Shinikov, and hat prior to his admission to the U. Si he had
:  béen Chief of the Furopean Section ofthe Fourth Section, wiih.

| Se * Ek re oe .



. the rank of Engineer +n the Intelligence Department. He - = :
stated he was G graduate of the Military Academy for the

.. Air Force iu osoow. Aklmédov was temporarily ewgused os
witness on October 28. © i

‘Akmedov was recilled as. a vitness béfore the _-
. ‘Committee on Qctober 29, 1953, at which time he continued . ,
t his tegtimony -concerning Soviet operations against the U. Si

Questioned further concerning Mikhailov, Akhmedov Said that
Pavel Wikhailov bas, during December, 1940, or February or
March, 1941, Chief of the European. Section of the Fourth
Section, and had been a Soviet intelligence officer during
1938, 1939, 1940, and 1941, Akhmedov was questioned as 10

+ whether he knew Dimitri Manuilski. He stated he did not
© know. hin personally but thet Manuilski was well known since

. she had béen head, of the delegation of the AZ1 Union Communist
. ‘Party ot,the Comintern, and he described nim as having been ' ]

| ‘on a high level but that he would not have been dn intelligence
agent, He stated Nonyilski would have helped intelligence
gotivities in directing; but that he would not. have been dm ]

© agent. ° - ,

. Robert oFris, Counsel for the Committee, then-read
into-the record a.memorandun. indicating that.Dimitri Manuilski

. had been entertained in San Francisco in the Spring. of 1945,
© during the United yatvons Conference on International Orgomiz °
zation, by Louise Bransten, The memorandum identified Bransten
lashaving been -a contact «of Pavel Uikhdilov; then acting
Soviet ConsulGemeralin New YGiky described by ZorGuzenko. |
‘as having been head of Red Army intelligence in the New York
area.

~ “ Akhnedov was questioned ds to whether ‘he knew ¢ .
nan nénéd Maltkdv. He stated he did and that dlikov. had

* been Uilitary Attache to. Iran in1929 and that ulikov had
been in contact at that time with the Intelligence Section of
the Headguerters of the Caucasian Red Army: He said Nelikov
in 1932 was appointed Chief of the Intelligence.Section of this

: . Headquarters and later ot the hime Akhmedov attended the
: Filia lectroteonnical College in Leningrad, -Ualikoy: had

been dppoiiited to the Intelligence Headquarters of the -Gemeral
gtagy but that afer. #hat he 3@ mot know what had happened --
To Rima, . .

; «© Akhmedov was -agked whether he knew Vassili Zubilim
and he stated he did Aivt., ,

‘4khiedov testified that prior bo 1942 Soviet |
_ Ambaséadors, having the diplomatic position as Chief of Embassies |

were removed from intelligence Gotivities, inasmuch ds they

R 3 : © a :

. { ;



. «personally did ot take part-in it. He said that in January; :
1941, ‘a Top Secret orders which ke had read, was issued by.

© "-. ‘the Central Committee of the Communist Party and the Bis .
Council of Peoples Commissars, signed.by Stalin andMolotov
to the effect that from that point on the, Ambassadors were Hoo
#take.conplete charge of things and-thererore under this order .

. they would have: to coordinate the intelligence. activities -  -
. ° of the various channels, i.e.; Red Army, Red Navy, and NEVD.

> . . Akhnedov testified that he uas sure Oumansky, the
. American Ambassador, received that order: . or. .

J TTL Robert Moris then, read: into the record a- docunent
. indicgting that Vassili Zubilin, Third Secretary of the Soviet

Enbassy, Washington, D. C., and gregori Markovich Kheifets, .
« + Soviet Vice-Consulat San Francisco, had been idéntified in , °

1943 and 1944. as Soviet espionage agents ahd that Kiiifets had"
: heen associated with VOKS, the Society for Gultural Relapionss |

-*. ‘with Foreign Countries. Akhmedov was Juestyoned Concerning . :
- VOKS and replied that it wes established by the Soviet - RE

. © Government to promote cultural relations and in so: doing wos :
. a a propagamic dgency.and that Souiet intelligencé agencies had

1 used it as a Gover for their intelligence officers. ' Te j

gest Eimedon bos questituegas pa whether he had moun
— - an Américan agent who had deen a U, iS. Reserve Army. officer,

- "He: stated had did and that this neserve officer worked in
China, during the 1930's, having come to Ching Gs @.civilian

. -... gnd éntertd the Chinese Army.” He stated he obtained this F
iI information from the Chief of his Subsection Maria Polyakovg. . .

©. Aklinedov stated that during-the lute 1930's, possibly 1935,
- - 1936, 1937, this’ officer had been recruited for Red Army, ici. |

fe intelligence and that during 1941 he resided in Moscoy ehploved:
as aii’ Intourist guide, writing articles for the Moscow News =e

L “in English, He stated ¥hat of that time, 1941, the officer~ .° «|
tas 28-30 years ofage,and was assigned to the Fifth Section

| . of Red Army intelligence. -According to Akhmedov,. this bfficer’’s
Gddress was on Cork? Striet, near he restaurant Aregvi. He|
étated this person was known to the American: Ambassador in Tc 1 |
“Moscow, because he had acted as an. Intourist guide with foreigners;

. - especially the dmericgns and British. . : 5

Lo © Akhnedoy was questionsd concerning the Seven Brothels
© prlojovtil Ho atated this was a project to send legal Soviet Tt

citizens abroad for use in intelligence activities, the plan -
+. being.to send ssben young officers who had been:trained in an

intelligence school in Moscow to American collegés and, universi=
. ities to be trained as engineers, He stated-g memorandum had

3 Last - : J
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\been written by the Commissar of Education to the American E
Embassy asking that visas be granted permitting these sevem i: to enter the U. S. to attend. school. He stated that at the itine he left Moscow en-route to Germany the question of: getting their visas had not been finished and he.did not

8 - know whether hey had been sent or not, Akhmedov stated -that he had szen all of ble seven and Hat thé memorandum
. Jor their visas had been prepared about March or.April, 1941,

was first trensmigtted to. the” Commissariat of Education for J
- ihe signature of ‘the Minister, and it was his understanding

that after it was signed i% was transmitted to the American *
Embassy in Moscow. He repeated that it was one memorandum

; including all seven names,  - +
He was asked whether he knew a Soviet dgent named. .* Tirron of Tirov. He stated he knew pan named, Tairov who

> had been Deputy Chief of Red Army ¥ntelligencein 1929 and . ]
1930 aid ‘that he iad been Stalin's right-hand man and hig
assignment. in militdry intelligence was $o superyise Berzine,
who was the Chief. He described Tairov as a troubléshooter

. who ‘ie believed had been purged. He was questioned concerning
an. agent naned Faraday. He stated Faraday was o code hare .

} and he hud beén*un. illegal resident for the Fourth Section :
. in the J. S: He said that Faraday ‘came to the U. S. fron .

: Caorigt Russia about 1906 or 1907. He was a Jew who hud been
+ porced to fle¢ and later. became o Ui S. citizen. In 1941

lhe was about 56 or 58 years old, habing beéh borin the *
Ukraine, perhaps Kizv or. Kharkob., During thé 1930's hé had *
been recruited by Soviet intelligence working for Amborg.
He had an electrical appliance shop in, New York. He stated
ke did not recall his real name. ‘He sbeted. this person was

> in conte with Adams twice during 1941.

. He was questioned concerning Arshansky.. He stated
. Arshansky Tad not ben a classmate but had graducted ohe
year later than he fron the Military Electrotechiiodl College
in Jeningrad and wis later gttached to military intelligence

_ where he graduated from a secret intelligence corps with plans
: to be sent to the U. S, illegally, Arshanakywas ordéred . .

. to prepare a cover story .and was sent to Tallin,.Estonia,
gnd Riga, Latvia, bo Gsoume thé life history of some déceased
or imagindry persgh. False documents vere prepared: for him §0 -

a ‘he might be sent to the U. S. : :

| : i - : . Th
ot == - .
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© «THE ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF VON.PAPEN:  . . A : | :
ae Bi ) - ;Vr Akhmedov was Questioned. concerning the attempted i

‘assdssindtion of Von Papen and he stated that im 1942 when
= Von Papen was German Ambassador to Turkey an Gbtempt as

© made upon his life but that he eicaped and that two NEVD i
- agents, Pavlov anid Kornilov, were arrested by the Turkish vo

© ‘duthorities in connection with this.  Akhmedov stated he + ' |
. [felt the attempted assassination plot hed originated with: i

+" Soviet intelligence authorities in Moscow EI
ce . . . nt
i Cs Ismail Akhmedoy is the subject of Bureau file

! .200-351199. - bp . j
cen y no i.

nT Thé only med pertinent data diSclosed-by. Akhmédov .
in his testimony washigidentifying V1adimir Rogoy as a .
“Tass. representative and his testimony ‘thaw the American agent.
who had been a U. S. Reservéiofficer was Known 0 the Anericen

= 4mbessador in Moscow in 1941. . - KE oo]

n : 3 The Washington Field Office has been instructed by |
. separate communicationsto interview Akhmédov. concerning the k

+ 1. netprdat, and to. condlick appropriute investigation based on the ©
I | imésults. - sa - : 1h

cL Plotogtats of Akhmédov's testimony, Volume P1, dated = |
3 .0gtober 26; 1953, Voluné -22, dated October: 29, 1953, and sf

Ww Volume 32, dated. Qotober 28, 1953, have bedn placed in .Bufile “
- 62288217 (Jenner Committee) and the origindls returned to the “

ro - - Jenner Committee. a SO - \

Lo The: Séstimonyof Clarence Fu Higkey; Leon Josephsons. 4
-* Ars. Louise R. Berman, Lement Upham Harris, and Philip Levys

. Vodine 51 and. he Sessinonyof Phillip Leys Leon vevephoons |
© Mrs: Louise R, Bérmaw, Arthur Gerald Steinberg, Clarence Fu
 “Higkey and Lement Upham Horiis,. Volume 32, are being reviewed

inthe Spedial Memoranda Unit of the Liaison Section and will.
be the subject of a separdte memorandum. SI

Cderrons aL . J
Loe None. For.your informations Lie

. Catt ms i .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF TNVESTIGATION Ie pth

- Mr.Qi
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF. JUSTICE re di

HNJ:JCD NEWARK; N.J, UnHarb—J NK 100-3008 ees Tay12/1675 In Bowe
I Totter

Trangpit the following Teletype message to: fo
/ AIRTEL Sa
‘DIRECTOR,FBI (100-331280) P —
ARTHURassxanorovIci ions, WAS., IS-R, REBUAIRTEL 4

NOVEMEER 24, 1953. EFFORTS TO LOCATE NICHOLAS SMERNEOS
THROUGH RECORDS OF FORMER EMPLOYER AND POST OFFICE NEGATIVE.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING.
END
HOSTETTER ~

CC: NEW YORK (100-63983)

vo
RECORDED - 82 - gp — 5

. [__[00:3312.90 3 )
2(fg ar 1983

gah ee
[49 PE !

+» DEG 161953! J
Approved: A Sent___M Per .

Special Agent Charge 5& co pif 3
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- " Q O fl—« 2 . 3 Me. Ladd
’ ie. Nicky

‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Fd
Mo Win

TK 2100-30089 UNITED STATES DEP: foF susie fr is i
Bod NEAR, NEW J SE Pe

meena Me Tray
DEGEIBER157 1953 fre |

/ Mr, Winterrowd.
Tranggi the following Teletype messig) to: . Tee, Room

Me, Hylloman—
>Eo) AR EL Mefel—|
JARTHR ALEXANDROVICH ADAUS, VAS., INTERNAL SECURITY-R. REBUATRIEL NOWSGESb

Vv 24, 1953. FOLLOW NG INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED T0 LOGATE NICHOLAS SMERNEOS. RECORDS
OF NAVAL AONITION DEPOT, EARLE, N.J., SMERNEOS' LAST KNOWN PLACE OF BUPLONIENT,

REFLECT HIS ADRESS AS OF 1947 VAS POST OFFICE BOX 105, EATONTOWN, N.J. POSTAL

'RECCRDS REFLECT SMERNEOS RENTED THAT BOX ONLY IN 1944; NO FORWARDING ADIRESS

AVAILABLE; APPLICATION FOR BOX DESTROYED; SUERNEOS UNKNOWN TO USPO PERSONNEL. WHEN

INTERVIEWED IN 1943 RE TGP VIOLATION, SMERNEOS FURNISHED ADDRESS AS SHREVSBURY AND

PATTERSON AVENUES, SHREWSBURY, N.J. INQUIRY IN THAT NEIGHBORHOOD DISCLOSED NO ONE

ACQUAINTED WITH SERNEOS AND MATL CARRIER WHO SERVES AREA FROM USPO AT RED BANK, NeJs

ADVISED SKERNEOS UNKNOWN T0 HIM. RECORDS OF USPO AT SHREVSBURY, N.J. REFLECT NO

NFO RE SMRNEOS AND POSTAL PERSONNEL STATED HE IS UNGIDWN TO THEM. DANIEL

DONDIEGO, FORMER OFNER OF APARTUENT HOUSE AT-ABOVE SHREWSBURY, N.J. ADIRESS, WHICH

PRESENTLY HOUSES A REST HOME, STATED SMERNEOS UNKNOWH T0 HIM. DONDIEGO ALSO ADVISED

APARTAENT HOUSE WAS AN ANTIAL ‘HOSPITAL FRIOR TO HIS PURCHASE OF BUILDING IN 19467 |

NONE OF AVAILABLE CITY AWD TELEPHONE DIREGTCRIES CONIATN REFERENCE TO SMERNEOS.

CREDIT RECORDS REFLECT NO ADDITIONAL TWFO. UACB, NO FURTHER INVESTIGATION WILL] |

CONDUCTED 70 LOCATE SYERNEOS. Ie 463 | 8
33/2 ]2D (00° J

HOSTETTER RECORDED - 15 _ — Samy
DEC 16 1953CC: 2-NEW YORK (INFO) 100-63983) 7

i . © :
- =
300Ec24 Sl

: ‘Approved: SentM  Per
: Special Agdnt in Charge (0BRAGAY .| . ; »

! remy .
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f Office Memorandum « vNITED STATES GOVERNMENT"

© pd cao DATE: December 16, 1953

4 TROM 3], E. di “neg
| 0 sungecr ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS

ESPIONAGE - R .

} @ . .- o

L DETHR fo 3 2£7

i Attached is a chart prepared December 3,
i 1958, showing the dissemination of data in the Gbove- En

captioned case. .©

RECOMMENDATION: &o .

This should be filed for récord purposes.

h 7
I <- J
u

ql Y J
Attachment

2r:00y 3)

100-331280 \ md
Yu —33/250-3589
27 UEC 22.3988

j . RECORDED-31)
- |r |

TT 2 Ct - |RAUET2 1055 deg, pa .
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i OfficeMemorandum + UNITED sand GOVERNMENT

Director; FBI (100-331280) DATE: February 15, 1954,

ox:fl SAC, Detroit (100-12961) .

hz _—)
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ‘ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS; was.

, INTERNAL SECURITY - R i / /

/ Re Bureau letter to New York, January 15, 195k. ,

The records of the Ford Motor Company, Detroit, Michigan, were
made available to SE JAMES C. KRAUS on February 1, 1954 by Mr. PETE WOERTINK,

Supervisor, Investigative Section.

These Ieoonts were again checked against-the Subject's true name
and his aliases, ARTHUR ATHcADAUS and MAC ADAMS, with negative results. The

only record locatedwas on one’ARNOLD J. MC ADAMS who vas employed at the Ford
Motor Company, Detroit, from August 27, 1936 to November13, .1936. -

RUC. . \
FANS:DUP , | |

co: New York (100-63983) . |

= ||

b7D |

f |
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a2 : 0 9 ¥ fii. - . - ~' "KEFERRED ~AIR-TEL

Co CT EERUARY 19; Tova LR<7 °

. . : 2 SAC, WASTINGTON FIELD (BCS) E
2 co

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, WASs, INTERNAL SECIRITY = Ru THE“

FASEXNSTON "TINES-UERALD' DATED 2-19-54 INDICATES TAR EOUSE //

0vs COMUTTTEE OF [N-AWERICAN, ACTIVITIES WILL REOPEN INQUIRIES INTO ji
( INSTANT CASE ON 2-23-54 AND THAT VICTORIA STONE HAS BEEN CALLED

AS 4 WITNESS. TOUSLGULDARRANIE 10 OBTAIN £ND. PROMPTLY FURNISE

iE BUREAT COPIES OF TRANSCRIPTS OF THE TESTINGNY OF STONE 44D

ALL OZHER WITNESSES WLIO MAY TESIIFE IH TLIS MATTER. * - RN

" 100-331260 . HOOVER)i a 7
cc = 100~354608(Victoria Stone) 2 g :

: THLielofLE LT,HeI oe \
¥OTE: adams is an alleged Soviét espionage agent. who entered Xo
the.US illegally in 1938, Ii 1944 and 1945 Adams attenpted to Fl
obtain info.Té atomic bomb researchs Stone was his paramour
at _thdt ting. Mdams disappeared in Japudry, 1946; and is b3 eo
eli. 'd_t6_hgve r rn ‘to the USSR. Stone has N

. 0

' ) ’ ES)7o—Gb / |
Go REO. | fas he ;3 -
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Rosen5
TracyL Mohr. Trower ___4 . Winterrowd —
Tele. Room —
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2s. Miss Gandy —

55%.

. frelde, to.Reopens Quiz| | .
| Atom:Spies’Tuesda RX :
Chathamvege(,11) itdThursday the house uAmérledn|sctvlescommiicswilson)
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)ffice Memorandum - vsiren STATES GOVERNMENT

fo: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-331280) pare: 3/16/54 ~

| 7s + SAC, WFO (100-16821) |

suppect: ARTHURwxmovchfons, vas.
. INTERNAL SECURITY - R

7 ‘ ReBuairtel dated February 19, 195k, which advised VFO the House |
<*" Coumittes on Un-American Activities was reopening inquiries into the case |
| on the above-captioned subject on February 23, 1954, and that VICTORIA

STONE vas being called as a witness. VFO was requested to furnish copies |
of the transcript of the testimony of STONE and any other witnesses before
the HOUA. :

Mae
on 10, 195k, SA JOSEPH A. CONNORS, JR. obtained a transcript

of VICTORIAXSTONE's testimony before the Executive Session of the HCUA. (ie, 7 ¢
This infofmationwasreceived from HOUA on a highly confidential basis and ~— —
if it ds to be utilized in subsequent reports, the information should be
paraphrased and a T symbol used to conceal the source.

i
SA CONNORS ascertained that, VICTORIA STONE was the only witness ow |

called to testify in the ADIS case and that hearings regarding this Se
matter have been discontinued at the present time. He further ascertained Aa’
$hat on April 5, 195, BERIUD FIVE will testify in an Executive Session (fFA
before the HCUA with respect to the ADAMS investigation. Unless advised 0.50
to the contrary by the Bureau, WFO will, subsequent to FINE's appearancef| oY wl
Refore theHOUA,obtaincopies ofHIS Testimonyandforward them to the [| dfLEIS
Bureau — A

Attached herewith is a photostatic copy of VICTORIA STONE's Nom |
testinony before an Executive Session of the FCUA on February 18, 1954. S
A copy of this testimony is also being mde available to the New York o
Office inasmuch as New York is office of origin in instant case. A -
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| i Thursday, Petruary 12, 195,
l UNITED STATES OUST OF RIPRESIIIATIVES

SUBCOMMITTEE OF Ih ©O0lfis| U-GIERICAT ACTIVITIOS,! Xas.iigie , DiC.

: | EXECUTIVE 538310

i The Subcoumittee of the Committee or Ur-Azerina
| Activities mst, pursuant tc call, at 1:37 pas, ir Reow 225,

- | of the O1¢ House Ofte Bullding, Chatmar Haroli “. Velde
| prestatng.
{ Commitee Members pressat: Chairman Karold H. Velde,
i Representative Gordon Ho Scherr, Represe.iative James B.
! Frazier, Jr.
| Staff members preset: Mr. Fran 5. Tavener, fra,
i Committee Counsel for this hearing; ¥rs, Juils Joray,
| Acting Clerk; Mr, Larry Kerley, Committee Investigator; and

i Doleres Anderson, Reporter,

Witness: Mrs. Victoria Stone, accomparied by Counsel,
| Mr. David M. Markowitz, of Markowits &
] Shapiro, New York City.

| Nr. VELDE. Will the witness stand and raise her rigit !
| hand tc be sworn, please?
| In the testimony you are about to give, do yu solemnly
| swear to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing tut
1 the truth, so help you God?

| mes. stoNE. 1 go,
| Mro VELDE. Let the record show, Miss Reporter, thes I |
have appointed a subcommittee for the purposes of thts hear |
ing, consisting of Mr. Scherer, Mr. Frazer, and myself, ¥r.
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Velde as Chairman of this subcommittee. Proceed with your

questions, please, Mr. Counsel. |
¥ Mr. TAVEWNER. Will you state your name, please? |

¥rs. STOYE. Victoria Stone. |
Mo. TAVENNSR. Are you accompanied by counsel? |
irs. STONE. Yes, I am. |
Mr. TAVENNER. Will counsel please identify himself i

for the recordt 1
Nir. MARKOWITZ. Yes. David He Markowitz, of the firm |

9% UMrkowisz and Shapiro, 261 Broadway, Manhattan, New York |
Sige |

Yr. TAVANNER. When and where wers you bors, Mrs. Stone? |
¥eau STL. In Mouureal, Canada, and I am over twenty i

“ire TAVENNZA. Are you a naturalised American ciilsen? |
Fra. STONZ, 1 an,

Mr. TATEINIZ, When did you become naturalized?

Wes. ZI2FE. Yrox here on out may I make a statement,

ra TAVENAZA. ID iL 1s in ancwer to that question.
Meee Giz. Iam nou golng to answer any quasticics

i anve answerod then time and Lime again. I have been before
“nAiiess ALi grand Juries. It seems that with all these
jusstlons, this particular thing has gotten way beyond ue
and 0Syon: ai reason. Ii is arfecting my heaith and busines,
27 fren ners si oui I an not going to answer any questions
ase anything.

Yre VELDE. Are you just declining to answer that

gquesiont



|
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ea. 5700. fes sir, on the grounds thav it may
saselainace me and it is aegrading me. !

Mr. VELDE. The fact thet 1t mighs tend ro degrade you
Ia net in any way a material reason why you should refuse
25 suswer the questions. |

lee SCHERER. Mr. Chatrmas, I ask that you direct |
the wiine3s ©0 answer thé questions whether she is naturalized |

becauss I can’: see where that would incrimimte her. |
Mrs. STONE. T have answered that already, but I don't |

intend to answer any questions at all from hers on. i

‘re VELDE, Obviously there is no possible way that |

last question could incriminate you, so I do direct you to |
| anawsc the question |

Mrs. STONE. I have answered the questions vime and time |

again. 1 you are considering asking me any more questions |
i am of golng to answer any of thew -- any questions. i

¥r. VELDE. You may consult with your client at any
time, Mr, Markowitz, but you may not address the Chair or i
in any vay argue points of law for any reason. Proceed, }
Vr. Counsel. |

Me, TAVEHNER. Mrs. Stone, you appeared as & witness |
befors tits Comttrce on September 14, 1948, at which time |
certain questions were asked you regarding a person by the
name of Arthur Adams, and some of his close friends and

associates. I want now to ask you certain other questions
(relating to associates and Mr. Adams.

My ficst question is first in the nature of a state-
ment, which wiil be the basis for a question.

| Ou liovember 8, 1949, Doctor William Gregory Burtan



— |
testified before this Committee regarding certain activities |
of his which resulted in a criminal Prosecutionsesssess !

Mrs. STONE. Pardon me for interrupting. |
Me. VELDE. Just a minute. |
Mr. TAVENNER. ..... in Federal Court. This prosscutlon |

related to a transaction regarding counterfeit money which |
ho testified that part of the proceeds from which went ;
to the Lovestone group of the Communist Party. !

My firs question is --- we're you acquainted with !

Doctor William Grogery Burtan? !
Mrs. STONE. I refuse to answer on the same grounds. !

jm 8ame sees !

Mr, VELDE, By the same grounds you mean to refuse to

—on the grounds it might tend to incrimate you and
ce you? That will be understood in the future in
ascertaining or answering the questions that may be pro-
aes that may result in your refusing to answer the

| questions.
I Mrs, STONE, Yes, thank you.

i | Mr. TAVENNER. Did you become acquainted with an
| |attorney on the west coast? A tr. Aurcn Sapiro?

I 1 refuse to anower on the same growsds,
| Mr. SOHERER. Mr. Chairman, the witness has said si

[How can she tell in advance whether the questions can ii-
| criminate her? That kind of answer places her in sonteupt

| lof the Committee. I cannot possibly sse how she can ssy

for know what questions she is going to be asked.
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i Mr. VELDE. The Chair concurs with you, Xr, Sherer.

: |= —
t Mr. SCHERER. The point I make is that the witness

| sata “1 am not going to answer any questisns.™ I don't 03

|how she can possibly know the questions which ars going ii

. | be asked of her and whstior those questions would tend co
| snersnsnaca her or her answers would incriminate her.

i Mr, VELDE, You «now, Mr. Scherer, that the witness 1

[me advice of counsel, and I take it, capable :ounasl.

However, I think probably it would be the duty of the :

subcommittee to advise you of the danger of posalbie contempt |

for your statements that you have made to the effest Liat

you would not answer any questions, regardless of what they ©

were if they are submitted to you. It 1s my owa Ludividual

opinion that ia showing contempt for a Committee of Congress, |
| @ comnittee duly slected by the people and set up by Congress

[to do a certain job involving subversive activities report !

ing to the Congreas for remedial legislation, you are making |

a mistake. I had hoped that you would cooperate with us vo

the fullest extent and help us to do the duty ‘mposed upon |
us by the people. |

Mrs. STONE. I have refused because I have answered |
countless questions and have been before committees many

many times and have never used the Fifth Amandment. Now it |

18 beyond physical endurance and mental endurance. I aw |
not going through all of it again. |

|
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There have been some pulp magasines writing stories

| about, me ~~ my personal life -- and a thousand things have

been said by innuondo -- columnists making statements about

| mo. People contng and annoying me at my work -- and I got

I telephiona calls and letters ---.

i Mr. VELDE, Mrs. Stone, that might be interesting to

eax about outside the hearing, but it has no bearing on

| this particular hearing whatsoever. We are meeting here in

| ixecutive session, to gat some information which we think

| night possibly be witids your knowledge. I want to say that

{1 am certain our Counsel would ask you questions concerning

! your activities that hadn't been asked of you before, and

| T again must tell you I feel 1t is very bad taste and very

© poor judgnent to say you are not going to answer those

| ausstions when you don’: know what the questions are going

[ v0 be.

: ¥rs. STONE. They all follow a certain pattern. Time

‘and nize again -- they are on record. I have had them

i rehashed time and time again and explained my personal

life 20d exposed myself to all sorts of distortions.

Mr. VELDE. Let us proceed. We are not laterested

| excepting in those matters bsfore our committes. We want

to get the facts concerning subversive activities you know |

about, Ve will appreciate your courtesy in answering. |

Hr. TAVENNSR. DAd you discuss at any time with Mr.

Aeron Sapp or any other person a plan for the raising

of money for the defense of & William Gregory Burtan in

the oriuinal proceeding which was pending against him in

tha United Staves Federal Courts?
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Hrs. STCNE. On the same grounds, I refuse to answers |

Mr. TAVENNER. Mr. Chairman, I respectfully suggest |

thst you direct that au answer should be made.
i Mr. VELDE. Yes, the Chair can see no way that can

| possiviy incriminate you, end you are directed to answer

"the question.
: Mrs, STONE. I still refuses

} Me. TAVEWNER. Do you have any knowledge of the existence

{nf a plan vo raise funds to defend Doctor William Gregory

’ "Buta in the Srintnal proceeding against hin in the Federal

| courts during she year 19347

! Mra. STONI, Same statements

| Fro VELDE. You refuse to answer?

| Mrs. SIGHE, If you pleases |

! Mr. VELDE. I direct you to answer that question again,

| tira. stoma.

! tes. STONZ. I still refuse.
| Ve. VELDE. Have you ever been asked that question

| before?
b Mrs. STONE, I refuse to answer any question about that.

] tro SCHERER. Now Mr. Chairman, I ask that you direct

| une witness to answer your question as to whether she has
! been asked shat question before.

i Xr. VELDE. I direct you to answer.
| Mrs, STONE. I refuse to answer, same grounds.

: Yr. VELDE. Have you ever been asked whether you were
| acquatnted with Doctor Willian Burtan before?

I Mrs. STONE. I refuse to answers

| Mr. SCHERER. I ask that you direct the witness to answer
i
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that question.
Ur. VELDE, Yoo, ymare directed to answer tnat question |
Vro. STGIL, Same answer.
Mr. TAVENHER, Urs. Stone, during the early part of |

Dogember, 1953 tne House Committee on Un-American Activities
was holding hearings in San Francisco. AL that time Roy
Hudson was callod a3 a witioso and he was presanted a letter
over the signature of & poroon by the name of Hudson, and I

bearing the date of February 8, 1934, addressed to He. |

Jackson. This letter was very critical of H. Jackson for |
| his opposition to the Politburo's action in giving a person |

by the name of George Mink a temporary leave of absence |
from his duties and assigning his to a parsicalar sission. |

| (At this point Representative Frasier entered the
hearing room.) |

| Were you acquainted with Roy Hudaon? |
Mrs. STONE, I refuse to anawer. i
Mr. SCHERER. Mr. Chairman, [ ask that you direct the |

| with this man Hudson,
| Me. VELDE, I direct the witness to answer the qussiions |
| 1 can see no way a mere acquaintanceship with a person can |
| possibly ncrimnate you. !

| | Mrs. STONE. I refuse to answer. |
| \ | Mr. VELDE. Let the record show at this point that & !

| ehird member of the subcomniites is present ai tne nearing. |
| (Representative Fgazier had entered the hearing roi.)
| Mr. TAVENNER, Were you acquainted with George Mink? |

| Mre. STONE, I refuse to answer -- same grounds. |
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I Mr, TAVENNER. Were you acquainted with a person by }
| the name of Leon Josephson? |

¥rs. STONE. I refuse to answer, same grounds. |
’ Mr, TAVENNER. Were you aware at any time that Leon |

Josephson and George fink wont to Denmark in 1934 or the ;
© | eardy part of 19352 |

Mrs. STONE. I refuse to answer on the same grounis. |
| Mr. VELDE. Again you are directed to answer the question’
| Mrs. STONE. Again I refuse to answer on the same grounds|

| Mr. TAVENNER. Mr. Chalrman, I do not think the wicness !
has been directed to answer the question as to whether she |
Was acquainted with the name of Leon Josephson. |

Mr. VELDE. Yes, you are directed to answer that |
question too. |

| Mre. STONE. I refuse to answer the question -- seme |
|grounds. |
| Mr. TAVENNER. Were you acquainted with an attorney in
New York City by the name of Jacob B.Aranoff? y

Mrs. STONE. I refuse to answer on the same grounds. |
Mr. VELDE. Again you are diracted to answer the question. |
Mrs. STONE. Again I refuse to answer for the same reason. |
Mre TAVENNER. Were you at any time in the home of !

[sacon B. Aranoff’at a time when Arthur Adams was pressnc?
{ Mrs, STONE. I refuse to answer -- the same grounds. |

Mr. VELDE. Again you are directed to answer the question.|
Mrs. STONE, I refuse to answer on the same grounds.

|
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|
i Mr. VELDE, I want to have about a five-minute recess
| and ask the Members and the Counsel to come in the next

| room wich me.
: | (Whereupon the Committees adjourned for a five-minute

| recess at 2:05 pam.).

| Cees
| (The Subconmittee reconvened at 2:10 pome)

Mr. VELDE. The Subcommittee, Mrs. Stone and Mr.
| Counsel, have decided to continue the subpena until next

i ‘Tuesday at 10 o'clock a.m., February 23, 1954, to the

{ regular hearing room, the Caucus Room on the third floor
for this building, Until that tine the subcommittee will :

stand adjourned.
i (Whereupon at 2:12, the Subcommittee adjourned its

Executive session, Thursday, February 18, 1954.)

|

|

i
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: Pa 3 ATRMATL-REGISTERED

Date: April 6, 1954

To: Director, FBI _ (100-331280)

b7D

Subject: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, wes. :
INTERNAL SECURITY - R
ReBulettoNewYorkJi 15,195, £I in vee 3232575i hail if”

advised as follows by memorandum
dated lesignated Comfidentiais
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| a S|Office Menzizioclum + owen= government

™ DIRECTOR, FBI (100-331280) DATE: April 22, 195k

mont Ae, WFO (100-16821) J

SUBJECT: ARTHUR sain, was.
sR

[] Remylet dated 3-16-5k, which stated BERNARD FINE was to testify

in Executive Session before the HCUA on 4-5-5 regarding the above-captioned

subjects
.

This is to advise that SA JOSEPH A. CONNORS, JR., through liaison

with HCUA, has ascertained FINE did not appear on L-5-5k and that the hearings

on this matter have been indefinitely postponed.

: RECORDED - 68
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“OfficeM2 ¢ ‘UNITED [¢ “OVERNMENT

70 , : DIRECTOR, FBT (100-331280) ATE: 1/25/56

© SAG, NEW YORK (100-63983) .
iy : , 50096

ECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was

a 18. ~R

‘ Re Bulet, 2/23/56 and Form OL, 4/20/56. -

Mr. STLVIO J: MOLTO, AUSA, SDifY, advised on 4/5/56,
that the secret indictment against ADAMS is still outstanding.

While Mr, MOLLO was not asked for any Information

other than the above, hs any opinion, he statedthatat .
his earliest convenience, he wished to review hisrecords

on the ADAMS case relative tc a pcssible recommendation Eo

“HhoDi RTtment ts rtaln the. Indlotmentoffa Have Lfais:
fTssed, Hesald THEE ifhis officeshould bake.anyaction in’ —~
Ths matter, he Wouldadvise the New York Offico,TRISmatter, he WouldadvisetheNowYorkOffiee.

: Tnasmuch as no investigation is outstanding in this
mabteér, it is returned to a closed status.
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eae FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

vee [CwFie,

Date: May 7, 1954

To: Director, FBI (200-331280)

po, em
Subject: ARTHUR momo ons,was; oD Lr

INTERWAL SECURITY - R -

ReBulet, 1-15-51.
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Office Me ~sdums - oxen 0; covammmnt
10 i DIRECTOR, FBI (100-331280) pate: 5/20/5k

mom, 1 SAC, WFO (100-16821)

Sto 0
A suBpecT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was.

IS-R

ReMylet dated L/22/5k.

Through liaison maintained between WFO and the HCUA,
it has been ascertained that the hearings regarding the above
captioned subject will not be reconvened in the imminent future.

The above is being furnished for informational purposes
for the Bureau and the New York Division. RUC. -

JoMsHEN .

1 = New York (100-63983)Info)(RM)
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Assistant Attorney General ,
} Filion 7. Fomine September 20; 1954

l Director; FBI. i, ’ Ce
[os Ji332F0 Eo
FEB nnyazmxinmmovIcn avs, with aliases;# a

.  THTERNAL SECURITY - 2 ?

gai "Reference is made to the reports and memoranda.
: unich have been furnished to the Criminal Division of the

> Departmént of Justice in the past concerning the. espionage
activities of Arthur Alexindrovich Adams and his contacts’
and assoclates.’ ce

As you know, several perions involved in Adans®
activities in the United States have refused to cooperate J
with the Government in investigation of this matter, It
is. suggested you may wish to consider the contacts and:
dssociates of Adams in your consideration of the provisions J

| of Senate Bill 16. . ce, Cg
200-331280 +,
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Office Memoranduin + vnirep STATES GOVERNMENT bi
- Tolson

10 1A. H. Belmom DATE: September 17, jetw-—— ||
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ee
mom tif, A, n ft—fo—

0 Em
SUBsCT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, Was., 5F dl prINTERNAL SECURITY - R / ) emt

SYNOPSIS: 7

. 4 reviewhas beenmade of the Adams case and related cases
with regard to the provisions of Senate Bill 16. While no specific
recommendations relating to granting of immunity are being: made to
the Internal Security Division of the Department, the Adams case
is called to jtarattention by attached letter. Adams is a known
Soviet agent who is believed to have obtained- information regarding
‘Atomic Energy research in the United States during World War IL.
Adams_disappeared 1-23-46 while under Bureau surveillance and is
believed to have returned to the USSR. Certain persons bebéiéved
involved in Adams® espionage activities have refused to cooperate
or have denied knowledge of Adams! espionage activities, some of
whom are: John Hitchcock Chapin, Clarence F. Hiskey, Miriam Sherwood
Hiskey, Julius Heiman, Irene Miller, Dr. Louis Miller, Samuel J.
Novick and ¥ictoria Stone.
RECOMMENDATIONS:

@) Attached for your approval is a letter to the
Internal Seturity Division of the Department suggesting it may
desire to consider the contacts and associates of Arthur Alexandrovich

Adams in its consideration of Senate Bill 16.

(2) Attached is a 1étter to New York, office of origin in
this case, advising of action being taken at the Bureau in this

matter. t
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DETAILS:

The Adams case and related cases have been reviewed with |
the provisions:of Senate Bill 16 in mind. While it is not felt the.
Bureau should make specific recommendations to the Department i
relative twiolich. persons, if any, should be offered immunity,
it is felt that the Adams case should be called to the attention
of the Internal Security Division of the Department and a letter
to Assistant Attorney. General Tompkins, is gttached. _  , _

Investigation of Adams vas instituted in July, i9at,
on receipt of information that he was in contact with Clarence F.
Hiskey, a scientist employed by the Minhattan Engineers District.
Adams disappeared on January 23, 1946, while under Bureau
surveillance and is. believed to have returned to the USSR.
Investigation reflects that during World War II Clarence Hiskey
was closely associated with Adams and introduced John Hitchcock
Chapin and Eduard Tiers Manning to Adams. According to Chapin's
statement to agents, Hiskey requested Chapin to furnish information
to Adams concerning his work at the Metlab (Atomic Energy research
at Chicago). Chapin claims he never furnished information to Adams
in this regard. According to Minning, Adams requested Manning to
Furnish Adams with information received while employed with Hiskey
at Metlab, Ismail Akhmedov, a confessed Soviet agent, while
employed at “the headquarters of Soviet Military Intelligence at
Moscow, Russia; about 1941, learned through the records there that
“dams was an agent of Soviet Military Intelligence in the United
States. : 1

The Department declined prosecution of Adams and Hiskey 1
. on grounds of ins 7

October 1

It is probable that prosecution in this case would result in|
adverse publicity to the Bureau because of the circumstances surround
ing the escape of Adams. Tp prevent Adams' departure from the U.Ses |

-2- Ce |
« co



Gooecret indictment was returned by a Federal Grand Jury in theSouthern District of New York on March 13, 1945, charging Adamswith furnishing false birth data in his registration under the iSelective Training and Service Act of 1940, and the AlienRegistration Act of 1940. Adams was to be arrested in thatconnection only if he attempted to leave the United States.Adams disappearance on 1-23-46 after eluding a Bureau surveillanceat New York City was probably caused by premature widespread mewspaper publicity. which had been afforded Adams a short time }previously. The first newspaper Story published concerning Adams*alleged espionage activities appeared in the "New York JournalAmerican” onDecember 3, 1945. That story was written byHoward Rushiiore on the basis-of unauthorized disclosures made tohim by ex-FBI agent Larry E. Kerley. Physical surveillance of |Adams” had been maintained with difficulty for more than a yearsAfter 12-3-45 physical surveillance becdme extremely difficult. andat times almost impossible because Adams was sought by reporters andcuriousity seekers almost constantly. Adams! disappearancehas been mentioned in the press on numerous occasions but theabove-mentioned indictment has never been publicized.
Another potential source of embarrassment ip the eventof a prosecution in thiscase is the possibility that it mightbecome known that the Bureau utilized technical surveillances,microphone: surveillances and highly confidential techniques duringthe investigation of this: case and-such disclosures might. result iin a defeat for the Government ds: in the Judith Coplon case.

Zhat such techniques were used-by ‘the Bureau is hinted at by a1952 publication of the House Committee. on Un-American.Activitiesentitled "The Shameful Years," which, in discussing the Adams case,
states on page 36: ~ "No prosecution was had..of thosé asédeiarteswho assisted him, because, as in, almost. all’ other similar instances,the evidence concerning their activities is considered inadmissibleunder present statutes." R

URTUerSTty, New York City, in September, 1942, uhere he epgaged in

.3. |



research concerning the atomic bomb. Soon after his employment
there he met Clarence Hiskey. In May, 1943, Chapin transferred
to the Metlab at the University of Chicago doing similar research.
In the Spring of 1944, Clarence Hiskey informed Chapin -of his
association with Adams and suggested that Chapin meet Adams
at a later date. Chapin. agreed and furnished a key to Hiskey to
turn over to Adams for use as a means of recognition between
Chapin and Adams. Adams contacted Chapin during the Fall of 1944
in Chicago, and inquired whether Chapin desired to obtain
employment in Russia. Adams also requested Chapin to furnish him
with information concerning the work in which Chapin was engaged
and suggested 3 possible methods in this regard: (1) that Adams
would provide Chapin with a camera and Chapin would photograph
documents and bring the photographs to Adams; (2) that Chapin
would secure the documents and bring them to Adams for photographing
and (3) that Chapin would dictate from the documents and bring the
results to Adams. Chapin claims he gave no definite answer to
Adams as to whether he would comply with this request and that he
never saw Adams again and never furnished him any information.

Bdward Tiers Minning advised Bureau Agents that he was
employed as a research assistant at SAM Laboratory in 1942, and
was transferred to the Metlab mentioned above in October, 1943.
Janning became associated with Arthur Adams through Clarence Hiskey.
Manning visited Adams several times in New York City and Chicago,

] and the usual topics of conversation between them was concerning
conditions and employment opportunities in Russia. Manning

[ clains he never furnished any information to Adams concerning his
work at the SAM Laboratory and Metlab, but surmised that Adams
was an espionage agent and was sure of this after meeting Adams
in his hotel room in New York City during 1945. At that last
meeting Adams requested Manning to furnish informationipertaining
to his employment at the above-mentioned labordtories.
Manning emphatically denies that he furnished any information to
Adams.

Ismail Akhmedov learned through his employment at the
headquarters of the Soviet Military Intelligence at Moscow, Russia,
about 1941, that one of the espionage agents of that organization
in the United States was using the name Adams. Akhmedov never met
this Adams personally but. recalls enough of Aatimsdcddekground as
it appeared in the Dossier in Moscow concerning this agent to
leave little room for doubt that it referred to Arthur Alexandrovich
Adams.

On. the basis of the foregoing it appears that the only
good prospect for obtaining testimony under the Immunity Bill in
this case would be John HitkhcofkaGhapin. In the event Chapin
should agree to testify, it appears there would be some possibility
of a prosecution of Clarence Hiskey for conspiring with fidams to
comnit espionage. 0
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fF : SAC, NEW YORK (100-63983) :

SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH Bos, vas
b INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Rebulet November 16, 1955 and Form 0-1 dated i
January 12, 1956. . : :

An appointment was made with BARANOVSKI for
Friday, Jahuary 20, 1956. Friday is the only day of the
week when BARANOVSKI 1s availablé. from his hospital
employment. However, on the day of the appointment a
snowfall made automobile travel difficult and dangerous
to Sea Cliff, Long Island. The appointment was postponed
to avoid risk fo Bureau personnel and property. It is

] expected this interview will be accomplished on
(eed | anvary 27, 1956. vFm .

|

. &- sureau (100-331280) (ru)
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ae SAC, New. York ((100-63983) (Original & 1) February 23, 1956

PEOONYED-3 direst, 231 (100-3510) = 885" : “od

i ©. ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADASSy was. co
{°° 98  INISRNAL SECURITY = R 2

- Reurlet 2-8-56. .

Prior to closing this case, it is cH
desired you contact the United Statés Attorneys Pd

. Southern District of New Yorks to determine if
the secret indictment against’ subject has been

. dismissed. -
. a ) . ] |

CC Work: - tT . : t

. Relet and.review Bufile indicate further J
investigation of subject not warranted. -Subject was

: under intense investigation as a known Soviet espionage
- . agent. from July, 1944, until 1-23-46. when he eluded

. “FBI surveillancé at New. York City and disappeared. For
possible use in preventing subject’s departure from the i
US with information concerning the atomic bomb, a Secret
indictment had been returned in the Southern.District of.
New York on 3-13-45 charging subject with, violation of the
Selective Training @ad Service Act of 1940 and Alien |
Registration Act of 1940. Subject is 70 years of age
and as of 1947, he was ill and living on a pension in
Moscow; USSR. In. view of subject's 111 health and the +
publicity given his éspiondge activities .in the US .
subsequent ‘to his disappearance, it appears most probable .
subject will never return to the US. s
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To: Director, FBI 5/18/56

Re: SASH
ESPIONAGE ~ R i

COPIES CONTINUED FROM PAGE ONE

1 - NY 1200-86624 (C2, USA International Relations) (#12-14)
1-0 an (TIM BUCK) (#6)
1 - NY 100-5116 (CP - Cenada) (#1)
1 - NY 105-11563 (STUART J. SEBORER) (#6)

| 1 - NY 109+22091 (OSCAR SEBORER) (i6) |
1 - NY 10¢-111386 (MIRIAM SEBORER) (#6)

i 1 - NY 100-118948 (MAX SEBORER) (6)
1 - NY 100-2089 (NOAH SEBORER) (#6)
1- NY100-7863 (ISIDORE NEEDLEMAN) (#6)
1 - NY 100-63983 (ARTHUR ADAMS) (#6)

- 1 - NY 300:4,0633 (IRVING POTASH) (#7-6) 3
1 - NY 100-2377L ( JOHN WILLIAMSOR} (#7-6)
1. 100- (P} P FIELD and OLGA FIELD) (#6)
1- b7D

on Hay 15, 1956, NY 69L-S furnished to SAS JOHN J. |
O'TOOLE, JOSEPH DIFFLEY and ALEXANDER C. BURLINSON, informa- |

| tion obtelned by him on a trip to Teronto, Canada, between
5/l and 9/560

| on Arriving in Toronto on Saturdsy, 5/5/56, NY 694-5, .
| immediately after registering at the King Edward Hotel,
| telephonically contacted TIM BUCK, head of the Canadian

CP, and was invited by the latter to come to BUCK'S home |
at 18 Ravenna, Crescent, At BUCK'S home, the informant told
the Canadian CP Leader that. CG 5824~S was in Chicago, await:
instructions fo proceed to Toronto, to confer with BUCK

| concerning the latter's interpretation of the recent 20th .
Russian Congress, and concerning a CP, USA Report on a recent

] National Committee meeting in NYC. BUCK agreed to set aside
i the following Monday evening-and more time if needed - for |

a conference with CG 5824S, |: . |
0

| . PAGE 2 TREE
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Inasmuch as NY 69L-S was aware that CG 582L4-S, on
the following Kondey, would interview BUCK for many hours
regarding the 20th Russian Congress, and BUCK'S interpre-
tation thereof, he decided it would not be wise to ask BUCK
to discuss this matter twice, The informant referred tothe subject only generally, telling BUCK that for the pastsix wecks, the CP, USA hed been anxiously awaiting BUCK!S
return from sbroad to learn the latferis interpretation of
the 20th Russian Congres, The informant told BUCK that
all the American Party knew about the said Congress was
what they read in the "New York Times". BUCK stated that
his return to Canada had been delayed for eleven days by
reason of the fact that Russians doctors had insisted that
he have another physical exam before leaving Moscow.
Another reason for his delayed return was that he hadbeen
assigned as en lonorary pallbearer, together with KHRUSHCHEV
and other CP 3fficials, to escort to Warsaw the body of :
BERUIT (ph), Secretary of the Polish CP, who died 2 days .affor the sdjowrnment of the Russian Congress. 9

U According to BUCK, when he. received the assignment >
to accompany BERUIT!S body to Warsaw, he packed his belong-
ings with the intention of going from Poland to Rumania,
Czechoslovakia, England, and then home to Canada. While: packing, houever, he received a telephone call from NICOLAT
MAZKOVSKI (ph), member of the International Department of
the CPSU, "in charge of the British Empire", MATKOVSKI told
BUCK that it would be best that BUCK leave his personal
belongings in Moscow and return for them after the BERUIT
funeral. BUCK told MATKOVSKI that he could not Endoratand
why he shculd do that since he felt his business in Moscow
was completed, and that he was anxious to 80 in the directio
of home.

PAGE THREE
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MATKOVSKI was enigmatic in his reply, stating only,"I have good reason to advise you to leave your belongingshere and ‘to return for them after the funoral," BUCK thenstated that the funeral party went to Warsew by plane, and] buried BERUIT. He referred to BERUIT as "a very close friend"of his, with whom he had spent many hours during his recenttrip to Moscow. Ho remarked that during. his many conversations with BERUIT, the latter, at no time, gavé any indicationthat he was aware that STALIN was to be dénounced at theRussian Congress,

Ab BERUIT'S funeral, BUCK said, thé Poles were "mad4s hell! because the Russians had nob, old them how seriously41% BERUIT was, Tho Poles, BUCK further stated, had been 1informed by the Russians that BERUIT was suffering from a©0ld, whoroas, in fact, he had pneumonia, of which ho died.
In Warsaw, BUCK received a toléphone call from lSTANLEY RYERSON, Cenadién CP functionary assigned to theCominforin, who called BUCK from Bucharédt. RYERSON hadattended the 20th Russian Congress. as a Canadian CP Delegates :but already hod returned to Bucharest, RYERSON told BUCKthat the latter should come immediately ‘to Bucharest by 4(A plane, because it was imperative BUCK hear what RYERSON. hed £0 tell him - that RYERSON was hearing all kinds. of 7stories concerning something that happened at a secretmeeting of the Russisn Congress.
BUCK went to Bucharest by plané, and upon meetingRYERSON there, learned for the first time that KHRUSHCHEV,at a secrot sesilon of the Russian Congress, had denouncedSTALIN. RYERSON reported that he had received his informa-tion from various individuals in Bucharest and also fromReuters dispatches and from th& "New York Times" stories.After conferring with RYERSON, BUCK went to Moscow immediatelyby plane.

Bp
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At this point of BUCK'S story, NY 694-S interruptedUOKINFrosying, "Tin, do you mean that sn important
comrade like you, Socretary of a Pirty, and a Delegate to
the 20th Congress, did not know of and was not invitedto,
a secret session like that?" BUCK replied, "We of the
Foreign Delegation hed been told that that particularnight
gession was to be the occasion of CPSU nominations and
elections ~ and that it was of no concern to ForeignDelegates, Nobody from a Foreign Delegation wes at that
session - in fact, no one of us knew about ite A numberof Foreign Delegates already had left for their respective
countries, I learned later that HARRY POLLITT (General
Secretary of the British CP) had no information ebout this

] secret meeting, even at the time he was delivering a report
on the Congress to the British Party, He was 'in a hell xX
of a mess.! The only way he got eny details about the AKERUSHCHEV story was to run out during sessions of the
British Ceaventicn and call Moscow by phone. He spoke to

" the British 'Daily Worker? correspondent in Moscow."

Continuing his story about returning to Moscow after
conferring with RYERSON in Bucharest, BUCK stated he was
"mad es hell'and immediately contacted MATKOVSKI, mentionedabove, He demanded that MATKOVSKI explain the "why's and
vherefore!d' of the secret session where KHRUSHCHEV had
denounced STALIN. MATKOVSKI told BUCK that KHRUSHCHEV had
made his report only to members of the CPSU - that this was
their internal. prob)sm » end that no one besides the
Russian Delegates had been present. In fact, MATKOVSKI
said, no Russian ~ no matter how high his position - was
admitted to the session unless he was a member of tine CPSU. *
MATKOVSKI further stated that even people of his own rank
had not been invited to the said session,

||
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BUCK asked MATKOVSKI how the latter could explain"the leak" to the foreign press and the rumoxs:that werespread throughout the world. MATKOVSKI replied, "This wasnot a leak," He made ro further explanation, but gave BUCK,fron a notebook, quotations from KHRUSHCHEV!'S secret speech.
(NY 69-5 advises that CG 582-S obtained from BUCKa transoript of the quotations fromKHRUSHCHEV'S speech, which

| the Chicdgo informant will furnish to the Bureaus)

BUCK stated that he would furnish all information
to CG 582L-S concerning the quotations from KMRUSHCHEV'Sspeech, as well as all other information concerning theRussian Congress, and matters of political interest to theCFs USA, IG was agrood by BUCK windy NY 69-5 that 1t would |Xbe duplication of offort for BUCK to discuss thesematters- Va longth nth NY 69S and subsequently with CG 5621-5, wna,| /fas a CP, USA political functionary, was coming to Toronto ~~ |specifically to obtain this information from BUCK for the 3CP, USA. BUCK indicted that CG 582h-S later could brief
NL 6911-5. regarding matters. which BUCK and the Chicago :| informant would discuss.

u NY 694-5 then directed the conversation to theSEDORER brothers, asking BUCK whether he had obtained anyinformation about them, BUCK said, "I lost no time when Igot there (Russia) to get in touch with them (Russians). |I asked them sbout the SEBORERS and the other people I was
interested in locating, They (Russians).made 35 note oftheir names, and told me: to multe back for en answer in 2days. Vhen I returned for the answer, I was told that theyImew of no such people, and that there was nothing theycould do to help me, (According to NY 69L-S, BUCK frequentlyreferred to the people to whom he talked about the SEBORERS 1as 'the Intelligence!), Later, I made the same inquiry atthe Foreign Ministry, but I got the same answer, 'We don't iknow? “%

: ipac sex JOP EORHE
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BUCK then shook his head, and addressing NY 694-S*by name, said, "I was asking them to trace not only yourpeople but also two other people. The last two times I wasthere, I inquired about these two other people, and I got asimilar answer. The most interesting thing happened on thistrip, but let me tell you a story. A friend of mine and Ivere buddies in the old days of the movement. It goes backto 1921. He first came to us in 1921 - a very fine guy -and ve helged him through his schooling, Originally he was a 1machinist - a skilled worker. He went through the Universityof Toronto, where he learned engineering. He was around fora while and then went back to the other side. He returned toCanada in 1938. He came back here for his assignment, whichas not in Canada, but in your country.
"ell, ‘one night in Moscow, during my recent trip,and a few days after I had made the inquiries, the phone in\ |ny hotel xoom rang. A woman on the obher end of the line said,| >Hello, TIN. How are you? This is DOROTHY. Its been a long Btime. Don't you recognize my voice?! I replied, 'I am sorry.I don't recognize your voice. Should I?' She said, 'Ves, weare old friends.’ We continued to 'chit-chat! for a while,but I still could not recognize her voice. Finally, I gave up.and said, 'I am sorry - please forgive me - I don't recall yourvoice or your name.'

"She replied, 'That's too bad. ARTHUR will be sorryto hear that I was not able to talk to you and give you hisregards. It suddenly dawned on me “hat it was all about. Iscreamed over the phone, 'Oh, my gosh! How could I be sostupid - especially yhen he (ARTHUR)is the very person I havehad on my mind for the past two days! Tell me quickly - 4s healive? Can I see him? Where is he? I'll be there right away!It is no trouble. ly chauffeur is downstairs.

| -7-
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“She replied, 'I can't give you the address but I] will come to you. Waif, and I'll be there in a few minutes.'"
] © At this point, NY 694-S* said to BUCK, "You dont] [mean to say that it was’ ARTHUR ADAMS! wife!" BUCK said,] ['Yes, I do."

According to BUCK, DOROTHY arrived at his hotelshortly thereafter and informed him that ARTHUR ADAMS hadbeeh in a hospital for several months, convalescing aftermajor surgery. A fibroid tumor had been removed from akidney, ADAMS had read in "Pravda" of BUCK's arrival inMoscow und he was most anxious to see BUCK. (According to
BUCK, the names of the 55"Fraternal Delegates to the Russian :Congress had been published in "Pravda." Such publicationindicated that it would be permissable for friends of these xXdelegates to contact them.) 2:

- ABUCK asked DOROTHY whether he could visit ARTHURADAMS ab the hospital and she stated that BUCK would be per-mitted to see ADAMS on the following day, When BUCK saw|) ADAS, the latter bold him the following story concerning hisescape from the United States:
Toward the end of his stay in the United States,ADAMS observed that FBI Agents were surveilling him in radiocars, On the day when he escaped from the FBI he was trappedin a building surrounded by seven FBI cars, He was desperateinasmuch as there seemed to be no avenue of escape. Wherever* he turned he found no way of leaving the building withoutbeing seen by the FBI, After opening numerous doors andfinding his exit blocked, he finally opened a hall windowand, to his amazement, found himself peering into the interiorof a fire house. Thinking that he had nothing to lose insuch a situation, he climbed through the window and jumpedto the floor of the fire house. Five firemen were sitting

WHEE
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in the fire house but apparently none of them had seen himcome in through the window. hen they did notice him theyapparently believed that hé had walked into the fire housefrom the street. Taking advantage of the situation, ADAMS,pointing to the fire engine; asked whether the firemen wouldobject to his looking at it. He did not wait for theirreply, however, but after a quick glance at the fire enginehe walked into the street, looking neither-to the right norto the left. He went directly to "the girl's" house, wherehe spent the, next tno days. (BUCK mage ne reforense te saeidentity of "the girl,")

At the time, there was a boat in NY haiibor, thecaptain of which had been transmitting information. fromADAMS to Moscow, ADAMS decided it would be dangerous forhim to make contact with "The Colonel" (not otherwide aidentified by BUCK) and that it would be best for him to make|| his escape from the United States via the aforementioned ship.He sent the following message to the captain of the ship:
"This time the cargo will be myself,"
A pass reflecting he was replacing another crewmenber was sent ‘to ADAMS and he boarded the ship unseen byanyone aboard except the captain. The captain hid him in| the hold of the ship, giving him a supply of food and &bucket of water.

ADANS stayed in the hold for five days after: theship sailed and "almost died of seasickness," He became so| sick, however, that he threw precaution to the winds and| went to the captain's cabin where, for the balance of the trip,he lay on the captain's bunk, keeping himself well concealed.Whenever a crew member came to the captain's cabin, he wastold by the captain that ADAMS was a member of the crew whowas drunc, J
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Vhen the ship arrived at Naples, the captain gaveIDAUS, a pass reflecting he was a crew member. In Naples, hewas "on. my own, with only the clothes on my back.: Studyingthe situation at this time, ADAMS concluded that the only wayfor hin to go to Moscow was via Yugoslavia. From Naples he
contrived to go to Split (phonetic) a Yugoslavian port. InSplit he managed to send a message to TITO, informing thelatter of his identity, of his desperate circumstances, andof the urgency of his going to Moscow. TITO was informed inthis message that unless ADAMS should receive assistance fromTI10the latter and his government might be embarrassed as aresult of an international scandal. As ADAMS said, according
to BUCK, "TITO had no other choice." TITO finally sentADANS by plane to Moscow.

: According to BUCK, in ADAIS! words, the latter'sarrival in loscow "threw the intclligence off their feet -they vere flabbergasted and did not know what to do." Hewas taken to a Dacha (country house), where he was the sole
Wn occupant, attended by a guard and a cook, Until 10/55,ADAMS was kept at the aforesaid Dacha under what was virtually“house-arrest.” (BUCK commented that ADAMS' story reminded

“him of the SAM CARR story.)

When BUCK asked ADAMS what the latter's currentsituation is, ADAMS said, "Things are ALffnvértnow -
everything is satisfactory." In 10/55, ADAMS wes awardedthe Order of Lenin, promoted to the rank of Colonel in the *Red Army, and was given a pension in the sum of 3,500 rublesper month, In addition, he lives - rent free - in a luxuriouslarge apartment in a new apartment house in the center of Moscow,and is provided - without charge - with servants. ADAMS isnearly 70 years of age according to BUCK and in the latter'sopinion ADAMS will enjoy life from now. on. i

NY 694-8% asked BUCK whether ADAMS remembered anyof his former comrades in the USA, BUCK said ADAMS had
inquired about WILLIAM WEINER (deceased CP functionary
formerly in charge of the CP, USA, Reserve Fund). He alsoinquired about SAM CARR and about PHIL and OLGA FIELD.
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BUCK stated that his interview with ADAMS finallywas terminated by the doctors in the hospital, who insistedthat BUCK's visit, which was of three hours duration, was too
long for a man in ADAHS' condition. .

Commenting on ADAMS' story, BUCK said, "Here is an ~example for you, As I told you before, I have been trying 0
W to trace ARTHUR for years. Whenever I tried fo trace him

I was told such a person was unknown. So you see, that if |
ARTHUR and DOROTHY had not taken the initiative to find he,
I st111 should not know whether he was alive or dead.

|
|
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"ihen I finished my visit to ARTHUR, I went to
MAKOVSKI and said, ‘How can you explain such 4 thing? Hereyou fellows kept telling me you knew nothing of such people
and always gave me a categorical "no" when I inquired. Whcan't you put your foot down with she others (intelligence)
and help me to trace "JOE" and the brothers (the SEBORERS)?(BUCK did hot identify "JOE.") I don't mind telling you that
the request concerning the brothers comes from the American
Central Committee and that it is not only a question of
learning whether they are alive. If their family ‘does not ,learn about them soon, some member of the family will'call‘the matter to the attention of American authorities and then
the situation will get out of hand. What we are trying to do
is to avoid trouble and notoriety.’

"MAKOVSKI replied, 'As for us, We cannot give you
any answer about people who are not on the rolls or on record.
You must understand that these people do not exist.'"

WU NY 694-5. took exception: to BUCK's having told
MAKOVSKI that the American Central Committee was interestedin the SEBORERS. BUCK said he had told this story to MAKQUSKIbecause he “Ime the Russians and wanted to make a point."
He then said, "Let me make the following suggestion which
will get results, I am sure we will eventually hear from
the brothers. When you get back, don't give or tell NEEDLEMAN]any names and don't tell him of my mentioning the American
Central Committee. He may misunderstand. Tell.him I am
positive that if the brother MAX (MAX SEBORER) will write a
letter using only their first names and giving only intimate |family information and asking that they answer in a letter to
him, MAX will get an enswer. I will see to it that this lette
goes through the proper channelsand he will get a reply. Do :| not use their last names, I have them (the names) with me

| and I will take care of it in my own way."

NY 694-5 believes that MAKOVSKI may have made thissuggestion to BUCK after the latter's talk with him. If this
vereBUGK's idea, the informant believed BUCK vould have
suggested it before. pa
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BUCK then mentioned IRVING POTASH and JOHN WILLIAMSON,deported CP, USA, functionaries. He stated both of thesemen had been fraternal delegates to the Twentieth RussianCongress but that "For obvious reasons, thelr names had not
been published in the list of fraternal delegates." (BUCKdescribed a fraternal delegate as a delegabe without votingprivileges.) According to BUCK, he, POTASH, and WILLIAMSONattended a discussion of Anglo-American problems, cne
KUUSENIN (ph), a former member of "ECCI," (Execufive Committeeof Communist International) having presided at the saidmeeting.

(It was agreed between BUCK and the informant thatBUCK would furnish to CG 5824-S a report of his politicaldiscussions’with POTASH. ~The Chicago informant will furnisha report thereof to the Bureau.)

BUCK mentioned he had spent much more time withEOTASH than with WILLIAMSON. He sald POTASH is a "warmer andfriendlier person than WILLIAMSON. BUCK stated that, whenhe delivered a message to POTASH from the latter's wife, GITA,to the effect that she could not join him abroad for variousJ reasons (previously reported), POTASH said, "I understand."BUCK said that, although POTASH lacks nothing, he apparentlyis a very unhappy man. His address abroad is Postovne,Prehradka 205, Hlavin Posta, Praha, Czechoslovakia, He livesand maintains an office in the. "highest type" hotel in Prague.BUCK indicated POTASH is associated with the World Federationof Trade Unions, that he corresponds with the CP, USA,regarding trade union matters, and that he does considerabletraveling in the satellite countrics.
U BUCK stated that POTASH desires to return to theUSA but that this must be told only to EUGENE DENNIS and tono one else -- not even to POTASH'S wife. POTASH has made astudy of his USA legal status, as a result of which he ispositive that, if once he could return to the USA, the govern-ment vould’ be powerless to deport him and that the worst thatcould hapoento him would be imprisonment for only severalyears. He feels he could be more useful to the CP, USA, werehe in the USA. He will abide by DENNIS's dec: in this |matter, however. EE EESRY
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When BUCK asked POTASH whether he was sure aboutthe law, POTASH replied that he was certain of his position.
He sald he already had made arrangements to get to Canada |ih such a manner as nob to embarrass anybody. He stated,
"In fact, the route already has been laid out for me. I
already have spoken to the: captain of the ship.”

. POTASH then said to BUCK, "What I am ‘asking youis whether you will agree to hide me out when I arrive in
Canada." "BUCK sald he replied, "By all means -- that's no
problem.” According to EUCK, in the event DENNIS should S‘approve POTASH's, return to the USA, POTASH will leave for0 Canada sometine in August.

According to NY 694-S, CG 5824-5 already hasinformed DENNIS with respect to POPASH's.request. DENNIS, as
NY 694-5 vas informed by CG 5824-S, gave no indication of wha
his decision will be. . .

The. informant advised he has further informationregarding his Canadian trip which he will furnish in the
immediate future. The Bureau will be furnished with same as
soon as possible.

KELLY :

|

am ZT }OR eka,E oa |
CRB |
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- . © 777 \ DECLAGEIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM
TES. oO Youre oe-12-2002| \rameas.
Office Memorandum ¢ UNITED-::..7§ GOVERNMENT E

To: MR. L. Vi BOARDUAN | Dad: May 22, 1956
= OLbiL. Ticklers - Boardmangi rl

FROM : MR. A. Hi BELMONT DECLASSIA Belmon;a) mreSonin = RET onsoder we |
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICE us - atwesI T5 aes 2907 DIL. : Rovros 055 Tree Su rmto of Doclassi?ication Tadef (alts, Vee

On 5/5/56 NY 694-S conversed with Tim Buck, Chnadian Tele. Reon— |Communist Party legder who recently returned from he Twentiethist——{
Russian Congress in Moscow, Buck said that for years he. has tereunsuccessfully tried to locate Adams and that on his recent trip
he talked with Adams and his wife, Dorothy, in Moscow. Buck indicated
he and Adams had been in the '"movenent” together in Cdnada since of
1921; that Adams had left’Canada Jor the-~"other side" réturning to 3Canada in 1938 for an.'assignment” in thé US. Buck said that during:his Conversation with Adams,-Adans’rélated the following events
surrolnding his. escape fron the US. On the day Adams escaped (1/23/46)
he found-hinself trapped in a’building surrounded by 7 FBI cars. :Sine all"ezits:of escape were blocked, Adams desperately opened a
hall window and to'his emazemént found that this window led to theinterior of a firehouse. Adams jumped to the firehouse floon %
unnoticed and then made. his way ‘to thé street. He then went to "the tgirl's house! Bhere; he-Spant the newt wo. days. During this period,
he contacted the captain of @ ship in the NY harbor and arranged to’,
board this ship asta ¢rew member, Adams disembarked at ‘Naples, Italy.
On his own Adams made his wdy to .a Yugloslavian port where he contacted
Tito and inducéd Tito to arrange  pissage for him to Moscow. Adams' +arrival in Moscow was unezpected and he was placed in a -country house
virtually under "house arrest! It was not until 1955 that Adamswas given.any recognition at which time he wés warded the Order of - ELenin, promoted to Colonel in the Red Army and was given g pension. +Buck told ‘the informant that Adams will enjoy life from now on .
but noted that Adams ig 70 years old and is convalescing from a TA serious aperciion.Sd : :

PRECOMMENDATIONS. 4

1. In order to eviluate ‘the veracity of the data furnishéd
: to NY 69428, NY in the atiachéd teletype is instructed to examine: its files and carefully review each item against the information

| developed during our ‘investigation of the subject. NY also ingtructed
Ww ‘to. expeditiously handle any leads developing from thisTeviensk

LIE \ ba Lo 0| 100-331280 Jv RECORDED.gg (0935/3857 95JEnclosure #f, APA ley ¢Y,
LEER amy ses pl

; VOB em ee 7
§ 5 Fal 25 1956 2 : .- 66 hia 19 FR Ti T } 3
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Memorandum to Mr. Boardman

2. That no dissemination be made of this. information since
at this point it is academic and if divulged could possibly

u compromise NY 694-8 who is @ highly placed and valuable informant.

ow gb pl aT
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BEE’S CAFE, IS ~ R: ARTHUR ALEXALGROVICH ADALS, WAS; ESPIONAGE .
-R. RELALET AND REFORT OF SA HARRY H. CHIDCEE, KAY 1 LAST,

COLOERN ING IKDIVIDUAL AT LA FOSSIELY IDENTICAL UITH SUBJECT
ORS. OTE THE FOLLOYIKG IMFO TENDS TO REFLECT IDENTITY.OF .
SOURCE: THEREFORE, EXTRENE CAUTION LUST BE USED IN HANDLIKG \
ALD DISSEMINATION. ON HAY 15 LAST NY 694-5 ADVISED SAS JOHN .
J. 0 TOOLE, JOSEFH F. DIFFLEY AD ALEXATOER C. BURLILSON THAT |
Thu BUCK, FEAD OF CAIDA CP, HAS RECENTLY RETURLED FRG Y
10SCOU. CHILE THERE HE VAS CONTACTED BY ARTHUR-ROMS’ WIFE, x
WHO ARRALCED KEETING OF ADS AND BUCK Ii HOSPITAL WHERE ADAUS N
RECOVERING FROM OPERATION AS OF APRIL, 1956. ADASS SAID HE &
ESOAFED THROUGH FIREHGUSE ADJACEKT TO HIS NY OFFICE, STAYED AT al
GUOTE THE GIRLS UWGUOTE HOUSE, THEN EOARDED UNIDENTIFIED SHIP fi
ASD XATH CORUIVALCE OF CAPTAIN, PASSED AS KEVSER OF CREW.
DESARKED AT GAFLES AKD FROCEECED OVEKLAKD TO KOSCOY, VHERE LGW E
HOLOSED, FELSIOLED AGD RETIRED, IM VIEW OF AEOVE, VFO AMD.LA (f} ©
VILL DISCOLTILUE PHASE OF ItVESTICATIUN/S FERTALLS TO ADRS. 3
LA AS QO, Ii ILVESTIGATICH CCKOERNIRG BEE’S CAFE ALD OTHER &
FERSOLS, wILL ADVISE OTI5 GRFICES STO COTILUAGE CF IWESTI=  &)
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© It is requested that you prepare and submit an FN
dccurata up-to-date roviced insort for the Soviet Intelligency LoosAlbuz on copticned subject in accordance with instructions LR

i £ot Forth in Bulets dated 11-7:55; 11-22:55 and 1+5e56 cE
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: Reui notation on 0-1 7-2,
analysts of Adare: deparsuvs grrBose seta Laniingwil] be subnitted to Bureau by 8-29-56, since Agent. ©. -

. handling instant analysis assignéd to. einapcade.if

fl Bureau withholding di i -ge Smssetyt8. pe :
. Gralysis toBureay $e. Beassigh ond suit 7

: . k 3
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[oo 00-280 © Ne Jb :
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NOTE: . - »

: on’ 55-56, NY 694-8 learned fron Tim Buck, Canadian ,
-¢. P. leader Who had returned from Russia; that Buck talked “7

: to Adams in Moscow; that Adams told him details of his TF
cocape from FBI when left U. S. 1-23-46, NY. instructed to /~
review Information furnished by NY.594 re Adams" escape and |
z= to cover any suggested I¢ads.. .
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7 ce MemolSndum « OnrTED ORdovernmint ]
crn |

a Director, FBI pig; orionDATE:g/20/56 |
SUNT:

¥Shes *SAC, New York (00-6385 90g oda,
esstiooy ECTS

SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was. Sindos, CategoryBo
IS +R Tato of! Sra CT

i¥ ReBuirtel, 8/10/56, and New York Airtel, 5/18/56.

# The ADAMS file for the period during and after + sl |
ADAMS' disappearance has been reviewed in the light of the od
story transmitted to New York Office by NY 604-S which story _.= i" |
the informant heard from TTM{SUCK relative ‘to his meeting ,~/. *-° |
4n Moscow with ADAMS. Certain conclusions, opinions and - !
observEtions present themselves which are set Torin. 5 =»

“Tt should be noted that the story as received
: finally by New York Office and the Bureau is now third hand,

from ADAMS to BUCK, to NY 694-S and thence to the Bureau,
Thus, intentionally or accidentally, it is capable of including N
omissions and exaggerations. Therefore, the question could oy
arise as to the completeness or accuracy of the story at the vu
present. time, and builds up the question of desirability of
dissemination of all or any part of the story. BUCK may l
have told other people the same story and whether he dfd 4
or not cannot be known. However, if would appear that he '

. is the only channel by which this story could have come from
1ts point of origin in Moscow and there is no way to know Sa A”

. whether he may have repeated 1.546 EEF

There 1s believed no reason ¥odoubt that TIM F827
BUCK actually did sée and talk with ARTHUR'S Moscow. S54 7

J, It has been previously known from the investigation of ANNA HVi# |
\ "M+LOUISE STRONG in January, 1948 on her return from Russia EAE

\.\" that ADAMS was in Moscow. It Was learned then that she had ZI\oH
\",v paid a subscription veneval in the name of ARTHUR ADAMS to GF iG ¢
» ‘the Society of Automotive Engineers at that time $47 Hiss

ig . With respect to the entire story, it is conceivable
\%Athat ADAMS ould have been exaggerating to make the story of .hatha
Vhs escape move. impressive and dramatic. For example, he is
NE ? .
3 rr ~ 33/289 —89
§ m1'2- Bureau (100-3320 (BM) | [rte 2 {
1-New York: ISSET Ne Rn LORRORODML pf) Me 4p
TNE: ers RET GG) PY safer
4-0 Spay po WORE-71 | Lp 7 =

lp 51 in >of : - DEA
_ pamezen Bam SRRIY J
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.. It. to Director '
Re: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was: .

IS - RR , ooF oss |
: : : - . |

... reported as saying the building was surrounded by seven (7)
© FBI cars. This could either be an exaggeration by ADAMS

’ 1 or BUCK or ADAMS! honest mistake from panic. It is now ten
\* years since his departure and any fright or excitement -

+ ould since have left him and now as an old man he could
. *\inderstandably embellish his story to make it sound better. |

BUCK's story seems to indicate on ADAMS! part a
spur of the moment departure on the day in question. This,
ofcourse, is. not very likely as it is more probable thaf, J
his escape was planned £6 use the assistance of others> |

. b7D

VICTORIA STONE'S apartment and luggage at IRENE MILLER's.LS |

: - : ADAMS mentioned: "the girl's house", and’a stay .
- |". of two days there] “A continuous supveillancé vas maintained

. both at VICTORISJSTONE™ and Sadfies for more than i
the two days. that were specified.’ /There wds,of course,no

+ \\, indication which one ADAMS meant or whether there was yet |

© some other person not known fo this office. Neitherof the !
. aboveever ‘admitted any knowledge of ADAMS disappearance’.
: Howéver,1t 1s noted that the files show; no record of a = |

. surveillance of WARIAYAISKEY'R residence after ADANS' dis-
appearance. SK en AE |

. . [iith regard to the part of ADAMS! story concerning
the fire house, he: states "After opening jumerous doors .....

‘found himself peering into the interior of a fire house.’
In this connection Lieutenant RICHARD NOONAN, Engine House |

. 65, New York City.FireDepartment;West 43rd Street, was |

,* interviewed and demonstrated that it was Physically possible Ra
vith to come across the roof over the first floor of the fire |

“IAs 5 house, from the back of the building to the rear of the fire |
Wk£ house, which is 30 West 4th Street. ' To the east there is a |

! \' sheer brick wall which runs across the entire block from |
7V 3rd to hth Streets and up to.a height of about fourteen

A stories. The only possiblity to enter the fire house other |
.. thanfromthe front entrance is by coming from the window

of 30 West 4th Street across the first fldor roof of the
ire house, However, it was demonstrated there was no Way.

+ Gven traveling over roofs of intervening buildings to go |

. . 2 >. 1
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Lt. $0 Director, FBI J
Rey Arthur Alexandrovich Adams, was. 8go /56 ~ oz

I -R n - ’ 1

: from 522 Fifth Avenue where ADAMS had his office. There : |
are about five buildings intervening between 522 Fifth |
Avenue-and the fire house and a distance of about Six
hundred feet. These buildings in height vary all the way “
from two to twelve or fourteen stories. Lt. NOONAN said |

: he has personally inspected every building in that
particular blodk as 1t isa necessity for the fire depart- iE
ment to know of the existence of underground or comiegting |
passages in the event of a fire in the district, He stated |
that it 13 not possible to go fron 522 Fifth Avenue, which is +
essentially a With Street building, more than half way down |

the block emerging from the fire houss which Is a 43rd Streét - 1

+ |but1ding, without coming out bo. the street and re-entering. LO 1

[Ever to make part of this trip over roofs one would encounter Lo
yuo obatacies as’ten Toot high iron picket fences and tremen;
J! dois differences in heights from one roof to another. 3 3

Tnvestigation and observation was then conducted © 1
from the other end or the point of origin ‘of ADAMS! ‘escape .

namely, 522 Fifth WeipK i . “

- CHARLES FROST, maintenance engineer of the:butlding .. :
at 10 Vest 4lith Street; stated that he had been employed there i
for. eighteen years, He said that 10 West 4Ath Street, while a: * J

, separate address, actually is an addition which .
was later bullt to supplement 522 Fifth Avenue, and they are 1
essentially one and the same building. There are no. upper
floor connections but -a cellar passagewdy runs from the 522 |

Fifth Avenue lobby, north, under the building ‘bo lth Street, . h
then west to 10 West lth Street, which is about 250 to 300 y
feet Wrest, of Fifth Avenue. The only égress from this passage- = |
{ay 18 to the freight lobby of 10-Wesb With Street. It was :
Hoted that ab the point the door from-the passageway
connected with the 522 Fifth Avenue lobby it was bolted with
a heavy barrel bolt from the inside.. FROST said that this

. bolt has been closed; in his memory, the entire time that he

© Ras been employed in the building. ‘When the bolt is closed 1
: +. there 18 no possibility of getting into the passageway from -

the 502 Fifth Avenue lobby, However, he admitted that there . i

. might have been times when this bolt could Have been open: co

- CA
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Re: Arthur Alexandbovich Adams, was. |

IS -R . 8/20/56 |

It vould appear therefore, ‘that tg use €his underground |
passageway, ADAMS would have met first the coincidence of |
the bolt being open, second, tithe going through the passage-
way and boiler room of the buildings withoub being detected |
by employees, third, getting past the 10 West 4th Street |
freight lobby from thé basement. In view -of the fact that |
1t cannot be: seen how he could have gone ‘to the fire house

. without having come oh the street it would seem that he « 1
would have had to come out on 44th Street either by use 1

“ of the above described passageway or by using the more
obvious exit namelymthe side of the bank in ‘the 522 Fifth

0 t Avenue building which side entrancé opens about 200 feet
west of Fifth Avenue on 4hth Street. Then, assuming ADAMS |
was out on 4lth Street, he would have'had to‘proceed 250 to |

oot 300 feet, enter the30 Vest 44th Street building and cross 1
the Toof to get into the second floor of the fire house:

© .° This merély would have given him an exit on 43rd Street the
1 \). same rélative position as he had been in on. 4hth Street.

J Since 1t appears conclusive that ADAMS could have |
ft only entered the fire house froi one other bullding, nemely

; 30 West Ath Street, it appears that. somé assential °
, . . facts must have beeh omitted at this point of the story. The ]

fire house has engines on the first floor and the second:
floor; third ficof and fourth floor are dormitories. It

1 is hard. to say why ADAMS would have gone through such an
involved maneuver when he could haye headed directly down
lth Street to Sixth Avenue of if he wished ‘to go to 43rd

© © Street, why he would have gone over: the Yoof and through
‘the fire house risking observation and certain suspicion as

: opposed: to walking boldly and openly through the next.
CL ‘building on the ground: floor. This building which is

: : 26-28 West ith Street, is the same Building.as 25 West .
i 43rd Street and a broad lobby rus entirely through from. .

V: gEréet fo Ho
ADAMS! story statés “There was a boat in the |

barbo¥, the captain of which had transmitting. in< |
. “i formation from ADAMS to Moscow."

’ i
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It. to Director, FBI ' 8/20/56
s Re: Arthur Alexandrovich Adams, was. .

Ss -F

Review of the file indicated no record of any
waterfront activity on ADAMS! part or contact with shipping
peéple, Admittedly this 1s not in any way conclusive as
ADAMS could have sent material by an intermediary or mail

4andthusnever would have had contact with a ship's capatn,

As to identifying the ship, if is noted that Mr.
RIFKIND, United States Customs Marine Division, New York,
advised from his records that in the immediate post-war |
time of 1945-46, there were 18 to 25 daily departures of

i ships for foreign ports. In fact, in January, 1946, there
+ were 521 such ship clearances. J

: The facts of the story as related would seein to
ina¥cate that the ship would have been non-Russian. If
Russian and entering the Black Sea port as Russian ships did, |
there would have. been no need for ADAMS to debark at Naples and
go over land fo Russia. Likewise, while the ship was on the
high seas there should have been no need on a Russian Vessel to con-
ceal ADAMS! presence from the crew, at least to. the extent which 1

-. his story indicated;

To identify all ships clearing New York and touching
at Naples after a lapse of ten years, is manifestly a task |
which does not seem warranted particularly because of the lack - |

: . of firm knowledge of the time element in ADAMS! actual sailing.
3 The story mentions that ADANS stayed two days at "the girl's

house", then boarded the ship. However, ADAMS! boarding the
. ship might have been at any time from the actual date .of
his disappearance to a week or even a jonth later. Each day |
‘then would add greatly to the number of possibilities as to
the identity of the ship. In a period up to a week when

" ADAMS could have been aboard a ship might involve 125 to
<1, 150 ships

. It is noted that when ADAMS dissppeared immediate :
©" surveillances were placed on trains, bussés, airports and Russian 4

ships. However no complete coverage was placed on mon- =]
Russian ships. Likewise, the coverage on Russian ships was |
Timited to checking only on the piers. While considerable mah |

|i1
: |

5+ |
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It. to Divector, FBI

RE: - ARTHUR ‘ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was. 8/20/56. 1
~R ' :

.
power and time were expended on the immediate search there
admittedly were loopholes that could not be covered nor could
any of the covérage be continued indefinitely.S |

However, with regard to the ship angle, there would
appear to be a possibility that mignt still be pirsued. I
will be recalled that VICTORIA STONE received a letter from
ADAMS postmarked January 26, 1946, and dated the previous day.
It came through Station 0, 217 West 18th Street, New York
City, This station, according to GEORGE DUKES, Superintendent
of Mails, is now 01d Chelsea Station with an aréa similar to
that of Station 0 in 1946, Its pickup area was Fifth Avenue
to the Hudson River, 23rd Street south to Houston Street.
This would indicate’ the letter most likely was mailed within
‘this area, Ly

The Cunard fine, Grace Line and United States Lines i
all have piers on the Hudson River in the area covered by
Station O at that time. Of these lines the most likely to
have ships in the Mediterranean trade 1s United States Lines,
The possibility exists that the identity of the United States
Tines ships which were in New York ab the time could be as-
certained from the offices of the company, Customs, Immigration
and Naturalization Service, or Coast Guard. Records should
exist as to the itineraries of these ships that might have
included Naples, Such identification, if successful, ould
closely narrow down the possibilities that would have to be
explored. Without such limitation it is not believed warranted
£o try to check out all the ‘ships that were in New York Harbor
at the pertinent time. UACB, this investi =

of ducted Ls .

7 It Would appear that the Bureau's intérest jould
- % 1ikely be, first to find out actually, for the record; what

happened in connection with ADAMS! disappearance, and second
fio identify any persons who had anything to do with it. The

fu latter might raise some possibility of prosécutive action
U' even at this late date, particularly concepming the trans- -

mittal of information from ADAMS to persons abroad.{(

-6-
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A ' Lt. to Director, FBI
i Re: Arthur Alexandrovich Adams, was. 8/20/56 |

RE I-R . 4

From the review of the Fil TEM BUCK'S Story .
{yseveral conclusions seem justified:

- 1. ADAMS undoubtedly ds in Moscow

i 3. There are probably inaccuracies and omissions ]
5 -. regavaifig the fire house story or at least items that could )

not be explained. . !

3. ADAMS probably departed by ship.: :

4. The ship was most likely not Russian. ]

Fo . ." 5, ihe ship could have been one from the .
pier nearest. the Post Office processing ADAMS! letter to

o VIGTORIA STONE == most likely a United States Lines. Freighter.

3 | 6, There is no possibility to check ADAMS! story |

‘that he proceeded. to Moscow via Yugoslavia and thence by
1 air to Moscow }

! | WIBHGUE move usable facts with which to confront them. :
oo re b3 ;

R ADAMS! physical disappéarance fror 522 Fifth :
; Avenue, and thé part dealing with the fire house do not |

appear to offer further possibilities for investigation. The
only immediate possibility left is, thevefore, investigation }

: laealing with the identity of the’ ships captain who was
i, - yy |iaesed to have been used so transmit information from ADAMS.

. i . y 1
. fs mentioned above further research and inquiry
: 1111 be.undertaken in this regard and fhe results will be

fupiitshed the Bureau. '

&, : - SI Co
. : Sa

:, . NT ;
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Office Men = jum * UNITED §_"___JOVERNMENT
CUS 5

10. : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-331280) bate: 10/12/56
Co : NC

SAC,,-NEW: YORK" (1200-63983 ve T= -
’ hss { onl ) wtBOpd)
GpjecT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, Was; §
W IS-R . - :

r ReNYlet of 8/20/56, which advised that a check would be made
of various records to attempt to identify the ship on which ADAMS

. may have fled the United States im January 1946. . 0

inquiry at the offices of tie United States Lines, 1 Broadway, |
disclosed that the Operating Départment vould be. the custodian of

“+ records of ship. movements. _lirs. Murray, in this department, advised - |
. that all thé companyls records pertaining to ships were filed according

© %O the name of the ship, Records of each of the company's piers
which would have logged the presence of the various ships are destroyed
after seven years. Therefore, those records for the time of ADAM'S |
disappearance were destroyed about three years ago, To refer fo .

: the voyage. record by names of ships and worl backyards to ascertain
d which Ships tied up &t the.U.S. Lines North River piers would be .a

tedious job and tremendous in scope, and was -considered not warranted
at this time. This was particularly so since Mrs. Murray ‘admitted
that the Ships! voyage records of ten years ago were not maintained

.- with the accuracy of today. k d
, "Records of the Marine Divisfon,'U;S. Customs, in chargé of "

| + Samyel Rifkind, Were examined. As ships clear for foreign ports
. they are required to file an outgoing manifest. A record of this
‘manifest is maintained by Mr. Rifkind in thé Récord of Vessels in
Foreign Trade. The.manifest declares the port or ports for which
‘the ship is cleared.

From this record for the period January 23, 1946, to April 1,
1946, the following list of Ships was assembled which had declared
Naples: . Be - . - ]

“pate ship ! Manifest No. Line -
- 1/24/46 Joe C.S, Blackburn 2811 Black Diamond #

© 1/29/46 St. John's. Vietoxy 2888 ‘American Hawaiian |
§ ETE - Steamship. Co. - :

1/20/46 Santa avedHE - 2004 -. United Fruit Co,
1/31/46 ametGhost 2928 ~ Norton Illy N,2 Rn . . a 49

7B - Bureau (Ri)(100-331280) J or= Tilt e 49
1 \ 1 - New York (100-¢ 4 HEi ok (100-63383) coon LE em— |

LY Rew-IH#6 wy . 67 16,4950 y

© a0aeuse Sm oo. 538: : JR Ri - 4
I oh : Qe > mad Se
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Letter to Director “-
NY 100-63963

Date Ship Manifest No. Line

2/1/46 Double Loop 2938 Isbrandtsen

2/1/46 Ocean Rider 2953 Kerr

2/6/46 NYU Victory 3018 WSA-Shepard 1
2/26/46 Leader Loop 3283 Sword

3/2/46 Ferdinando Gorges  . — 3346—.  Moore-McCormack

3/18/46 Webster Victory 3571 WSA-US. Navigation

3/20/46 Noah Webster 3603 Sprague

3/21/46 Exbrook 3614 American Export

3/22/46 Galen L. Stone 3649 Eastern Lines 1

3/28/46 Alfred Victory 3752 Simpson Spence & Young

3/29/46 Vulecania 3734 American Export

3/29/46 Stephen A. Douglas 3737 WSA-Isthmian

3/30/46 Hubert Howe Bancroft 3766 WSA Isthmian

It was ascertained from Mr. J. J. Walsh, Deputy Collector,
in charge of Customs records at the Customs House that manifests
and other ships' papers for the 1946 period had been transferred
in bulk to the Federal Records Center, 641 Washington Street.
Mr. Walsh arranged by letter to Mr. Joseph Fratangelo at the Federal
Records Center for a search of Customs records for the above numbered
manifests. When lr. Fratangelo locates the above manifests he is to  ~

rod [advise the New York Office So they can be checked to Secure the names
#458 Lot the masters of the listed ships, It 1s then contemplated that

n NYO indicés will be checked on these names as a first step.

It is realized that no action to be taken can be regarded
| as conclusive inasmuch as it all is predicated on the accuracy of

the story quoted from ADAMS. There 1s no sure indication of the
time element as to when the ship sailed. It is also possible that
a ship would clear New York for another U.S. port for loading. In i
this event its clearance for Naples would not be on record at New

1, York but. at the port of departure for the foreign port. Also, a
" ship given clearance for Marseilles, Gibraltar or any Mediterranean

or other foreign port could pick up a new cargo there and a new

2.
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Letter to Director ’
NY 1200-63983 .

clearance. for Naples that would not be peflected at. New York.

Tihen furthef information is avaliable as to the identities
of the ships' captains and the result of their indices search, the |

, Bureau will be advised further.

| - A
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Office Memoiandum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

© i SK NYC Tee flesop 439.03) aise §- 2- SG

FROM: Director, FBI (Buttle end serial soo = 33/280 ~597)
ge)

&. soser:Arhor Plexsodrorich Poms office of Origin: MYC
1 (1 Tue duskSine tn hts caso nas passed and the Buses vas net.

received a report. You are instructed to submit a reportTomediately. Tn tho event a report has boon sHbELLsepvat]aEoa hon asboon, submittal you
on this letter and return it to th Bureau, Room No. CAZLOu? |
ROOF SUBBLE08eresSr oo
BROT MLL 08 SARwore 0. ys

. ed Sf Xl —Sasson for ral fsLlTE 7

® Millis,ars  Mtineg, Vo 23fug15195|3+ Dpelyrepr Wtf 2: -
=F 2. (or havise Bureau fosearedFOGEINIM(Soe Berio $3358) |

3 mtr TT L3. (4Ravise Bursa when pig saypo expected.” Er =

4 () Suep messing, | i line To GahNey&: «ovo nenATI{ete goutrindnals em overs oe rol IRLID, —) 1 4i uhteation.) ttre —— 2
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Orrickp— Le rei pes covemgs 1

To : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-342424) Date:10/17/56 |

From : SAC, NEW YORK (100-80005) Sate y
Jf) Subject: SOVIET INTELLIGENCE aus g”

®, ReBulet, 7/20/56, captioned "ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH
ADAMS, vas; IS-R, directing revision 3 SoviSt mnreriigen:St Tngelligence
RIbUR Insert on ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was. |

Eleven coples of revised insert are enclosed for / -/
the Bureau. Also with copy of this letter, one copy of
the insert is submitted to each of the offices listed Do (0
beloy, Inasmuch as photographs havepreviously been submitted §
no additional copies are furnished, /- / |

2 yr o
<7

z ]i
SY . AS Sr {
© ClessI  aeo. re\& RamsSRE cavTon idol — {

Date £08 ~
Comeau (100-34ghol) (EnGs. 11) (RH)

~Chicago (100-18106) (Enc, 1) (8H) IA
1-Los Angeles (100-23657) (Enc. 1). (RM) i
1-Portland (100-6600) (Enc, 1) (RM)
1-San Francisco,§100525335) (Ene. 1) (Ri)
1-Seattle (100-18224) (Ene 1) (RM) ~ J
I-tiashington 7163 (10 17841) (mic. 1) (Ri)
1-New Yorke 100~639f a {Actachnents 3
1-New York (100-8000) (Attachments 2!¢ .fgersS 7

une 7rR0PR Toes a A
@» ho PESLTopm .

WISE) Mp2

i \)
Wong, 1/20 33425042)Xf 'wornroonoes \

148 100T, 29 1956 5)
2 ? &y . —_—— 3
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ot, + : E

gonNov 1 1958 . . .
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.

Marital Status Married :

Topmer wise, gammsfommornyzivs, :245 Eastern Par) , Brooklym,
Preserit wife, DOROTHEA KEENRADAUS, HoscowPESO

Ti
Relatives JH{I{;CHARLES and VARTHETGOTTLIEB,brother-in-law

"and sister-in-law 13W. 73rd Street, |
New York CitySIE |

ee |Last US Peter Cooper Hotel New York City |Residence

Present Moscow, USSR
Whereabouts .

Social Security ~~ 102-20-0160
Number

Occupation Toolmaker - engineer, Radio designer,
_ Last known employment - Keynote Recordings,

v Incorporated; New York City - = ren

Intelligence Activity !

Has made numerous entries into US beginning in 1910. 4
Vias member of Ludwig Martens Mission in 1921, Was in US as ‘
member Soviet Purchasing Comigeion in 1928-32. Reputed
to be able technical man, Entéred US in 1938 from Canada J
with fictitious Canadian biryh record and citizenship.
In this vas aided by SAI VICK and JACOB ByUARONOFF both
Imown for CP activitiesi Between 1938 ahd 1941 became |

associatedwith four employees of the wartime atomic bomb
project and was lmown to have Imowledge of secret phases of
the project. He was identified as a "legal resident” agent
of the Fourth Section of Soviet iilitary Intelligence. with
the assignment to secure,military information. Pringipal .
associates were VICIONI®(STONE, JACOBLNONOET, SAVERINOVIOK,
ERTCYBERNAY, JULLUSSHEIMAN, Dr: LOUIS ,  TRENESMELLER,.
ADAMS ‘disappeared from New York in January, 1946 and as of
1956, was known to be 1iving in Moscow.

-2 . -
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Jsoven INTELLIGENCE son5]

New York, New York
October 17 , 1956
(Revised

Name AD , ARTHUR )ROVICH
Aliases Antaan cb hang Arthur

(@adans, MrrediidamEon
Nationality ‘(AGt~verified) .

Has variously claimed Canadian, Swedish
Russian nationality

Description (Photograph ~ available)
sex Male
Race White .
Age Probably over 70 in 1956  -
Birth (Variously shown and not verified)

Stockholm, Sweden - no date
- Russia - no date

pe ESlITEuna; Sweden, 10/5/88
[— Eskiltuna, Sweden, 168

/ Toronto, Canada, 5/4/90
Height 57
eight 150 pounds
Build Slender . ~
Hair Dark brown - bald om top °
Eyes Dark brown - allegedly blind or nearly so

in left eye, Vears steel rimmed bifocalsz Complexion Fair
Languages English, Russian, Yiddish ~ Russian accent 1
Scars 13" V shaped scar on right side near top A

forehead; 1' scar on left side. of chin;
broken Inuckle on left thumb; left thumb
nail half sikeé with scar in center of thumb ’
from center of nail to top of thumb

Pecullarities Wears shoes with built up arches -
orthopedic type with additional leather

We n soles, oneayquick Sven;
deth - Wears extractable partial upper(25 aa hn:

4 7 ' Ears ~ Tops of ears have no roll but
is ‘have slight protrusion.

” Set . Dress - Neat and conservative business clothes.

TS ’ .| oS 7g CONPEDENTIAL okJo fonDh
id 2.ZL. Lo

~ SoH, Aeon

- ~ ~ Jo -331290 |
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Office. Ml Jum - UNITEI® =~ -|GOVERNMENT
es -v J i

To ' : DIRECTOR, FBI (100-331280) patE: 11/28/56

4 SAG, NEN YORK (00-6398) . ’ BH .
J : ane uk
ass ARTUR ALBEANDROVIOH DAS,vas paLe Miop

~ A en ey EY
oh ; JB Se3 ReliYlot, 10/12/56. 4% ‘5 Herald

| / Th¥ough the cooperation of Mr, JOSEPH FHATANGELO ofr
|) the Federal Records Center, 6l1 Washington St., NY; manifestsd’.',

for the ships listed in relet were located. Parjal of theset’t *'
.  menifests reflacted the identities of the ship's captains as |” |:

-“ follows: {

Date Ships i3 . Manifest No. Line
- 1/24/46" Joe C. S. Blgglbur 2811 Black Diamond

Capt. D. RR -
1/29/46 St. John's-Vietory "2888. fimericen Hawaiian

Capt. Teli FARLAND Steamsaip Co. ,
1/29/16 Senta Marta. 290k. United Fruit Co,

. Capt. A. LOASE

1/31/46 Andrea Grittl © 2928 Norton Lill; |
Call iv NISOEOGaon Tone . 4

2/1/46 Double Loop, 2938 Isbranatsen
i Capt. SVEYfFRRNSTROM

1 2/1/46 Ocean Ridgf 2953 Kerr
Capt. L/JSTUBES

Lo 2/6/u6 WU Victory 3018 WSA-Sheperd :
Capt. TERENCE/BOND i

2/26/46 Leader L 28; Sword
/264 Cape. FETZRopus ER Hor

3/2/46 Ferdinando Gores 3346 Hoore-HeCormack
/! Capt. R. Tm - . rs

3/18/46* Webster VighSly 3871 WSA-US Navigation
‘Capt.N E Jenntaenansin . 9.

ures (100:351280) (R0) 1 JM FE[270—F
| 2% ork (40063983) © —_—— 7
[i Aneusmes RECORDEDSE © Mov suu,
} 403) ° —A . . ie —
i t : gs JNDEXED-BE
{irg12195 Looe



NY 1200-63983}

: Date Shape jt Lo yenifest.yo. Lines
3/20/b6 Noch Webster 3603 Sprague

Capt. HENRY fmm
3/21/lt6  Exbrook 361 ierican Export

Capt. B,{TACOBSEN

3/22/46 Galen L. Sto i 3649 Bastern Lines
Capt. 6. HA/RAWDINGS

3/28/46 Alfred Victopy 3752 Simpson Spence & Yomg
Capt. A. RR CARTHY

3/29/46  Vulcania 3 33h American ExportCapt: NESTORPMARTINOLT -

3/29/b6  Stepheii A, Douglas 3737 WSA-Tsthmish 1' Capt. D,¥EDRRSEN
3/30/46 Hubert Hoye Bancroft 3766 USA-Tsthmian

Capt. A,ZAEERSON, i

i NYO indies word checked on these names within tho |
i limitations indicated by lack of first names in some cases.
q It was noted that the record of Coast Guard passes has been
| destroyed at NYO: Therefors tnis. basic recordwhich would have

been ogpected to produce identificetions vas not available.1 On ten hames there were no refercnces whatsoever. Only
A. L. CASE was identified as a ships master however with no

1 essential additional information but an old address 137-27
17) St, Springfield Gardens, Long Islend, NY. Tne obhor

| names had references which were not identical or identifiable,
HILS CHRISTIANSEN was noted to be ar alias of a German
espionage agent in Brazil coyicted therein 19l3-true name
of JOSEF STARZECZNY.

It was pointed out to the Bureau in relet thet
further pursuit of this project offers increesing possibilitiesof inconclusive results for a variety of ressons, Importantamong these are a reliance upon an arbibrary time element for
the supposed departure of the ship and the necessity to limit

.... .the numbér of ships to only those clearing for Neples. To go
farther along this line it appears necessary to try to secure
at identifications of the captins by seeking their employment

i Zn
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Le NY 1200-63983 +

i records at the companies Listed in the above table. Further :
identification is obviously necéssary befors move detailed .
arid accurate indices. check is dons tb NYO ahd requested of
the Bureau. ;

B TAOB the NY officds of -the various ship companies
4. [i112 vo conbactaa for further identification of the captains
i of the listed ships. :

v | ' :

j

“3
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ax TTT re TT . Dicuasstrzcation Tofuontry penvi> show:
Sree 5 3 7svromare acuussiaicinion ioe

Office MeniSmdum «” UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT |

wo: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-331280), = R i DATE: 3/15/57

) 52 Cc, NEW YORK (100-63983) GM - 1

Cs fiisxexaorovics Goats, vas cle

. Re New York letter to: Director, 11/28/56.

of It is foted that certain ships: cleared the Port.
| of New York for Naples, Italy, in the period January 23,

. 1986 bo Fprid 1, 1946. Titslsthe period quring which! st
would appear most. likely that ARTHUR fled the United =
States; if his version of his departure15 true

New York Office is attempting to get identifying 1
information regarding the captain of each of ‘the above
mentioned ships, , n

©, [The fain objectives of this line of investigation
are: ) : - ‘

| 1. To make possible an indices check-on each
| captain by B¥Q.eni .

2. To. obtain sufficient information concerning pan
© each captain to make locating and intérviewing possible,

if “such. becomes necessary. : HE

1 . 25 9G bi :
Lhe msktled brOs = sxefs
| ExoErcainTIO es rut APEC

hd &Ok yor Sn ns
. ADVISERS pA peer

EC . " : Co up| SpE -
\2)- Bureau (100331880) (RM) a= G

10  ] - {ashington,Fels. (390-1 21) © £ Ji > se
=New York 26398 eT saa. 92)

- - CORED [8s ft 1
NEB:gpl §

(5) - A 14 FEB 10 1057

PE SET
LY TTT :

1 wr A . .
E opr 631957 SER 4 : ;

orre &1857 2 . F
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NY 100-63983 :

ALBERT NATHANSON, Chief Deputy Shipping Commissioner,
United States Coast Guard, 80 Lafayette Street, New York
City, has advised that the only practicable way to obtain
the desired information regarding the following captainsits

B70 to contact. the Commandant, United States CoastriGuard,
1300 E Street, Northwest, Washington, D.C.

It 1s requested that Washington Field Office ,
attempt to obtain from the Commandant's Office the following
finfornation regarding ach captain listed below:

1. Full name (for those where only initial is now
available.) :

. 2. Last known address

. 3. Neme and address of nearest relative
4, Last (or present) ship under his command and |

name of company owning same.

5. Any other information which might assist in
Tocating these men. - J

The following 1s a list of these captain's names 1
including their ship and company as of the period January 23,
1946 to April 1, oe

| Ships and Masters : Line

Joe C._S. Blackburn Black Diamond
Capt. D. W. ASQUITH
St. John's Victory American Hawaiian
Capt. T. MC FARLAND Steamship Co. .

Santa Marta United Fruit Co. -
Capt. A. L. CASE

| $ |
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- Ships ‘and Hasters ’ “7 pme: |

© © - hndrea Gritti ; Norton Lilly
Capt. NICOLO SCAGLIONE oC |

Toa Double Loop. CTT TIsbrandtsen ix
. “Capt. SVENFERNSTROM, * 0 ty Su on

. Ocean Rider a
. Capt. W; STUBBS os “ .

NYU Vickory * " WSA-Shepard
Capt. TERENCE BOND , , Po

© Leader Loop . Sirord 3
Capt: PETER,C: MILLER Co ot. X

~. Ferdinando Gorges :  Moore=HeCoriack: .
: Capt. R. L. MAYNARD © oo .

“yebster Victory WSA-US Navigation
Capt. NILS CHRISTIANSEN .° . oe

? Noah Websber to «Sprague , a
. Capt. HENRY A, 1EE. . - Ce

Exbrook | - - American Export
. Capt. B. JACOBSEN = . ® Po

Galen L. Stone. . Eastern Lines :
= "capt. GH. RADIOS on ;

i Alfred Victory 0° *. - Simpson Spence. Yowig-.
+ Capt. A. Ja MC, CARTHY Ff : TEPBOR, Openes ]

© yasania Te * mperican Export
Lo Capt: NESTORE MARTINOLI °° . fil
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©.» ships-and Masters<. oo Lhe’ Lv |

‘StephenA."Douglas Late iS Isthmian . ce
Capt: D, PEDERSEN ene ET . ec]

©" Hubewt Howe Banowoft © < + -WSA=Igbmmign <1 4.|
oJ. Capt.A,KEERSON .. - vagites Ta oe 20 x )
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LOUISE AMSTIE NICKS, 1e3. Ll
EIFICUATE = 2

: 1
It ts desired you ixmediatcly locate axd interview

. Hicks $u_ determine: the circumstances surrounding her ssoctorfol .
with Jock und Lyra Sobla. 4s bill be recalled, Hicks vas
used as intermediary in Ahg trcnanistal of funds botueen Jock
Soble in France and Ais wife 3n the Cody It bill aloo be re=

: called thot during inter.iew of Norbert Kartang L-05=57, he |
skated he sent money io his Jorsar wife im Joris, At her ro= .
quest money trazemitted through Jack ond kgra Hoble, Fred

. Lroversan.und Hicks © b7D ;

: “1pon cozy ’ bureau will con
atder advisability] ,

. Larteng! foraer wife to catablish details of money Eranacotions, |

: In ad.ttion tu questioning Hicks re her assdciation
with koosse subjects, also interyien her ve Wer ansociation

| with ArthurPzdens in October, 1944, 'Ezpadite; |
on Irthur_sdasy : : |

HOOVER : )
05-50991 Ry

’ 5-33150 NS
0c = 1 = 100-352385 (Mocase) EET .
ce = 1 = 65+50236 Grantin) Lo LPR hy J

: ce = 1 - 100-331290 (Adana) ete J
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Office Memorandpnns « NITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To + DIRECTOR, FBI (100-331280) pate: 3/22/87

1SAC, WFO (100-16821) : .

7 supjecT: amin sExaNDROVICE ADAMS, Vas., : .
- IS-R

(00s)
: RelYlet to the Bureau dated 2/15/57, copy to the

WFO, which requested the WEO' to obtain ‘background information

from the U.S. Coast. Guard concerning captains of ships. that ]

re cleared the port of New York for Naples, Italy, between

J 1/5 ana ANE.
i Lt.. Comnander FREDERICK J. LESSING, Iritelligence
4 Division, U.S. Coast Guard, 1300 E Street N.W., made

available the records of the Merchant Marine for review by
SA Vi. DANA CARSON on 3/12,15/57. : “er

Set out below under separate. headings is the X

information obtained regarding “ASQUITH, BOND, CASE, KEERSON, Go.
MAYNARD, McFARLAND, and MILLER. = -

- In each ¢aseé the individual's full name was
obtained. : = .,

The addresses for the person which appeared in
the. file were obtained. These men aré required to renew 0

their licensé every five years, and, therefors, the most
fecent address was the address when the license was last
renewed. It. was not possiblé ‘to obtain a continuous

chronological listing for- the addresses since an address

could only be obtained when some new document appeared in
S$ the file.
, The name and address of the nearest relative was

obtairied when. available. This information was very limited
and when obtained no specific date, as a rule, could be

obtained.

The name of the last ship on which the person

sailed was obtained when available as well as the name .of"
the company owning same. As a rule, the latest information
appearing in the file was as of the date the license was Jast

reneved.& 996

Guess pegs 9
Crew York (100-6393) (Run) 16 -
Ln BRIO gy pe 01 er
50 7 7 - 03040030 - .

| £ 5. "7 - EYE |2 OOARY gp Lge A>



IFO 100-16621

The remainder of the files for the names furnished
in NYlet dated 2/15/57, will be reviewed at Coast Guard
when the files are made available, and the results will be
submitted promptly. What action there is to be taken
regarding this information is being left to the discretion
of the office of origin.

DOUGLAS WEBSTER ASQUITH

Information furnished by NYlet dated 2/15/57:

JOE G._S. BLACKBURN Black Diamond
Capt. D. W. ASQUITH

Information obtained from records of the U.S.
Coast Guard regarding ASQUITH:

Name : AR 4A4RS_porGLAS.vemsriNsqumy .
Date andplacé of birth: 200, London, England
Citizenship Natoralized 1/22/33,

Seattle, Washington,
. Gortifssate #3056545

(or #3656548)
Continous discharge book
number: BK-127262
Addresses : -

1938 1315 S.W. Salmon Street,
Portland, Oregon

- 1941 709 Geary Street, San
Francisco, California

913 525LeavenworthStreet,
San Francisco, California

918 1650 C-1 Young Street,
Honolulu, T.H.

195L 276 Ogio Street, Pasadena,
California

Spouse: MYRTLE C.AASQUITH, wife 4dboc.
Pnotograph: ne vag oes Farin were

1935 - 1937.

ASQUITH renewed his Master's license in 195), at
which time he indicated he was employed with the U.S. Navy. 1

: EHHR

. -2-
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WFO 100-16821

TERENCE BOND

Information furnished by NYlet dated 2/15/57:

NYU Victory WSA-Shepard
Capt. TERENCE BOND

Information obtained from the records of the
U.S. Coast Guard regarding BOND:

Namo : 248 +4185TERENCENSOND.
Date and place of birth: 1/18/02,Hamilton, Scotland
“HovohanySeaman's Document:~~BK=72591-D1 =
Citizenship: Naturalized 11/11/29,

New York, New York,
. Certificate #3219763.

Spouse : . + RHODA MURROND, wife
Photograph: . One ayailable taken

. between 1949 - 1951.
Addresses:

1930 26 Boylston Street,
Jamaica Plain, Massachusetts

’ 1938 9l Park Avenue, Portland,
ine

1943 Th ola Bergen Road,
Jersey City, N.J.

1953 Lb014Borgen Road,ersoy City, Nd.

BOND renewed his license on 1/22/55.

During February, 1957, BOND was sailing on the
vessel "Ocean Deborah" owned by the Ocean Transportation Co.,
TInc., 61 Broadway, N.Y., N.Y.

RHHEHEHE

ALFREDLOUISCASE
Information furnished by NYlet dated 2/15/57:

Santa Marta United Fruit Co. *
Capt. A. L. CASE

oo”

|
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Information obtained from records of the

U.S. Coast Guard regarding CASE:

Name : AR£49ALFRED LOU unse.
Dateandplace ofbirth: _.__3/2/95;Escondido,

- California
Merchant Seaman's Document: BK-982-D-1’
Addresses:

1920 938 Maine Street,
Baton Rouge, Ia.

192) 80 Montague Street,
Brooklyn, N.Y.

1929 51) 16th Street,
Brooklyn, N.Y.

934 217 Terrace Place,
Brooklyn, N.Y.

1939 672 Vanderbilt Place,
Brooklyn, N.Y.

19h ' 137-27 174th Street,
. Springfield Gardens,

. Tong Island, N.Y.
4 1953 137-27 174th Street,

* . Springfield Gardens,

. . Long Island, N.Y.
« Spouse: LORETTAXCASE,wife

. Passport Aumber: 15912
Photograph: ' One available taken

between 1949 ~ 1951.

© CASE renewed his license on 12/15/53.

Nothing appears in this file since 1953.

EEHR

ALBERT KEERSON
aka ABRAHAM EPSTEIN

| Information furnished by NYlet dated 2/15/57:
]

Hubert Howe Bancroft VSA-Isthnian
Capt. A. KEERSON |

|

|

| ” |
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Information obtained from records of the U.S. Coast .
Guard regarding KEERSONZ N

Name : ALEORYEERSON, aka
LomapopSostols

Dateend place of birth: __ __10/22/99, Brooklyn,
- Tee Soy Topi -

10/; Kiev, Russia

Merchant Seaman's Document: ee Pe ;
Citizenship: Naturalized 5/25/16,

New York, New York, .
Certificate #749253

- a. through father
B.* through step-father

Addresses: i
1921 329 Marcy Avenue, E

Brooklyn, N.Y,
1922 437 Graham Avénue, B

Brooklyn, N.Y.
1929 5710 Lith Avenue,

Brooklyn, N.Y.
193) 148-09 Northern Blvd.,

Flushing, N.Y.
1939 75 Manhatten Avenue,

Brooklyn, N.Y.
1939 16); Meserols Street,

Brooklyn, N.Y.
1943 27), Stagg Street,

Brooklyn, N.Y.
948 165 Meserold Street,

Brooklyn, N.Y.
1953 6511 Brookside, Houston,

Texas
1954 67 Beach Avenue,

Larchmont, N.Y. .
- Photograph: bXavailable taken in

9] Kg
Family: ADEYANDERNKEERSON, Father. jy”

Don ~sxofetiganeny Brother . a
; JOEYSALKIN, Step-father. J

Taysical characteristics as
of "1940 51 7"; Browm Hair; Brown

z Eyes; Ruddy Complexion.

Co -5-
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'  KEERSON renewed his license on 2/20/53. On .
- 3/4/57 hé was.sailing on the "William Bevan" oimed by

‘the Isbrandtsen Steamship Co., 26 Broadway, N.Y. .

File indicates KEERSON was admonished by the
U.S. Coast Guard as follows:

Misconduct--violation )
wrt of naval instructions

regarding secret publi=
cations

5/8/uly Violation of security
regulations

No official document appears in the file reflecting
change of the name from ABRAHAM EPSTEIN to ALEERT KEERSON.
The name KEERSON first appears on the records in the year

[ 193k.

. KEERSON ordered to appear before the "C" Marine
Investigation Board, New York, N.Y. on 11/15/40.

CHARGE:: Violation of Section 6, 46 U.S.C.,
710a, het of June 25,. 1936.

SPECIFICATION: Inasmuch as you reported to this
"Cc" Marine Investigation Board at Savannah, fa., for violation
of the above mentioned charges by wilfully and knowingly
obtaining a Chief Mate's license for steam and motor
vessels, #65358, issue li,6, dated the tenth of January, 1939,
at the port of New York, and in which you stated under oath
that you were born in Brooklyn, N.Y., and further that you
violated the above section in that you obtained on May 3, 1940,
a Continuous Discharge Book, #221569- issued by the U.S. Shipping
Commissioner of Philadelphia, Pa., and in which you stated
that your birth place was New York, and further that on
June 12, 1940, there was issued to you at the port of New York  -
a second Continuous Discharge Book, #008011, which is in
violation of the above mentioned section in obtaining this
second Continuous Discharge Book, you made a statement under
oath that you had never received from the Bureau of Marine
Inspection and Navigation a Continuous Discharge Book or
Certificate of Identification, other than for which you were
then making applications.

“6
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KEERSON plead guilty. x -

Following informatién obtained ‘by testimony: ALBERT
KEERSON was born ab Smela,” Russia, in the province-of Kieve;
that his father's name was” ALEXANDER KEERSON, and that he
used the maiden name of his mother, which was EPSTEIN. The ~
name ABRAHAM EPSTEIN was used by him until the date of
September 19, 192, whereby a court order was granted
permitting him to Use the name of KEERSON, which was the
name of the deceased father. His mother emigrated from
Russia to the United States when he was between the age
of two and three, and she latér married one JOE TALKIN, who
then became by marriage the step-father of ALBERT KEERSON.
JOE TALKIN is a naturalized citizen, bearing No. 749253 natural-
ization papers, issued at the USDC, Eastern District Court
of Now York. These papers were issued on the 25th of May,
1916, and by virtue of the marriage, we are under the
inpréssion that the step-son becomes a naturalized citizen.

In summation, we find that he falsified his .
: birthplace at the time of making application for his

Chief Mate's license; secondly, at the time the first
Continuous Discharge book was issued to him he had
falsified his birthplace under oath; thirdly, that upon the
second application for a Continuous Discharge Book he had
falsified under odth that he had never previously held
a Contimious Discharge Book. .

: Since KEBRSON has plead guilty, uhich is fraudulent
action according to Section 6, 46 USC, 710a, we recommend
as a disciplinary measure a suspension of his license for
a period of thirty (30) days. i

HHH OR HES

ROBERT LORD MAYNARD :

. Information furnished by NYlet dated 2/15/57: .

Ferdinando Gorges Moore-HeCormack
Capt. R. L. MAYNARD

“7
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Information obtained from récords of the U. S.
Coast Guard regarding MAYNARD: EN

Name : | : somes coli
Date and place of birth: _ _9/14/18, Brooklyn,
TT New York—

Merchant Seaman's Document: 2-57318-D1
Addresses:

1942 1560 East 36th Street,
Brooklyn, N.Y. ot

1943 333 Ovington Avenue,
Brooklyn, N.Y.

1955 . 2500 Chestnut Street,
Chester, Pa.

Hoight: 61 vr
Hair: Brown
Byes: Hazel
Race White
Complexion: Fair
Photograph: One available taken between

193% = 1939
Family: HE] [YNARD, Mother; her

address in 1937 was 279 73rd
! Street, Brooklyn, N.Y.

MAYNARD renewed his license om 6/16/55.

SRE

THOMAS D. MCFARLAND

Information furnished by NYlet dated 2/15/57:

St. John's Victory American Hawaiian
Capt. T. MCFARLAND Steamship Co.

Information obtained from records of the U.S.
Goast Guard regarding MCFARLAND: .

Nero 2 mo cram
Date and place of birth:10/29/73,Thomaston,
— Haine
Merchant Seaman's Document: “Z=12558L QALE

LAE

-8-
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‘Addresses:
+, 1933 : - 1312 Fries Avenue,

#ilmington, California ©
1938 A511 Marine Avenue, |

ilmington, Californie |
943 1228 Banning Blvd.

Wilmington, California
1948 1228 Banning Blvd.

Wilmington, California
Photograph; One available taken

- between 1936 - 1938.

MCFARLAND renewed his license on 2/9/48. ]

Nothing appears in this file since 1948.

RHERE HHS

PETER CHARLES MIILER (DECEASED) .

Information furnished by NYlet dated 2/15/57:

Leader Loop B sword :
Capt. PETER C. MILLER

Information obtained from the records of the |

+ U.S. Coast Guard concerning MILLER: ~—

Name: ZJASPETERCHARLES MILLER.
Bobs sud sheen of wie 11/9/50, Baltimore, Md.
Horchant Seaman's Document: BK-105996 .
Addresses: |

1928 612 W. North Avenue,
Baltimore, Ln 1

1933 1927 St. Paul Street, |
Baltimore, Md.

943 1735 Bolton Street,
Baltimore, Md.

1948 . 1331 Mt. Royal Avenue,
‘ Balpimore, Md.

Spouse : ROSEMMILLER 2 ==
- EST] TLLER, 1526_Paric.

Avenue, Baltimore, Md.
Photograph: One available taken

between 1951 - 1953.

MILLER died 3/30/53.

9m.
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+ WA Id70 Branigan, Pe

FROM: F. L. Jones74

oS
RE © Arthur Alexandrovich Adams

[3 Esp. -R &

( Captioned case has been reviewed and careful
consideration given to the advisability of
any reinterviews, interviews or other

| action which may now appear warranted. In
the event such now appears desirable,
necessary action is being initiated.

Bureau file: 100-331280

{ro23050
RoT ii Connus

p/ . 18 Fi 37 ia

64FEB 27 1957 , § |.

| «78
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7 Office M: 2nd 8.4Co LYIeImorananms «+ UNITEL__—_ti_GOVERNMENT

wo DIRECTOR, FBI (100-331280) oats: §/19/51

mom: Wo, WFO: (100-16821)
we o

suBjeCT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, #as., |
IS-R i
(00: New York) 1

J ]
ReNYlet to the Bureau dated 2/15/57,.copy to the WFO,

A 45 which requested the WFO to obtain background information from
2 the U.S. Coast Guard concerning captains of ships that cleared
” the port of New York for Naples, Italy, between 1/23/46 and

Wake ReWFOlet dated 3/22/57, which set forth background
information regarding seven captains.

Set out below under separaté headings is the information
obtained regarding Captains CHRISTIANSEN, FERNSTROM, JACOBSEN
and LEE:

CAPTATN NILS. CHRISTIANSEN
Information furnished by NYlet dated 2/15/57: 1
Webster Victory WSA-US Navigation
Captain NILS CHRISTIANSEN h |
Information obtained from records of the U.S. Coast

Guard:
Coast Guard records contain two individuals with this i

surname, but it was not possible to identify either of these
individuals with the "WSA-US Navigation" line during the iv
pertinent period.

nzsffamrsezaisen -

Born. 7/12/88, Arendal, Norwa: {BEE fonontp: fooraniaVar,— Gertificate #6220
Employment : 1932-1942 United Fruit Co.,

Mobile; Ala. . :
Addresses: 1937 - 1113 7h Ave., Brooklyn, N.¥.

2907 - 1313 7th Ave., Brooklyn, N.Y.
RECORDED. 74 /VI = 257270797

Bureau 8 APR191957
2-lew York (100-63983)(Ri) INDEXED . 7ToE0 —_— —

DG sth ¥ :
G140pR 301057 7 -
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(VRY/VRSNILS CHRISTATIZCHRISTIANSEN .

Born: 2/19/86, Stravanger, Norway
TLtizenship:—— ell Unenie,Trtwols;

Certificate E5000
Merchant Seaman's ” .
Document: BK-012113 Renewed 6/5/56.
Photograph: One available taken between

- 1938-1940, LL
Spouse: Josephin 1gtainsen
Addresses: 1931 - 735 52nd St., Brooklyn, N.Y.

1936 - 81. 52nd St., Brooklyn, N.Y.
~ * 1956, -81lt52ndSt..,Brooklyn,N.Y.

; SVEN..0. FERNSTROM

| Information: furnished by NYlet dated 2/15/57:

‘Dévibls Loop - _-- 1isbrandtsen
CaptainSven ow
Infomation obtained from the records of the U.S.Coast Guard régarding FERNSTROM:

Noms vv : oven 0: STROM |—Born:_ - 7/23 sweden, Stockholm /
Citizenship: Naturalized6/13/12,San
wii Francisco, Calis

Photograph: ~0ne-avai labletaken Between
1935-1937

Merchant Seamen's
Document : Tae, I
Addresses: 1919 - 832 2nd St., Brooklyn, N.Y.
— 192} - 18 overpeck Ave., Ridgefield

Park, N.J.
1949 -18OverpeckAve. Ridgefield
TE ng

FERNSTROM last renewsd his license on 7/7/49.

BERNT ANDREAS JACOBSEN .

Inforiiation furnished by NYlet dated 2/15/57:

Exbrook. American Export -|
Captain B., JACOBSEN :

-
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. Information obtained from the records of the U.S.
Coast Guard regarding JACOBSEN: 8 % acobsen

Nemo: BERNT ADREASYECGE
Borns, way
Citizenship: 2Le

Certificate #1339150" ’
Merchant Seamari's
Document 2-1004851
Photograph: Ong available taken between h

1950-1952
spouse: |.  iMargaret Jacobsen i
Height, JBI
Weight: 210 ‘
Hair: Black-gray
Eyes: Blue

Addresses: 1926 ~ 189 Van Buren St., New
Brighton, N.Y.

: 1941 - 189 Ven Buren St., New |
: Brignbon, J.

1946 ~. 222 Guyon Ave., Staten
ot ,  15lend¥ N.Y.

i .1986 = 222GuyonAve.,StatenTs1and;, N.Y.
JACOBSEN last renewed his license on 12/3/56.

on 3/31/56, JACOBSEN was sailing on the "Constitution"
owned by American Export Lines, Inc., 39 Broadway; New York,
NX.

HENRY ANDREW LEE

Information furnished by NYlet dated 2/15/57: . i
- 4

Noah Webster Sprague
. Captain HENRY ATAGE .

Information obtained from the records of the U. S. |
Coast Guard regarding LEE:

Name: RITTIRS ANDRI
Born: 15/ 2d ,—Conne
SSN: =] 2d

“—Terchant Seaman's FTE
Document : BK-08783

Lhmafree

S53.
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Spouse (1937): Irma Tee .
Photograph: One available taken between

1935 and 1937 7 |
Addresses: 1941 - 217 High St., Reading,

Mass.
1951 - Mariposa Farm, South
Bridgton, Maine
1956 - RFD #2, Bridgton, Maine

LEE last renewed his license on 3/14/56.

b7D on 2/7/55, LEE was sailing on the "SS Sea Comet II"
operated by Seatraders, Inc., 17 Battery Place, New York, N.Y.

p The remainder of the files for the names furnished in
NYlot dated 2/15/57, will be reviewed at Coast Guard when the
files are made available, and the results will be submitted
promptly. P. : . . - -

|
|
|

. ||

-
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Offer Mernor gre,y )ffice CHOY ANAUID. + UNITED STA... _ VERNMENT

mem DIRECTOR, FBI (100-331280) DATE 4/29/57
pr So Ta asemow: oA
Kooy: . SAC, NEW. YORK (2100-63963) ESET

BA, cas DLL
JECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH rans ied WING LST

Ie Ohi, amo el2 =<
TER engi ueae

Is {ooawr) ee Grek
i / “Re New York report of SA NORMAN E. BLISS,
| ot dated ‘and captioned as above, four copies of which

/ are enclosed. for4 /

i * Washington Field has obtained background
information on certain ships! masters who took ‘their

h vessels from New York to Naples, Italy, between January
q 23 and April 1, 1946, and is currently getting such

| information regarding other captains who sailed to
Naples. in that period. was the time during which
1t would appear that fled the United JA
States via such a ship. Much O above-mentioned
information is set out in referenced report. For the
benefit of offices having leads. to cover in referenced
report, the following information 1s set out:X -

rrRopRIAN pptorESIn 1956, TIM BUCK, Head of the Canadian
Comnuntist Party (GP) visited Moscow. He has told ATIF? (AN,
8sshat WilletnWosopu, Be deeAr Gr O27.
ADAMS, gave the fo: ng acco of ‘his escapt bX PIL.

from the United States: ge aosLTR IIE
v ADAMS said that on the day he escaped, he

was, trapped in a building surrounded by FBI cars:
He tried numerous doors in an effort to leave without
‘being seen, and finally located a window which took
him into an adjacent building, which was actually a
fire house. Walking out through the fire house, he -

197 went directly to "the girlld Housp, where he spent
( the next two days: At that time there was a boat in
| 139 (100:100-331280) (Ri) fF
| Ghd (7 ’ - oy -I !Bi JOO23ag0
| 2-Newark (Ri) 1 aecoroer? ATHN |

if 2-Philadelphia (RM) Bs MAY 1 1987 ; {
| 1-New York (100-63983) a

| wes Sei .
| Wows of

. jay : 4
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| the New York Harbor, the captain of which had been
|! + transmitting information from ADAMS to Moscow. He

sent the following message to the captain of theSots gf, |

"This time the cargo will be myself." |

A pass reflecting ‘that he was replacing
a crew member was sent to ADAMS, and he boarded the
ship unseen by anyone aboard except the captain, who
hid him in the hold with a supply of food and water.
After five days being extremely seasick, ADAMS
abandoned caution and went to the captain's cabin,

where, for the balance of the trip, he lay on +
the captain's bunk, keeping himself well concealed...
Whenever a crew member came to the captain's cabin,

he was told by the captain/that ADAMS was a member of
the crew who was drunk.

When the ship arrived at Naples, the captain

gave ADAMS a crew pass. Leaving the ship,
made his way through Yugoslavia to Russia. i

It is noted it is very possible that any’

or all of ADAMS version: of his escape may be false,

inaccurate, or exaggerated. Also, the possibility

exists that the ship on which ADAMS escaped, although

eventually landing at Naples, actually might have

cleared New York for other foreign ports. . In this

case, the master. involved 1s not ‘one of those now

being checked by the IsNevertheless, it 1s believe

that there is 51 ;y that capta TVOlvec

5 oneofthose nowbeingchecked,and that abackgroud...
Sheck on.each.should bemade atthistime, Upon
Zompletionofallbackground chécks, consideration.

| Will be.given as Gownich,cabtatya, If any, should
| be interviewedinthis matter. J)

sess, :
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/ ' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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. NEW YORK NEW YORK 14/29/57 5 ]
TIE OF CASE TEES 2 Former

CHARACTER OF CASE
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH
ADANS, vias.

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

.

Wi : Background information obtained on
y ships! captains who sailed New Yorl

£0 Naples, Italy, during approximate
4 period ARTHUR ADANS fled to russia;K W—ue AN 99097
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i Save wt 260 5 co7g It is noted that certain ships
r geared New York City for Naples, Italy,

in the period Janvary 23, 1946, to April1, 1946, and the names of the masters
of these ships were. obtained in November, 35

~ 4d. 0 from ‘the Federal Records Center, APPROPRIATE ASBRCT
61 Tashington Street, New York, New= mmTPRQOsPICES
York, by SA RAYMOND P, WIRTH. me > ss ~

Lipa] 07, ALRSER Shei hr
mos SNTK/EB% TE ENCLOSURRmre wiseaces seow
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Los Angeles (fi . mn REET

2-Newark (RM) (au), . RECQRDED:
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On March 12 and 15, 1957, SA W, DANA CARSON
was furnished records concerning some of these masters
by Lieutenant Commander FREDERICK J. LESSING,
Intelligence Division, United States Coast Guard,
1300 “E" Street N.W,, Washington, D.C; This information
13 set out in each case below thé name of the ship,
as obtained from the Federal Kecords Center. ,

© Mti\\poveras WEBSTERFESQUITH, (Master 21 i
of"SS_JOE C.S, BLACKBURN," Black

i Diamond Tine. 1956.

! Date andplaceofbirth 3/2/07, London,
: . England~Citizenship Naturalized 4/22/33,

: Seattle, Washington,
Certificate 73656548
(or #3656548

Last reported address 276xStreet, .
Pasadena; California (1 .

. Spouse TentsSaas 95)

ASQUITH renewed ‘his Master's License in 1954,at which time he indicated he was employed with the
United States Navy. .wo Zp

ANS TERENCESSOND, (Master. of "ss wf 2101
AE Co # Shepard Line,-1046) 2
Deté and place of birth. 1/18/02, Hamilton,

_Scotlands
Citizenship Naturalized 11/11/29,

: New York City
Certificate #3219763

Spouse RHOD! ND
Last known address ¥ } 01d ee oad,

erey Clby,NJ.
{26555

. During February, 1957, BOND was sailing on the
vessel "Ocean Deborah" owned by the Ocean Transportation
Company, Incorporated, 61 Broadway, New York, New York,

- 2 -
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JMS ALFRED LOUTSREASE, (Master :
of "SSTSANTA VARTA," United Sepp
. Fruit Gompany, 1948) &

Date and placeofbirth 3/2/95, Escondido,
) California

Last known address 71953 ~ 137-27174th
= Street, Soriaptlerd: Gardens, Long Island,

New Yor =
{ Secnse LORETTGASE|

' _aummmiiEERsoN, aka Abraham, 2, wr
(Epstein,(Masterof "SS HUBERT 7
Fie BANCROFT,” IsthmianLine TI

. - 1546
Date and place of birth 10/22/99, Kiev or Smela, .

Rushla
Citizenship ‘Naturalized 5/25/16,

. . New York, New York
Certificate #749253

Addresses:
1921 329 Marcy Avenue,

Brooklyn, N.Y.
1922 1437 Graham Avenue,

Brooklyn, N.Y.
1929 5710 4th Avenue,

Brooklyn, N.Y.
1934 148-09 Northern Blvd.,

Flushing, N.Y,
930 75 Manhattan Avenue,

Brooklyn, N.Y.
1939 164 Heserole Street,

Brooklyn, NY.
1943 274 Stagg Street, -

" Brosklyn, N.Y,
1948 165 Neserols Streets

Brooklyn, N.Y, _ .
1953 6511 Brookside, Houston,

tt 57 Beach a195 Beach Avenue
“Larchmont; N.Y.
——

= 3-
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Photograph One available
rant, taken in 1940 ipA
amily ALEXANDERAE]A RSON,t

Father; 7 Z
GEORGEXJEERSON, JlV4 =
Brother; =
_JORSDATKIN, Step
Father pu

Physical characteristics '
as of 1940 5!7"t Broun Hair;

Brown Eyes; Ruddy
Complexion

KEERSON renewed his license on February 20,
1953, On March 4, 1957, he was salling on the "WILLIAM
BEVAN" owned by the Isbrandtsen Steamship-Company, 26
Broadway, New York. .

The file indicates KEERSON was admonished by
, the United States Coast Guard as follows:

1/7/44 : Misconduct - violation
of naval instructions
regarding secret
publications

5/8/uk Violation of security
regulations

No official document appears in the file :
reflecting change of the name from ABRAHAM EPSTETN to
ALBERT KEERSON. The name KEERSON first appears on
the records in the year 1934.

KEERSON ordered to appear before the "GC" Marine
Investigation Board, New York, New York, on November 15,
19400n the following matter:

"CHARGE: Viélation of Section 6, 46 U,s.C.,
7102, Act of June 25, 1936

"SPECIFICATION: Inasmuch as you reported to (
this "C" Marine Investigation Board at Savannah, Georgia,

|

FE N

| |
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for violation of the above-mentioned charges by wilfully
and Imowingly obtaining a Chief Mate's License for steam
and motor vessels, #65358, issue 4,6, dated the tenth of
January, 1939, at the Port of New York, and in which
you stated under oath that you were born in Brooklyn,
New York, and further that you violated the above section
in that you obtained on May 3, 1540, a Continuous
Discharge Book, #221569 issued by the U.S. Shipping
Commissioner of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, and in
which you stated that your “birthplace was New York,
and further that on June 12, 1940, there was issued to
you at the Port of New York a. second Continuous Discharge
Book, #008011, which is in violation of the above-
mentioned section in obtaining this second Continuous
Discharge Book, you made a statement under oath that you had
never received from the Burea of Marine Inspection and
Navigation a Continuous Discharge Book or Certificate
of Identification, other than for which you were then
making applications:

: "KEERSON plead guilty:
"The following information was obtained

by testimony: ALBERT KEERSON was born at Smela,
Russia, in the province of Kieve; that his father's
name was ALEXANDER KEERSON, and that he used the maidenname of his mother, which vias EPSTEIN, The name
ABRAHAM EPSTEIN was used by him until the date of
September 19, 192k, whereby a court order was granted
Permitting him to use the namé of KEERSON, which was
the name of the deceased father; His mother emigrated
from Russia to the United States when hé was between
‘the -age of "two and three, and she later married one
JOE TALKIN, who then. became by marriage the step-father
of "ALBERT KEERSON, JOE TALKIN is a naturalized citizen,
bearing Number 749253 naturalization papers, issued at
the United States District Court, Eastern District
Court of New York: These papers were issued on the
25th of May, 1916, and by virtue of the marriage, we are
under the impression that the step-son becomes a
naturalized citizen;

: "In summation, we find that he falsified his
‘birthplace at the time of making application for his

- 5 -
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Chief Hate!s License; secondly, at the time the first
Continuous Discharge Book was issued to him he hadfalsified his birthplace under oath; thirdly, that |upon the second application for a Continuous Discharge~Book he had falsified under oath that he had never
previously held a Continuous Discharge Book:

!'Since KEERSON has plead guilty, which is !fraudulent action according to Section 6, 46 USC,T102, we recommend as a disciplinary measure a suspensionof his license for a pericd of thirty (30) days."
: l

ROBERT LORDIMAYNARD, (Master
‘of "SSFERDINANDO GORGES," Mogre- 1a

MECoTmaGIeLine, ~1946) a1
Date and place of birth 9/14/18, Brooklyn,
TeRewvemk
Last knownaddress. 2500_Chestnut.
— Street, Chester,

Pennsylvania
. MAYNARD renewéd his license on June 16,

1955.5.

mousPYsemarra, (Master ZL :of "SS_ST._JOHN!S_VICTORY," 418
American Hawaiian Steamship

Company, 1946

Date and place of birth 10/29/13, Thomaston,
laine=——————

Last known address IONE 1228 Fanning
ee Boulevard,Wilmington, .

CaliforfitsCalifornia”
5 Nothing appears in-McFARLAND's Coast Guard

File since 1948; .

| - 6 -
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PETER CHARIESMLIER (deceased),
(Master of "SS LEADER LOOP," .
Sword Line, 1946)

Date and place of birth November 9, 1890,
Baltimore, Maryland

Tast known address 1948 - 1331 Mt:
Royal Avenue, Baltimore,
Haryland

Last spouse ESTHER MILLER, 1526
Park Avenue, Baltimore,
Maryland

MILLER died March 30, 1953:

On April 17, 1957, Captain WARREN HARDY,
Director of Ship Personnel, Isbrandtsen Line, 26 Broadway,
New York, advised that Captain ALBERT KEERSON began work
ith that firm on January 7, 1955, at which time he
furnished his address as St; George Hotel, Brooklyn,
New York; He was born October 22, 1899, in Russia, and
his permanent address was 67 Beach Avenue, Larchmont,
New York: He was naturalized inBrooklyn, May 25, 1916,
and had two years in high school and no college: He
vas married, but his wife's name Was not furnished.
He stated on his application that he had never had
his license either suspended or revoked, and had
never been a Communist, faseist, or member of a
subversive organization, He was appointed Master of
the "SS WILLIAM BEVAN' on September 20, 1956. His
record showed further, that he was Captain of the "SS
HUBERT HOWE BANCROFT," Isthmian Line, from December,

| 194k, to June 7, 1945. He then transferred to the "Baton
Rouge Victory" of the same company, and served on that

| ship from June 8, 1946, to May 2k, 1947. From May 25,
| 1947, to February 25, 1948,he, commanded: the "MARQUETTE
| VICTORY" for the Isthmian Line: The last ship shown

was the "TWIN FALLS VICTORY! which he commanded from
June 1, 1948, to November 17, 1948;

Captain HARDY sald that KEERSON's present
ship, the "WILLIAM BEVAN," salls between the East Coast

| of the United States and Europe, and he estimated that her

|
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next visit to the United States would be at Norfolk,
Virginia, approximately May 30, 1957. He advised that
he cangive a move accurate sstinate’of this ship's
arrival on or after May 1, 1957:

Hose epcon HI-
Shs Jndices otBAESFE rer] revieve
nlALEERSSTERSON, aka Abraham Epstein: No derogatory

| information could ve found, although it was noted that
the records of the Credit Bureau of Greater New York,
as checked in 1952, disclosed that KEERSON's wife,
ROSE, age approximately 30 in 1947, was employed by the
THOMAS Dt ANGELIO Company, 159 leserole Street, Brooklyn,
2s a Machine Operator.

The Indices of the New York Office were
also reviewed, but failed to disclose any information
concerning Captains ASQUITH, BOND, CASE, MAYNARD,
MCFARLAND, or MILLER.
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"NY 100-63983
LEADS: :

BALTIMORE

At Baltimore, Maryland:
Will review indices and check established

sources regarding the late Captain PETER CHARLES
MILLER, and report any derogatory loyalty infomation.
10S ANGELES

At Pasadens, California:
1; Vill determine if Captain DOUGLAS WEBSTER

ASQUITH resides at 276 Ohio Street, and if not, will
attempt to determine his present address.

2} Will discreetly determine ASQUITH!s current
activities and reputation through logical established
sources and check of indices.

At uilmington, California:

VA1l determine if Captain MCPARLAND resides
at 1208 Banning Boulevard, and Will check indices and
established sources on Captain HoFARLAND.
NEWARK

BID At Jersey City, New Jersey:

1; Vill determine if Captain TERENCE BOND
[resides at 144 01d Bergen Road, Jersey City, and if not,
attempt to determine present address.

2, Will discreetly determine BOND's current
lactivities and reputation through established sources:

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
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PHILADELPHIA .

or Ab Chester, Pennsylvania:
3 1: Will determine if Captain ROBERT LORD
MAYNARD resides at 2500 Chestnut Street, and if not,
Will determine his present address.

2; W111 discreetly determine MAYNARD's
current activities and reputation through logical
sources;

| NEW_YORK

| Ab New York, New York:
1. Vill determine if Captain ALFRED LOUIS

CASE resides at 137-27 17kth Street, Springfield Gardens,
Long Island

| 2, ill determine CASE's current activities
and reputation through logical sources:

3. Will attémpt through the Isthmian Tine,
71 Broadway, to get orey list for "SS HUBERT HOWE BANCROFT"
forsailing of 750/46 New York to Naples:

Lo - Will cheok record of-Gaptain TERENCE BOND,
Odean Transportation Company Incorporated, 61 Broadway,

BEFERENCE: Veshington Field Office ls tter to the
= Bureau dated 3/22/57,

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 1
{

NEWARK NEW YORK - 5/16/57 5/7,10,14,15/57
HE oF ose TS [Ferre ny rie

0 JOHN P.. WILGUS am

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, CHARACTER OF .CASE .
was.

. INTERNAL SECURITY - R -

wad) .
t ‘Mrs, AUTENRIETH, 144 Old Bergen Road, Jersey City,

7 N. J., acquainted.with Captain and Mrs. TERENCE BOND for 12.
years, advised they have good reputation, Stated BOND is |
employed as Captain of a merchant ship and is expected home
during June, Credit record reported. Police check negative.

~RUC-

DETAILS: On May 10, 1957, Mrs. S. AUTENRIETH, Superintendent, 3
144 Old Bergen.Road,Jersey.City,.New-Jexsey; advised

| R that she has been acquainted with Captain and .
§ drs. TERENGERBOND for 13 yeirs. She stated that the BONDS, who
W occupyApartment 3F, have a good reputation in the neighborhood.
& AccordingtoMrs. AUTENRIETH, Captain BOND is presently engaged
{ 8.Coptain of a merchant vosiol nd, as such, travels world-wide.

. Shi said that he is expacted hous: during tho month of June. She
further advised that BOND's wife, Mrs. RHODAVBOND, is. not

{ A enployed and is at home most of the time.

mew ACB TE SevormE sraces nue nen

re | 001331250 — 3 ED-- 77.
@-ureau (100-331280) et”2 7 ApexeD.7)
3-New York (100-63983) — .
1-Newark (100-30089), . 13 MAY 171957 ]
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On May 14, 1957, CHARLES E. ARFERT,Manager, Credit
Bureau of North Jersey, advised that his. files contained a
record for Captain TERENCE and RHODA BOND which indicated the
following past residences:

571 Pavonia Avenue, Jersey City, New Jersey
190 Neptune Avenue, Jersey City, New Jersey i
© st. Peter St., Jamaica Plains’ To pos  SHENMR

No dates were given for the above addresses. ys -

The record also reflected inquiries: on Sgptember 2,
1940,* showing employment as Merchant Marine Officer, Tidewater
Oil Company, Bayonne, New Jersey, for two years; on October 14,
1940, showing residence as 144 OldBergenRoad, Jersey City; }
on December 19, 1946, showingresidence as 144 Old BergenRoad——
and employment’ at Sheperd S. S. Company, 21 West Street,
New York City. Ap cE

The record also contained a notation of a judgment
against the BONDs on January 10, 1951, by JOSEPH KATZ in the
anount of $170.42.

On May 14, 1957, Lieutenant THOMAS TORPEY advised
that he had. no record of TERENCE or RHODA BOND at the Jersey
City Police Department.

~ RUC ~
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Lo ADMIESTRATIVE PACE Led
Co - =", Date of Activity . ‘Agent: to. File Number: °°
Identity And/or Description Date ‘whoin ©. where *

- of Source of Information. . = Received Furnishedi.. Located .

. Credit and Police checks made by IC ROBERT E. HOREL, - - .

© REFERENCE: = Report of.SA NORMAN E,‘BLISS, 4/20/67; New York.  - .
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To: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-331280) Date: 5/17/57.

wife SAC, WFO (100-16821)

| suBjecT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was.
IS-R
(00:NY) .A : :
ReWFOlet dated 4/17/57.

_ Set out below under separate headings is the
information obtained from the U.S. Coast Guard concerning
Captains PEDERSEN and RAWDING:

DAHL PEDERSEN

Information furnished by NYlet dated 2/15/57:~

STEPHEN A. DOUGLAS
Capt. D. PEDERSEN WSA-Isthmian |

Information obtained from records of the U.S. Coast i
: Guard:

Name: pam SEpensmy i
Date and_place_of-birth:—-12/17/1895,—Sacby,Denmark
Citizenship: Naturalized 4/7/1921, ,

Brooklyn, New York. a
Certificate number 1279546

Photograph: One available taken between
1949-1951, 1

‘ Merchant Seaman's Document:Z-833731-D1
J Spouse: fr : |

“ Addresses: MAL PA Foo rl 1
1931 1017 St. Philip Street,

New Orleans, La. p R
1944 923 Gaiennie Street, New w/—/

Orleans, La.
1949-1954 1017 Oleans, New Orleans,’La. |

:
PEDERSEN renewed his license on 4/5/1954. |

@ ~ Bureau |
2 - New York (100-63983) (Ri) Suo- 3312400
1 - WFO ve |
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WFO 100-16821 Lo

. GRANT HICKS RAWDING

Information furnished by NYlet dated 2/15/57.
GALEN L. STONE
Capt. A. J. MCCARTHY Eastern Lines

Information obtained from the records of the U.S.] Coast Guard: “e
\ \

Name: GRANT sxx fama
Date and place of birth: 5/31/1904, Annapolis,—Nova.
TT __Scotia,
Citizenship: "TNaturalized5/20/1896, Boston,

Mass., through his father,
} LlewellynSwing

Spouse:mps_¢ RALE MARGUERITR<RAWDING }'/ src
Photograph: SAwnuri One available taken between

i “=== 1953-1955,
Merchant Seaman'sDocument:BK-228655
Addresses:

1932 937 Adams Street, Dorchester,
Mass.

1037 1 Moultrie St., Dorchester,
+ Mass.

1942 22 Grove St., Milton, Mass.
1947 3 Nobel Road, Dedham, Mass.
1952 215 Coney Street, East Walpole,

Mass,

RAVDING renewed his license on 3/31/1952.
U.S. Coast Guard was unable to locate any record forCaptains SCAGLIONE, STUBBS, MCCARTHY and ARTINOLI which would

connect them with the particular ship during the pertinent period.5. In the absence of connecting the captains with a particular limeor ship, Coast Guard advised additional background information
would be necessary.

If the NYO obtains additional background information
regarding these captains the WIO will make further attempts to
identify them at Coast Guard.jgUC.
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